
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




S:\Planning\MPS\Planning Commission Notices-Memos\Commission Notices\PC Agendas 2022\Plan Com Notice 050922.docx 


 


*OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 


Notice is hereby given that Plan Commission of the City of 


Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a regular or special meeting as 


indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


Meeting of: PLAN COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Monday, May 9, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 


 


Location: The meeting of the Plan Commission will be conducted as a hybrid meeting.  


(Virtual and In-Person) 


 


In-Person: Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building) 


   321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI 


 
Virtual:  You can join the meeting using a computer, tablet or smartphone via Zoom 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85735587148?pwd=Z1Z0OEZFSmVKd1lkUWtpWVFpVzBVZz09 


 


Phone in:  +1 312 626 6799      Meeting ID: 857 3558 7148 Passcode: 381234 


 
If you wish to call in and speak at the meeting, please register at: 
http://speak.cityofstoughton.com by 5:45 on or before the day of the meeting. Any 
written comments will be forwarded on to the “Organizer” and Commissioners. 
 


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning 


Administrator at 608-646-0421.   
 


 


AGENDA 


1. Call to Order 


2. Elect Vice-Chair 


3. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of April 11, 2022.   


4. Council Representative Report. 


5. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments. 


6. Site plan for a shed and gazebo at 217 S. Fourth Street. 


7. Building modification at 400 S. Lynn Street. 


8. Specific Implementation Plan for Popeye’s Restaurant at 2440 State Highway 138. 


9. Future agenda items. 


10. Adjournment. 
 


COMMISSIONERS:  
Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair   Tom Robinson   Dorann Bradford 


Brett Schumacher, Vice-Chair  Tom Majewski  Phil Caravello 


Al Farrow 


 



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85735587148?pwd=Z1Z0OEZFSmVKd1lkUWtpWVFpVzBVZz09

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





S:\Planning\MPS\Planning Commission Notices-Memos\Commission Notices\PC Agendas 2022\Plan Com Notice 050922.docx 


 


E-MAIL NOTICES: 
Leadership Team     Council members  Steve Kittelson 


City Attorney Matt Dregne   Stoughton Hub  Area Townships  


Peter Sveum     Michael Stacey  Chamber of Commerce 


smonette@stolib.org    Spencer Meier   wstotv981@gmail.com  


tjones@wisconsinmediagroup.com  Kevin Yeska   Robert Connell 


Ashley Kirch        


   


            


 


Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 


accommodation, should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 


hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made. In 


addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have 


access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number above at 


least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  



mailto:smonette@stolib.org

mailto:wstotv981@gmail.com

mailto:tjones@wisconsinmediagroup.com






T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2022\Plan Com Minutes  04-11-22.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, April 11, 2022 at 6:00 pm 


Hybrid Meeting 


 


Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Brett Schumacher, Vice-Chair; Todd Barman; 


Phil Caravello; Al Farrow; Tom Majewski; and Tom Robinson 


Members Absent: None 


Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development; Michael Stacey, Zoning 


Administrator 


Guests: Brian Johnson; Alan Sheets; David Stack; Fred Swed; Rob Fisher; Brett Riemen; Brian 


Spanos; Tami McCullough; Dorann Bradford; Joe Smith; Amy Brashi; Brian Wolff; Menno 


Huiser; Adam Fredendall and Mark Hale 


 


1. Call to Order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm. 


 


2. Plan Commission meeting minutes of March 14, 2022.   


Motion by Robinson to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion 


carried unanimously. 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


Caravello stated the Common Council approved R-64-22. 


 


4. Status of Current Developments.   
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments as outlined in the packet of 


materials.  There were no questions. 


 


5. Conditional use permit for an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use at 


Cheeser’s, 183/187 E. Main Street.  (Postponed from March 14, 2022) 


Mayor Swadley stated there has been a request to reopen the public hearing for more 


testimony. 


 


Motion by Caravello to reopen the public hearing, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion 


carried unanimously. 


 


Mayor Swadley reopened the public hearing. 


 


Alan Sheets spoke about conditions he would like to see documented as part of the 


conditional use approval. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Barman questioned ADA requirements for the exit doors coming from Cheeser’s 2nd 


floor and out to the Main Street exit.  Staff will check on ADA requirements. 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


04/11/22 


Page 2 of 4 


 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2022\Plan Com Minutes  04-11-22.docx 


 


Robinson suggested a panic alarm at the Cheeser’s 2nd floor exit so it is known if 


someone tries to use the door.  Mayor Swadley stated the owner of Cheeser’s plans to 


sign the door, “Emergency Exit Only” and their staff will monitor during classes and 


events. 


 


Caravello questioned if all of Mr. Sheets issues were addressed such as the 6 month 


limit on the conditional use approval.  Mayor Swadley stated he cannot support a 6 


month limit due to the burden on the applicant. 


 


The group discussed the maximum capacity of the 2nd floor of Cheeser’s.  Scheel 


stated staff can check with the Fire Department about maximum capacity. 


 


Motion by Robinson to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional 


use resolution as presented, 2nd by Farrow.   


 


Barman stated the resolution is recommended as presented so the assumption is that 


staff will make sure ADA exiting requirements are being met.  Scheel stated staff will 


check on ADA exiting requirements. 


 


Motion carried unanimously. 


 


6. Ordinance to annex approximately 20 acres from the Town of Pleasant Springs 


(Moe Farm). 


Scheel explained the request and noted the Wisconsin Department of Administration 


has found the annexation to be in the public interest. 


 


Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the annexation 


as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


7. Resolution to proceed with an Urban Service Area Amendment (USAA) 


application for approximately 20 acres of land at the northeast corner of 


Williams Drive and Glacier Moraine Drive. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Robinson to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution to 


proceed with the Urban Service Area Amendment as presented, 2nd by Barman.  


Motion carried unanimously. 


 


 


 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


04/11/22 


Page 3 of 4 


 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2022\Plan Com Minutes  04-11-22.docx 


 


8. Certified Survey Map (CSM) for property located at the northeast corner of 


Williams Drive and Glacier Moraine Drive. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM 


resolution as presented, 2nd by Robinson.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


9. Planned Development – General Development Plan for property located at the 


northeast corner of Williams Drive and Glacier Moraine Dive. 


Scheel gave an overview of the request. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the General 


Development Plan ordinance as presented, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


10. Conditional Use Permit Application for an Indoor Commercial Entertainment 


use at 2125 McComb Road, Unit 100. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use 


resolution as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


11. Planned Development-Specific Implementation Plan at 51 West Development - 


Lot 18. 


Scheel gave an overview of the request. 


 


There was a discussion about the potential for use of renewable energies such as solar.  


The developer stated as this time it is too cost prohibitive and the payback is too far 


out in years. 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


04/11/22 


Page 4 of 4 


 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2022\Plan Com Minutes  04-11-22.docx 


 


Mayor Swadley suggested planning for electric vehicle charging stations.  Tami 


McCullough stated there has been discussions to plan for that. 


 


Motion by Schumacher to approve the Specific Implementation Plan resolution as 


presented, 2nd by Robinson.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


12. Ordinance amendments to sections 78-920 and 58-2. 


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment which was provided by Attorney Matt 


Dregne. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance 


amendment as presented, 2nd by Barman.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


13. Walmart Landscaping Update. 


Staff has made contact with the contractor and they are working on a plan to comply 


with the approved landscaping plan. 


 


14. Future agenda items. 


Emmi Roth SIP; Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Teigen Farm Development Plans. 


 


15. Adjournment. 


Motion by Barman to adjourn at 6:55 pm, 2nd by Robinson.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 
 


Respectfully Submitted,  


 


Michael P. Stacey 








S:\Planning\MPS\Planning Commission Notices-Memos\Staff Reviews\Staff Reviews 2022\Status of development 050922.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.cityofstoughton.com/planning 


 


 


 


Date:  April 29, 2022 


 


To:  Plan Commission Members 


   


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


  Michael Stacey 


  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 


 


Subject: Status of Current Developments  


 


Status of Development: 


 Sinobec Resources – Landscaping and lighting  


 Stoughton Utilities Substation on McComb Road – Paving left to do 


 Grosso Commercial Buildings – 441 Glacier Moraine Drive – Buildings under construction 


 Mixed Use Building at 700 Nygaard Street –Landscaping left to do in spring. 


 Riverfront Development – SIP approved 


 2501 Jackson Street - under construction  


 Dvorak - 51 West Development – Final Plat not yet recorded, GDP not yet effective 


 Dollar Tree – Landscaping, lighting, and stormwater pond corrections expected by June 


 Pizza Hut - 1400 US Hwy 51 – Landscaping left to do in spring 


 314 W. Main Street – under construction 


 Weebleworld 2nd building – Landscaping left to do 


 DC Sheriff SE Precinct Office – Landscaping left to do in spring 


 Walmart landscaping – We have been informed this project will take place in June  


 Kettle Park West – Meadows Addition Final Plat not yet recorded 


 


 


 


 


 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/






T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2022\050922\Plan Com Info\217 S 4th Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  May 2, 2022 
 
To:  Plan Commissioners  
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the May 9, 2022 Plan Commission Meeting  
 
Site plan for a shed and gazebo at 217 S. Fourth Street. 
Ashley Kirch, property owner seeks approval for an existing shed and gazebo installation at this 
location.  The shed was placed in non-compliance without approval or a zoning permit by a 
previous tenant.  The owner is trying to clean the property up and prevent future stormwater issues 
as this property is the low point on this block.  The shed will need to be moved slightly to gain 
compliance of 4 feet from the side and rear lot lines.  The gazebo is planned to be placed on the 
existing deck.  A survey was recently completed to locate all lot stakes and provide a plan for 
approvals.  The property is within the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District, though there are 
no specific requirements listed for accessory structures.  The resolution and related documents are 
provided. 
 
 
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Approving a site plan for an existing shed and gazebo installation at 217 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 


WI.  


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission approves the request unanimously. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
 


 
File Number: 


 
R - 9 - 2022 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 9, 2022 


RECITALS 
 


A. Ashley Kirch (the “Applicant”) is seeking site plan approval for an existing shed and gazebo 
installation at 217 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the “Property”). 
 


B. The Property is zoned Central Business which is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and 
existing use. 
 


C. The City Plan Commission reviewed and discussed the proposed site plan at their regular May 9, 
2022 meeting and found that the request meets the intent of the zoning ordinance and 
Comprehensive Plan. 


 
  RESOLUTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Stoughton Plan Commission approves the proposed shed and gazebo at 
217 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI, contingent on: 
 


• The applicant shall acquire a zoning permit for the gazebo and shed from the Planning Department; 
• The shed shall be located a minimum of 4 feet from the side and rear lot lines. 


 
   
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 
Plan Commission Chair 
 


 
    
   
   
 
 
 
\\Sto-fs1\city-shared$\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\PC Resolutions 2022\217 S. Fourth Site Plan 9-22.doc 







































mstacey

Highlight



















Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community


217 S. Fourth Street


Dane County Mask
Dane County Mask
Parcels


May 2, 2022 0 100 20050 Feet


¯


217







S 
D


iv
is


io
n 


St


North St


shington St


S 
Fi


fth
 S


t


E Washington St


S 
Fo


rr
es


t S
t


t


N
Fo


rr H


217







S:\Planning\Property Log Folder\217 S Fourth Street\Site Plan 4.12.22\Site Plan Review Apr 2022.doc 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON      RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT        DIRECTOR 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589    (608) 873-6619 
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning          fax: (608) 873-5519 


       
 


April 29, 2022 
Ashley Kirch 
217 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, WI.  53589 
 
 
Dear Ms. Kirch: 
 
I have completed a review of the proposed site plan for installation of a gazebo and shed at 217 S 
Fourth Street.  The Plan Commission will review this request on May 9, 2022 of which you will 
receive notice the week prior.  Meetings are hybrid (in-person and by Zoom).   
 
1. This property is zoned CB – Central Business.  Accessory structures are to be placed a 


minimum of 4 feet from the rear and side lot lines.  The shed was installed without 
approval or zoning permit by the previous tenant.  Additionally, the shed was installed 
closer than 4 feet to the side and rear lot lines.  The gazebo is proposed to be installed 
on the existing deck.  Accessory structures (up to 3) are typically allowed to be up to 900 
square feet in area with the total of all accessory structures being up to 1,000 square 
feet in area total.  If approved, a zoning permit is required for both accessory 
structures. 
 


2. The property is also within the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District.  The purpose of 
this district is to preserve and enhance the aesthetic qualities of the downtown and retain a 
consistent and visually pleasing image for the downtown area.  Accessory structures are 
not typically found within this district so there are not specific requirements for them.  
However the Plan Commission has the authority to review the location, size and 
aesthetic qualities of the accessory structures. 


 
 


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421 


    Sincerely, 
    City of Stoughton 
 
    Michael P. Stacey 
 
    Michael P. Stacey 


Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 


 



http://www.cityofstoughton.com/planning










T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2022\050922\Plan Com Info\400 S. Lynn Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  May 2, 2022 
 
To:  Plan Commissioners  
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the May 9, 2022 Plan Commission Meeting  
 
Building modification at 400 S. Lynn Street. 
Robert Connell, contractor for property owner, seeks approval to construct a wall and extend the 
roof to essentially cover an existing foundation and close up that portion of the building.  The 
resolution and related documents are provided. 
 
 
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 


Approving a site plan to add a wall and extend the roof to enclose a section of the building at 400 S. 
Lynn Street, Stoughton, WI.  


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission approves the request unanimously. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
 


 
File Number: 


 
R - 10 - 2022 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 9, 2022 


RECITALS 
 


A. Robert Connell (the “Applicant”) is seeking site plan approval to add a wall and extend the roof 
to enclose the building at 400 S. Lynn Street, Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the 
“Property”). 
 


B. The Property is zoned Heavy Industrial which is not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan 
though the building and use are existing and otherwise conforming.   


 
C. The City Plan Commission reviewed and discussed the proposed site plan at their regular May 9, 


2022 meeting and found that the plan meets the intent of the zoning ordinance. 
 


  RESOLUTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Stoughton Plan Commission approves adding a wall and roof section to 
enclose the building at 400 S. Lynn Street, Stoughton, WI, as presented. 


 
   
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 
Plan Commission Chair 
 


 
    
   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
\\Sto-fs1\city-shared$\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\PC Resolutions 2022\400 S. Lynn Site Plan 10-22.doc 











S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications\Zoning Site Plan Review APP.doc


City of Stoughton Application for Site Plan Review and Approval (Requirements 
per Section 78-908) 


Applicant Name: _______________________________________________________________ 


Applicant Address: ______________________________________________________________ 


Applicant Phone and Email: _______________________________________________________ 


Property Owner Name (if different than applicant): _____________________________________ 


Property Owner Phone: __________________________________________________________


Subject Property Address: _________________________________________________________


This form is designed to be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a 
site plan review and by the City to process said application. Part II is to be used by the Applicant to 
submit a complete application; Parts I - III are to be used by the City when processing said application. 


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: 4/6/22 


II Application Submittal Packet Requirements for Applicants Use 


Prior to submitting the final complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant shall 
submit an initial draft application packet for staff review followed by one revised final application packet based 
upon staff review and comments. The application shall include the following: 


 (a) A written description of the intended use describing in reasonable detail the
following: 
 Existing zoning district(s) (and proposed zoning district(s) if different).


 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map designation(s).


 Current land uses present on the subject property.


 Proposed land uses for the subject property (per Section 78-206).


 Projected number of residents, employees, and daily customers.


 Proposed amount of dwelling units, floor area, impervious surface area, and landscape
surface area, and resulting site density, floor area ratio, impervious surface area ratio, and
landscape surface area ratio.


 Operational considerations relating to hours of operation, projected normal and peak
water usage, sanitary sewer or septic loadings, and traffic generation.


 Operational considerations relating to potential nuisance creation pertaining to
noncompliance with the performance standards addressed in Article VII (Sections 78-
701 through 721) including: street access, traffic visibility, parking, loading, exterior
storage, exterior lighting, vibration, noise, air pollution, odor, electromagnetic radiation,
glare and heat, fire and explosion, toxic or noxious materials, waste materials, drainage,
and hazardous materials.


 If no nuisances will be created (as indicated by complete and continuous compliance
with the provisions of Article VII), then include the statement "The proposed
development shall comply with all requirements of Article VII".


 Exterior building and fencing materials (Sections 78-716 and 78-718).


1100 Davis Rd., Elgin, Il 60123


847-841-7000
400 S. Lynn St., Stoughton, Wi


Terry Smol


847-533-2213
Millennium Real Estate















































�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
	


�
	
�
�
�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�



��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�


��������


��


����


����������


 �!�


��	
	�
����


��"���������


�##���


����


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


��	


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


��	


���


��



���


���


���


���


��� ���


���


���


��



���


���


���


��	


���


���


���


���


��



���


��	


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


���


�����



���


���


���


���


 ��$�!�


�#%�! ��%�! �#��� &������� 
���'� ����� ����!�����#%�� ��� ��(����
��#%��


��#(�


��#���


������#(


����������


)� ���
������� �!��


*


� ��	����
����	��� ����
��� �������
���
���������
��� �
!���


����
����"


� #� �$%& '


+


� ��	����
����	��� ���(� ���(�
�)*(�� � '(+ �$%& +


�


� ��	����
����	��� �,,
-� �,,
./�0�10
,��
!-�
��/�2" � +*3 �$3& +$&


������� �


��� ��(���� �#%�! *"� 
�, 
�� 
�,-
�� *"�-
��


���
4���
5� �$�
6� '$*
6� �$�
6� '*$�7� ��$�7�


���
4���
5+ �$'
6� �$3
6� �$3
6� �$'7� �$*7�


������
�8��8���
)���
����7
�$�$�$
�	�7
,�9/1/:
��;
����











S 
A


ca
de


m
y 


St


E South St


E Main St


H
ill


 S
t


Garden Ave


La
ru


m Ln


Fo
ur


th
 S


t


Vernon St


North St


Anne
Dr


St


Park St


Harold Ct


K
ris


ti 
Ln


Matthew Way


Clay St


S 
M


or
ris


 S
t


S 
Fr


an
kl


in
 S


t


Nelson St


C
ha


le
t D


r


S 
H


en
ry


 S
t


E Jefferson St


S 
Fi


fth
 S


t


Washington St


S 
Fo


rr
es


t S
t


C
hu


S 
Si


xt
h 


St


S 
Se


ve
nt


h 
St


S 
Fi


fth
 S


t


S Lynn St


N
Fo


Park St


Maple Ct


Ei
gh


th
 S


t


de D


E South St


400







Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community


400 S. Lynn Street


Dane County Mask
Dane County Mask
Parcels


May 2, 2022 0 125 25062.5 Feet


¯


400







CITY OF STOUGHTON      RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT  DIRECTOR 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589    (608) 873-6619 
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning     fax: (608) 873-5519 


       
          April 13, 2022 
Connell Construction LLC 
Robert Connell 
4821 Rockport Road 
Janesville, WI.  53548 
 
 
Dear Mr. Connell: 
 
 
I have completed a review of the proposed exterior wall expansion for Engineered Components at 400 
S. Lynn Street.  As noted, additional information may be required to be provided or shown on the 
plans. 
 
Zoning Code Requirements: 
1. The property at 400 S. Lynn Street is zoned HI – Heavy Industrial.  The existing use is permitted 


outright. 
 


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Future Land Use Map designates this property as Multi-Family 
Residential which is not consistent with the current zoning and existing uses.  The current zoning 
and existing uses are grandfathered. 


 
3. Heavy industrial uses are described as follows: 


Heavy industrial land uses are industrial facilities which do not comply with one or more of the 
following criteria: 1) are conducted entirely within an enclosed building; 2) are not potentially 
associated with nuisances such as odor, noise, heat, vibration, and radiation which are detectable 
at the property line; and 3) do not pose a significant safety hazard (such as danger of explosion). 
More specifically, heavy industrial land uses are industrial land uses which may be wholly or 
partially located outside of an enclosed building; may have the potential to create certain 
nuisances which are detectable at the property line; and may involve materials which pose a 
significant safety hazard. However, in no instance shall a heavy industrial land use exceed the 
performance standards listed in article VII. Examples of heavy industrial land uses include meat 
product producers; alcoholic beverage producers; paper, pulp or paperboard producers; chemical 
and allied product producers (except drug producers) including poison or fertilizer producers; 
petroleum and coal product producers; asphalt, concrete or cement producers; tanneries; stone, 
clay or glass product producers; primary metal producers; heavy machinery producers; electrical 
distribution equipment producers; electrical industrial apparatus producers; transportation vehicle 
producers; commercial sanitary sewage treatment plants; railroad switching yards; and recycling 
facilities not involving the on-site storage of salvage materials. 
 


4. Regulations applicable to heavy industrial land uses are as follows: 
• Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of 1.00 along all borders of 


the property other than permanent open space abutting properties which are not zoned 
Heavy Industrial (see section 78-610).  N/A – existing building/use 



http://www.cityofstoughton.com/planning

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTVILABURE_S78-610LAREBU





• All outdoor activity areas shall be located a minimum of 100 feet from residentially zoned 
property. No materials shall be stacked or otherwise stored so as to be visible over 
bufferyard screening elements.  N/A – existing building/use 


5. The parking requirement for a Heavy Industrial use is one space per each employee on the largest 
work shift.  The use is not proposed to be expanded  


 
6. The following are the minimum building setback and maximum height requirements of the Heavy 


Industrial district:  Front yard setback – 20 feet; Side yard setback – 20 feet; Rear yard setback – 20 
feet; Max building height – 45 feet.  The building is not being expanded beyond the current 
footprint.  


 
7. Accessible parking spaces shall be provided at a size, number, location and with signage as 


specified by state and federal regulations.  Expected. 
 


8. The building shall employ only high quality, decorative construction materials on the visible 
exterior as required in section 78-716.  Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with 
the surrounding area and community standards.  The new wall is proposed to match the existing 
building. 


 
9. Zoning section 78-707 of the city municipal code provides the following requirements related to 


lighting:  
• “Orientation of fixture. In no instance shall an exterior lighting fixture be oriented so that 


the lighting element (or a clear shield) is visible from a property located within a 
residential zoning district. The use of shielded luminaries and careful fixture placement is 
encouraged so as to facilitate compliance with this requirement. 


• Intensity of illumination. In no instance shall the amount of illumination attributable to 
exterior lighting, as measured at the property line, exceed 0.50 footcandles above ambient 
lighting conditions on a cloudless night. 


• Minimum lighting standards. All areas designated on required site plans for vehicular 
parking, loading, or circulation and used for any such purpose after sunset shall provide 
artificial illumination in such areas at a minimum intensity of 0.4 footcandles.” 
We’ll need details to confirm these requirements if new lighting is planned. 


 
  


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421 


    Sincerely,  
    City of Stoughton 
 
    Michael P. Stacey 
  
    Michael P. Stacey 


Zoning Administrator 
 
 
 


 
s:\planning\property log folder\400 s lynn street\building addition 2022\400 s. lynn building addn review 22.doc 












T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2022\050922\Plan Com Info\2440 State Hwy 138 Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  May 3, 2022 
 
To:  Plan Commissioners  
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the May 9, 2022 Plan Commission Meeting  
 
Specific Implementation Plan for Popeye’s Restaurant at 2440 State Highway 138. 
Kevin Yeska of JSD Professional Services seeks approval of a specific implementation plan to 
construct a building for Popeye’s Restaurant with drive-thru at 2440 State Highway 138.  In light of 
past issues with other drive-thru establishments, we believe the applicant has provided a good plan 
to address the drive-thru demand, proposing a 2 lane drive-thru.  Only Plan Commission approval is 
necessary.  The resolution, staff review and related documents are provided. 
 
 
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 


Approving a Planned Development - Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) for Popeye’s Restaurant at 
2440 State Highway 138, Stoughton, WI.  


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission approves the request  - 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
 


 
File Number: 


 
R - 11 - 2022 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 9, 2022 


RECITALS 
A. Kevin Yeska (the “Applicant”) is seeking SIP approval for Popeye’s Restaurant at 2440 State 


Highway 138, Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the “Property”). 
 


B. The Property is zoned Planned Development - General Development Plan (GDP) as approved by 
the City Common Council on July 11, 2017.   
 


C. The Property has an underlying zoning of PB – Planned Business which is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan – Future Land Use Map.   
 


D. This SIP approval is based on letter of intent dated May 4, 2022; plans dated May 3, 2022 – 
(sheets C-1.0, C1.1, C-2.0, C-3.0, C-4.0, C-4.1, C4.2, L1.0, L2.0); architectural plans dated Feb 
23, 2022 – (sheets A3.3, A2.1, A3.1, A3.2); and photometric plan dated 4/19/22. 
 


E. The City Plan Commission reviewed and discussed the proposed SIP at their regular May 9, 2022 
meeting and agreed the plan meets the intent of the General Development Plan, zoning ordinance 
and Comprehensive Plan. 


 
  RESOLUTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Stoughton Plan Commission approves the SIP for Popeye’s Restaurant at 
2440 State Highway 138, Stoughton, WI, as presented. 
 
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 
Plan Commission Chair 
    
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
\\Sto-fs1\city-shared$\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\PC Resolutions 2022\2440 State Hwy 138 SIP 11-22.doc 







 


 


April 25, 2022 


Revised May 4, 2022 
 


Mr. Michael Stacey 


Zoning Administrator 


City of Stoughton Planning Division 


 


 


Subject Kettle Park West Lot 7-1 Popeye’s Restaurant  
 Letter of Intent – Site Plan Review  
 2440 State Highway 138 
 Stoughton, WI 53589 
 JSD Project No. 22-11344 
 


 


Mr. Michael Stacey, 


 


The following is submitted in conjunction with the plans and application materials for Site Plan Review and 


approval. 


 


Organizational structure: 
 


Owner:   AARM Group Inc. Architect: Gleason Architects 


   8605 W. Bryn Mawr Ave #309A  769 N. Heartland Drive Unit A 


   Chicago, IL 60631  Sugar Grove, IL 60554 


   amyn.ali@aarmgroup.com  dianeduncan@gleasonarchitectspc.com 


   


Civil/   JSD Professional Services, Inc.  


Landscape:  161 Horizon Drive, Suite 101   


   Verona, WI 53593   


   Attn: kevin.yeska@jsdinc.com  


 


 


On behalf of AARM Group Inc., JSD Professional Services, Inc. (JSD) is submitting the following project 


summary memorandum and Specific Implementation Plan materials for the above-referenced project for your 


review and consideration for the May 9, 2021, Plan Commission meeting. 


 
PROJECT SITE LOCATION AND BACKGROUND 
 
Lot 7-1 is generally located at the northwest corner of the formally 


known Lot 7 at Kettle Park West. The project site is part of the Kettle 


Park West General Development Plan. The subject parcel is currently a 


vacant field with an existing multi-use path, tree terrace and access 


drive to the north as well as a sidewalk, tree terrace and private drive 


(Kettle Park Way) to the west.  Additional surrounding parcels include 


Lot 7-2, 7-3, 7-4 and 7-5, all of which share parking as a common 


element across the entirety of the former Lot 7.  Today, Lot 7-2’s 
11,880 SF in-line retail building is occupied by tenants including 


Pancake Café, T&T Nails, AT&T, Century 21 and Great Clips.  The 


4,122 SF building at Lot 7-4 is occupied by Dunkin Donuts and Shopko 


Optical. The owner and development team are excited to diversify the 


retail offerings to the general public and City of Stoughton by bringing 


forward a food service use not yet offered at Kettle Park West.  
 


 


 







Page 2 


Kettle Park West Popeye’s Resturant (Lot 7-1) 


City of Stougton 


April 25, 2022 


Revised May 4, 2022 


 


 


 
DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL OVERVIEW  
 
Site Design and Access 
 


The proposed 2,526 SF Popeye’s restaurant will be accessed from one of two driveways off Kettle Park Way.  A 


total of 11 parking stalls will surround the one-way double drive-thru lanes, whereas order boards will be located 


west of the building.  An auto-turn analysis was conducted to ensure that large-format vehicles would be able to 


access and traverse the site successfully. The vast majority of Popeye’s parking is adjacent to the main 
entrance of the building along the western façade, whereas additional off-site parking to the south will handle 


any overflow during peak hours.  Minimum setback standards outlined in Table 4 of the KPWCC Planned 


Development General Development Plan O-7-2017 comply.  


 


A land use summary of the proposed site development is provided. 


 
Hours of Operation and Employees 
The building will operate from 10am to 10pm on the 


weekdays and 10am to 11pm on the weekends.  The 


facility will hire approximately 20 employees with 


approximately 8 workers expected at peak weekend 


hours.   


 


 


Architecture Materials and Site Lighting 
The exterior of the building consists of Nichiha Vintage 


Brick color: vintage white wash and Nichiha Vintage Brick 


color: Alexandria Buff.  The vertical wood siding is 


Nichiha Vintage Wood color: Cedar.  In addition to the 


brick and wood façade, EIFS and black aluminum 


storefront is proposed.  Internally illuminated signage and 


wall sconces will light the pedestrian walks, while LED 


parking lot lights are provided to illuminate the parking 


areas and accent building architecture. All light fixtures 


will be dark skies compliant and full cutoff consistent with 


the City of Stoughton’s lighting ordinance. The dumpster 


enclosure is CMU block painted to match the building.   


 


 


Site Landscaping  


The intent of the proposed site landscape improvements is to utilize adaptive native plant species to provide 


year-round texture and foliage. The design goals include providing a consistent streetscape along the private 


drives, as well as providing screening of parking, refuse and drive-thru areas, and accenting building 


architecture.  


 
 
Site Monument Sign 


A site monument sign will be located at the corner of Kettle Park Way and the access drive to the north.  The 


preliminary footprint has been located to avoid vision clearance issues.  Final details and design wills be 


determined at a later date.   


 
 
 
 
 
 







Page 3 


Kettle Park West Popeye’s Resturant (Lot 7-1) 


City of Stougton 


April 25, 2022 


Revised May 4, 2022 


 


 


ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE 
 


Pursuant to City approvals and permit procurement, site preparation and site construction (grading, base, etc.) 


is anticipated to commence in July of 2021. Upon completion of the site work, construction will then commence 


on the building itself. The building’s construction is anticipated to span approximately six months and is targeted 


for completion by February of 2023. 


Thank you for your time and consideration of this project. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


JSD Professional Services, Inc. 
 


 


 


Kevin Yeska, PLA, ASLA 


Project Consultant / Landscape Architect 


 











1:1


A3.3


COLOR
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


FRONT & 2 SIDES


1


2


3


PR
OJ


EC
T:


CL
IE


NT
:


Po
pe


ye
s L


K
Lo


t 7
-1


 K
ett


le 
Pa


rk
St


ou
gh


ton
, W


I


Ry
an


 M
att


he
ws


SHEET NUMBER


DATE


SHEET TITLE


OWNER APPROVAL


FILE


JOB NO.


REVISIONS


PLOT SCALE


Signature


Date


Sugar Grove, Illinois  60554
769 Heartland Drive, Unit A


Fax: 630-466-8760
Phone: 630-466-8740


E-mail:  thadgleason@gleasonarchitectspc.com


GLEASON
ARCHITECTS, P.C.


ISSUED


FOR APPROVAL


FOR PERMIT


FOR BID


FOR CONST.


DATE


DATE


SCALE:
FRONT ELEVATION - DAY


N.T.S. SCALE:
SIDE ELEVATION - 1


N.T.S.


SCALE:
SIDE  ELEVATION - 2


N.T.S. SCALE:
FRONT ELEVATION - NIGHT


N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

02/23/2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/17/13



AutoCAD SHX Text

THESE DRAWINGS, INCLUDING ALL DESIGNS, DETAILS, SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION, ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY AND COPYRIGHT OF GLEASON ARCHITECTS, P.C. AND ARE FOR USE ON THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED ON ANY OTHER  WORK WITHOUT THE AGREEMENT AND WRITTEN PERMISSION OF GLEASON ARCHITECTS, P.C.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

A3.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

A3.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

A3.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

A3.3







CREATE THE VISION


JSD PROJECT NO:


SHEET NUMBER:


SHEET TITLE:


PLAN MODIFICATIONS:


CLIENT:


PROJECT:


# Description:Date:


F
i
l
e


:
 
I
:
\
2


0
2


2
\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


\
D


W
G


\
C


i
v


i
l
 
S


h
e


e
t
s


\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


 
C


o
n


 
D


o
c


s
 
-
 
S


i
t
e


.
d


w
g


 
 
L


a
y


o
u


t
:
 
C


1
.
0


 
L


o
t
 
7


 
 
U


s
e


r
:
 
j
w


e
b


b
 
 
P


l
o


t
t
e


d
:
 
M


a
y


 
0


3
,
 
2


0
2


2
 
-
 
1


0
:
4


6
a


m
 
 
X


r
e


f
'
s


:


TELL THE STORY


TH
ES


E 
PL


AN
S 


AN
D


 D
ES


IG
N


S 
AR


E 
C


O
PY


R
IG


H
T 


PR
O


TE
C


TE
D


 A
N


D
 M


AY
 N


O
T 


BE
 U


SE
D


 IN
 W


H
O


LE
 O


R
 IN


 P
AR


T 
W


IT
H


O
U


T 
TH


E 
W


R
IT


TE
N


 C
O


N
SE


N
T 


O
F 


JS
D


 P
R


O
FE


SS
IO


N
AL


 S
ER


VI
C


ES
, I


N
C


.


CLIENT ADDRESS:


PROJECT LOCATION:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


Designed By:


Reviewed By:


Approved By:


MADISON REGIONAL OFFICE


161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101


VERONA, WISCONSIN 53593


P. 608.848.5060


jsdinc.com


AARM GROUP


STOUGHTON PROPERTIES


LLC


8605 W BRYN MOWN AVE, SUITE 309A


CHICAGO, IL 60631


POPEYES RESTAURANT


LOT 7-1 KETTLE PARK WEST


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY


WI 53589


22-11344


Toll Free (800) 242-8511


P


R


E


L


I


M


I


N


A


R


Y


 


N


O


T


F


O


R


 


C


O


N


S


T


R


U


C


T


I


O


N


SIP SUBMITTAL04.25.22


RESPONSE TO COMMENTS05.03.22


MSS


MRH


MRH


LOT 7-1


PROPOSED BUILDING


ACCESS DRIVE


K
E


T
T


L
E


 
P


A
R


K
 
W


A
Y


LOT 7-5


UNDEVELOPED


LAND


LOT 7-2


DEVELOPED


COMMERCIAL


LOT 7-3


UNDEVELOPED


LOT 7-4


DUNKIN'


S
T


H
 1


3
8
 W


B


LOT 6


KWIK TRIP


U


S


 


H


W


Y


 


5


1


 


S


B


U


S


 


H


W


Y


 


5


1


 


N


B


LOT 2


WALMART


LOT 7


C1.0


LOT 7 OVERALL


SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

Gravel Shoulder



AutoCAD SHX Text

Gravel Shoulder



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

920



AutoCAD SHX Text

919



AutoCAD SHX Text

919



AutoCAD SHX Text

920



AutoCAD SHX Text

922



AutoCAD SHX Text

921



AutoCAD SHX Text

919



AutoCAD SHX Text

918



AutoCAD SHX Text

919



AutoCAD SHX Text

918



AutoCAD SHX Text

917



AutoCAD SHX Text

919



AutoCAD SHX Text

921



AutoCAD SHX Text

921



AutoCAD SHX Text

922



AutoCAD SHX Text

923



AutoCAD SHX Text

922



AutoCAD SHX Text

922



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CC



AutoCAD SHX Text

INL-23.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

INL-21.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAN-13



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAN-14



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

30'



AutoCAD SHX Text

30'







CREATE THE VISION


JSD PROJECT NO:


SHEET NUMBER:


SHEET TITLE:


PLAN MODIFICATIONS:


CLIENT:


PROJECT:


# Description:Date:


F
i
l
e


:
 
I
:
\
2


0
2


2
\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


\
D


W
G


\
C


i
v


i
l
 
S


h
e


e
t
s


\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


 
C


o
n


 
D


o
c


s
 
-
 
S


i
t
e


.
d


w
g


 
 
L


a
y


o
u


t
:
 
C


1
.
1


 
S


i
t
e


 
 
U


s
e


r
:
 
j
w


e
b


b
 
 
P


l
o


t
t
e


d
:
 
M


a
y


 
0


3
,
 
2


0
2


2
 
-
 
1


0
:
4


5
a


m
 
 
X


r
e


f
'
s


:


TELL THE STORY


TH
ES


E 
PL


AN
S 


AN
D


 D
ES


IG
N


S 
AR


E 
C


O
PY


R
IG


H
T 


PR
O


TE
C


TE
D


 A
N


D
 M


AY
 N


O
T 


BE
 U


SE
D


 IN
 W


H
O


LE
 O


R
 IN


 P
AR


T 
W


IT
H


O
U


T 
TH


E 
W


R
IT


TE
N


 C
O


N
SE


N
T 


O
F 


JS
D


 P
R


O
FE


SS
IO


N
AL


 S
ER


VI
C


ES
, I


N
C


.


CLIENT ADDRESS:


PROJECT LOCATION:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


Designed By:


Reviewed By:


Approved By:


MADISON REGIONAL OFFICE


161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101


VERONA, WISCONSIN 53593


P. 608.848.5060


jsdinc.com


AARM GROUP


STOUGHTON PROPERTIES


LLC


8605 W BRYN MOWN AVE, SUITE 309A


CHICAGO, IL 60631


POPEYES RESTAURANT


LOT 7-1 KETTLE PARK WEST


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY


WI 53589


22-11344


Toll Free (800) 242-8511


P


R


E


L


I


M


I


N


A


R


Y


 


N


O


T


F


O


R


 


C


O


N


S


T


R


U


C


T


I


O


N


SIP SUBMITTAL04.25.22


RESPONSE TO COMMENTS05.03.22


C1.1


SITE PLAN


MSS


MRH


MRH


PROPOSED BUILDING


ACCESS DRIVE


K
E


T
T


L
E


 
P


A
R


K
 
W


A
Y


LEGEND


TRASH


ENCLOSURE


3


 


S


T


A


L


L


S


SITE INFORMATION BLOCK


2


 
S


T


A


L


L


S


6
 
S


T
A


L
L


S


20' BUILDING SETBACK


5' PAVEMENT SETBACK


2


0


'
 


B


U


I


L


D


I


N


G


S


E


T


B


A


C


K


1


0


'
 


B


U


I


L


D


I


N


G


 


S


E


T


B


A


C


K


1


0


'
 


B


U


I


L


D


I


N


G


 


S


E


T


B


A


C


K



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

12.0' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

11.0' PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING MULTI-USE PATH



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIGHT-OF-WAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

EASEMENT LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING OUTLINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING SETBACK LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PAVEMENT SETBACK LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EDGE OF PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

REJECT CURB AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASPHALT PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SITE ADDRESS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY ACREAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

2440 STATE HIGHWAY 138



AutoCAD SHX Text

0.563 ACRES



AutoCAD SHX Text

NUMBER OF BUILDING STORIES



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOTAL BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

2,526



AutoCAD SHX Text

NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURFACE



AutoCAD SHX Text

LARGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACCESSIBLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOTAL SURFACE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NUMBER OF BICYCLE STALLS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING VS. PROPOSED SITE COVERAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA RATIO



AutoCAD SHX Text

4,888 SF 



AutoCAD SHX Text

19,620 SF 



AutoCAD SHX Text

0.20 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA RATIO



AutoCAD SHX Text

18,774 SF 



AutoCAD SHX Text

5,734 SF 



AutoCAD SHX Text

0.77



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

INVERTED U BIKE RACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

STAIRS AND RAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIGHT POLE, TYP. (REFER TO PHOTOMETRIC PLAN)



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIGHT POLE (REFER TO PHOTOMETRIC PLAN)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADA SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT FOR UTILITY TRENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAWCUT AND REMOVE  EXISTING CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

MONUMENT SIGN (DESIGNED AND PERMITTED BY OTHERS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOLLARD, TYP.



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO REMAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING MAIL BOX TO REMAIN; VERIFY EXISTING LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOTAL INTERIOR SEATING



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'x10' VISION TRIANGLE  (NO VISUAL OBSTRUCTIONS ARE ALLOWED BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OF 30-INCHES AND 10-FEET)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED "DO NOT BLOCK PEDESTRIAN PATH" SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" DIA. CONCRETE FILLED BOLLARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE APRON







CREATE THE VISION


JSD PROJECT NO:


SHEET NUMBER:


SHEET TITLE:


PLAN MODIFICATIONS:


CLIENT:


PROJECT:


# Description:Date:


F
i
l
e


:
 
I
:
\
2


0
2


2
\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


\
D


W
G


\
C


i
v


i
l
 
S


h
e


e
t
s


\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


 
C


o
n


 
D


o
c


s
 
-
 
G


r
a


d
i
n


g
_


U
t
i
l
i
t
y


.
d


w
g


 
 
L


a
y


o
u


t
:
 
C


2
.
0


 
G


r
a


d
i
n


g
 
 
U


s
e


r
:
 
j
w


e
b


b
 
 
P


l
o


t
t
e


d
:
 
M


a
y


 
0


3
,
 
2


0
2


2
 
-
 
1


0
:
3


6
a


m
 
 
X


r
e


f
'
s


:


TELL THE STORY


TH
ES


E 
PL


AN
S 


AN
D


 D
ES


IG
N


S 
AR


E 
C


O
PY


R
IG


H
T 


PR
O


TE
C


TE
D


 A
N


D
 M


AY
 N


O
T 


BE
 U


SE
D


 IN
 W


H
O


LE
 O


R
 IN


 P
AR


T 
W


IT
H


O
U


T 
TH


E 
W


R
IT


TE
N


 C
O


N
SE


N
T 


O
F 


JS
D


 P
R


O
FE


SS
IO


N
AL


 S
ER


VI
C


ES
, I


N
C


.


CLIENT ADDRESS:


PROJECT LOCATION:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


Designed By:


Reviewed By:


Approved By:


MADISON REGIONAL OFFICE


161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101


VERONA, WISCONSIN 53593


P. 608.848.5060


jsdinc.com


AARM GROUP


STOUGHTON PROPERTIES


LLC


8605 W BRYN MOWN AVE, SUITE 309A


CHICAGO, IL 60631


POPEYES RESTAURANT


LOT 7-1 KETTLE PARK WEST


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY


WI 53589


22-11344


Toll Free (800) 242-8511


P


R


E


L


I


M


I


N


A


R


Y


 


N


O


T


F


O


R


 


C


O


N


S


T


R


U


C


T


I


O


N


SIP SUBMITTAL04.25.22


RESPONSE TO COMMENTS05.03.22


C2.0


GRADING & EROSION


CONTROL PLAN


MSS


MRH


MRH


PROPOSED BUILDING


FFE = 922.25


ACCESS DRIVE


K
E


T
T


L
E


 
P


A
R


K
 
W


A
Y


LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

INL-21.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIGHT-OF-WAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

EASEMENT LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING OUTLINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

EDGE OF PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

REJECT CURB AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASPHALT PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

959



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 1 FOOT CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 5 FOOT CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING 1 FOOT CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING 5 FOOT CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

960



AutoCAD SHX Text

959



AutoCAD SHX Text

960



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAINAGE DIRECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EROSION MATTING



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIGHT POLE (REFER TO PHOTOMETRIC PLAN)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT FENCE, TYP.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FIBER SILT SOCK, TYP.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FIBER SILT SOCK







CREATE THE VISION


JSD PROJECT NO:


SHEET NUMBER:


SHEET TITLE:


PLAN MODIFICATIONS:


CLIENT:


PROJECT:


# Description:Date:


F
i
l
e


:
 
I
:
\
2


0
2


2
\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


\
D


W
G


\
C


i
v


i
l
 
S


h
e


e
t
s


\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


 
C


o
n


 
D


o
c


s
 
-
 
G


r
a


d
i
n


g
_


U
t
i
l
i
t
y


.
d


w
g


 
 
L


a
y


o
u


t
:
 
C


3
.
0


 
U


t
i
l
i
t
y


 
 
U


s
e


r
:
 
j
w


e
b


b
 
 
P


l
o


t
t
e


d
:
 
M


a
y


 
0


3
,
 
2


0
2


2
 
-
 
1


0
:
3


7
a


m
 
 
X


r
e


f
'
s


:


TELL THE STORY


TH
ES


E 
PL


AN
S 


AN
D


 D
ES


IG
N


S 
AR


E 
C


O
PY


R
IG


H
T 


PR
O


TE
C


TE
D


 A
N


D
 M


AY
 N


O
T 


BE
 U


SE
D


 IN
 W


H
O


LE
 O


R
 IN


 P
AR


T 
W


IT
H


O
U


T 
TH


E 
W


R
IT


TE
N


 C
O


N
SE


N
T 


O
F 


JS
D


 P
R


O
FE


SS
IO


N
AL


 S
ER


VI
C


ES
, I


N
C


.


CLIENT ADDRESS:


PROJECT LOCATION:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


Designed By:


Reviewed By:


Approved By:


MADISON REGIONAL OFFICE


161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101


VERONA, WISCONSIN 53593


P. 608.848.5060


jsdinc.com


AARM GROUP


STOUGHTON PROPERTIES


LLC


8605 W BRYN MOWN AVE, SUITE 309A


CHICAGO, IL 60631


POPEYES RESTAURANT


LOT 7-1 KETTLE PARK WEST


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY


WI 53589


22-11344


Toll Free (800) 242-8511


P


R


E


L


I


M


I


N


A


R


Y


 


N


O


T


F


O


R


 


C


O


N


S


T


R


U


C


T


I


O


N


SIP SUBMITTAL04.25.22


RESPONSE TO COMMENTS05.03.22


C3.0


UTILITY PLAN


MSS


MRH


MRH


ACCESS DRIVE


K
E


T
T


L
E


 
P


A
R


K
 
W


A
Y


LEGEND


PROPOSED BUILDING


FFE = 922.25



AutoCAD SHX Text

CO



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

INL-21.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIGHT-OF-WAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

EASEMENT LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING OUTLINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

EDGE OF PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

REJECT CURB AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASPHALT PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

WATERMAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

REFER TO PLUMBING PLANS FOR CONTINUATION 



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER INV:914.8±CONTRACTOR TO VERITY LOCATION AND ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONNECT TO REMOVE EXISTING HYDRANT AND CONNECT TO 6" D.I. WATER SERVICE. CONTRACTOR TO VERITY LOCATION AND ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALL 17 LF OF 6" D.I. WATER SERVICE. MIN BURRY 6.5'



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALL 26 LF OF  6" PVC SANITARY SEWER 1.04% SLOPE S INV:914.8±N INV: 915.07



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY GREASE TRAP (TO BE DESIGNED AND PERMITTED BY OTHERS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

*INLET TO RECEIVE OIL AND GREASE INLET FILTER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION  NOTE: INLET RIMS ARE TO FLOW LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

   CLEANOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

*



AutoCAD SHX Text

*







CREATE THE VISION


JSD PROJECT NO:


SHEET NUMBER:


SHEET TITLE:


PLAN MODIFICATIONS:


CLIENT:


PROJECT:


# Description:Date:


F
i
l
e


:
 
I
:
\
2


0
2


2
\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


\
D


W
G


\
C


i
v


i
l
 
S


h
e


e
t
s


\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


 
C


o
n


 
D


o
c


s
 
-
 
S


i
t
e


.
d


w
g


 
 
L


a
y


o
u


t
:
 
C


4
.
0


 
 
N


O
T


E
S


 
 
U


s
e


r
:
 
j
w


e
b


b
 
 
P


l
o


t
t
e


d
:
 
M


a
y


 
0


3
,
 
2


0
2


2
 
-
 
1


0
:
3


8
a


m
 
 
X


r
e


f
'
s


:


TELL THE STORY


TH
ES


E 
PL


AN
S 


AN
D


 D
ES


IG
N


S 
AR


E 
C


O
PY


R
IG


H
T 


PR
O


TE
C


TE
D


 A
N


D
 M


AY
 N


O
T 


BE
 U


SE
D


 IN
 W


H
O


LE
 O


R
 IN


 P
AR


T 
W


IT
H


O
U


T 
TH


E 
W


R
IT


TE
N


 C
O


N
SE


N
T 


O
F 


JS
D


 P
R


O
FE


SS
IO


N
AL


 S
ER


VI
C


ES
, I


N
C


.


CLIENT ADDRESS:


PROJECT LOCATION:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


Designed By:


Reviewed By:


Approved By:


MADISON REGIONAL OFFICE


161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101


VERONA, WISCONSIN 53593


P. 608.848.5060


jsdinc.com


AARM GROUP


STOUGHTON PROPERTIES


LLC


8605 W BRYN MOWN AVE, SUITE 309A


CHICAGO, IL 60631


POPEYES RESTAURANT


LOT 7-1 KETTLE PARK WEST


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY


WI 53589


22-11344


Toll Free (800) 242-8511


P


R


E


L


I


M


I


N


A


R


Y


 


N


O


T


F


O


R


 


C


O


N


S


T


R


U


C


T


I


O


N


SIP SUBMITTAL04.25.22


RESPONSE TO COMMENTS05.03.22


C4.0


NOTES


MSS


MRH


MRH


GENERAL NOTES


CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING


PAVING NOTES


GRADING AND SEEDING NOTES  UTILITY NOTES


·


·


·
·


·


·


·


·
·
·


EROSION CONTROL NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. EXISTING CONDITIONS ARE BASED OFF PREVIOUS DESIGN PLANS AND ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS ON EXISTING CONDITIONS ARE BASED OFF PREVIOUS DESIGN PLANS AND ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS ON SITE MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  2. ALL WORK IN THE ROW AND/OR PUBLIC EASEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD ALL WORK IN THE ROW AND/OR PUBLIC EASEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER & WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN AND MUNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS. 3. EXISTING GRADE SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES. DURING CONSTRUCTION EXISTING GRADE SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES. DURING CONSTRUCTION MATCH EXISTING GRADES AT CONSTRUCTION LIMITS. 4. NO SITE GRADING OUTSIDE OR DOWNSLOPE OF PROPOSED SILT FENCE LOCATION.  NO LAND NO SITE GRADING OUTSIDE OR DOWNSLOPE OF PROPOSED SILT FENCE LOCATION.  NO LAND DISTURBANCE BEYOND PROPERTY LINES. 5. JSD SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AND DOES NOT WARRANT ANY DEVIATIONS BY THE JSD SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AND DOES NOT WARRANT ANY DEVIATIONS BY THE OWNER/CONTRACTOR FROM THE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION PLANS THAT MAY RESULT IN DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS BY ANY OR ALL REGULATORY AGENCIES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. INSTALL PERIMETER SILT FENCE, INLET PROTECTION AND TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. INSTALL PERIMETER SILT FENCE, INLET PROTECTION AND TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. 2. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL, INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND PERIMETER OF STOCKPILE. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL, INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND PERIMETER OF STOCKPILE. 3. INSTALL UTILITY PIPING AND STRUCTURES, IMMEDIATELY INSTALL INLET PROTECTION. INSTALL UTILITY PIPING AND STRUCTURES, IMMEDIATELY INSTALL INLET PROTECTION. 4. COMPLETE FINAL GRADING, INSTALLATION OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS, COMPLETE FINAL GRADING, INSTALLATION OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS,  FINAL GRADING, INSTALLATION OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS, FINAL GRADING, INSTALLATION OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS,  GRADING, INSTALLATION OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS, GRADING, INSTALLATION OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS,  INSTALLATION OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS, INSTALLATION OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS,  OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS, OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS,  GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS, GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS,  BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS, BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS,  COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS, COURSES, PLACEMENT OF CURBS,  PLACEMENT OF CURBS, PLACEMENT OF CURBS,  OF CURBS, OF CURBS,  CURBS, CURBS, PAVEMENTS, WALKS, ETC. 5. PLACE TOPSOIL AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PLACE TOPSOIL AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES  TOPSOIL AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TOPSOIL AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES  AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES  IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES  STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES  DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES  AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES  WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES EROSION CONTROL MEASURES  CONTROL MEASURES CONTROL MEASURES  MEASURES MEASURES AS INDICATED ON PLANS.  6. EROSION CONTROLS SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE EROSION CONTROLS SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  CONTROLS SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE CONTROLS SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  BE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE BE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE REMOVED UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE IS FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE FULLY STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE STABILIZED OR 70% VEGETATIVE  OR 70% VEGETATIVE OR 70% VEGETATIVE  70% VEGETATIVE 70% VEGETATIVE  VEGETATIVE VEGETATIVE COVER IS ESTABLISHED. CONTRACTOR MAY MODIFY SEQUENCING AFTER ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  MAY MODIFY SEQUENCING AFTER ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION MAY MODIFY SEQUENCING AFTER ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  MODIFY SEQUENCING AFTER ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION MODIFY SEQUENCING AFTER ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  SEQUENCING AFTER ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING AFTER ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  AFTER ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION AFTER ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION ITEM NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION NO. 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION IF EROSION CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION  EROSION CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION EROSION CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION  CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION  ARE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION ARE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION  MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION  ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION  WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION  THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION  CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION  SITE EROSION SITE EROSION  EROSION EROSION CONTROL REQUIREMENTS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. GENERAL GENERAL 1.1. ALL PAVING SHALL CONFORM TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY ALL PAVING SHALL CONFORM TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY  PAVING SHALL CONFORM TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY PAVING SHALL CONFORM TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY  SHALL CONFORM TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY SHALL CONFORM TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY  CONFORM TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONFORM TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY  TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY  "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY  OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY  WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY  SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY  FOR HIGHWAY FOR HIGHWAY  HIGHWAY HIGHWAY & STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION, APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES  STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION, APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION, APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES  CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION, APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION, APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES  LATEST EDITION, APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES LATEST EDITION, APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES  EDITION, APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES EDITION, APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES  APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES APPLICABLE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES  CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES  OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCES  STOUGHTON ORDINANCES STOUGHTON ORDINANCES  ORDINANCES ORDINANCES AND THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29,  THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29, THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29,  GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29, GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29,  REPORT PREPARED BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29, REPORT PREPARED BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29,  PREPARED BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29, PREPARED BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29,  BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29, BY CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29,  CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29, CGC, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29,  INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29, INC. REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29,  REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29, REPORT C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29,  C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29, C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29,  DATED NOVEMBER 29, DATED NOVEMBER 29,  NOVEMBER 29, NOVEMBER 29,  29, 29, 2016.  1.2. ALL PAVING DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. ALL PAVING DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. 1.3. SURFACE PREPARATION - NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT SURFACE PREPARATION - NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT  PREPARATION - NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT PREPARATION - NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT  - NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT - NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT  NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT  ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT  OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT  UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT  CONDITIONS.  DO NOT CONDITIONS.  DO NOT   DO NOT  DO NOT DO NOT  NOT NOT BEGIN PAVING WORK UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY  PAVING WORK UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY PAVING WORK UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY  WORK UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY WORK UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY  UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY  DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY  SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY  AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY  HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY  BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY  CORRECTED AND ARE READY CORRECTED AND ARE READY  AND ARE READY AND ARE READY  ARE READY ARE READY  READY READY TO RECEIVE PAVING. 1.4. ANY REQUIRED REPLACEMENT OF PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET ANY REQUIRED REPLACEMENT OF PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET  REQUIRED REPLACEMENT OF PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET REQUIRED REPLACEMENT OF PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET  REPLACEMENT OF PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET REPLACEMENT OF PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET  OF PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET OF PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET  PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET  CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET  AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET  GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET  SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET  MATCH EXISTING AND MEET MATCH EXISTING AND MEET  EXISTING AND MEET EXISTING AND MEET  AND MEET AND MEET  MEET MEET MUNICIPALITY REQUIREMENTS. 2. ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING SPECIFICATIONS ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING SPECIFICATIONS 2.1. CODES AND STANDARDS - THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC CODES AND STANDARDS - THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC  AND STANDARDS - THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC AND STANDARDS - THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC  STANDARDS - THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC STANDARDS - THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC  - THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC - THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC  THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC  PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC  CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC  AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC AND COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC  COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC  OF THE ASPHALTIC OF THE ASPHALTIC  THE ASPHALTIC THE ASPHALTIC  ASPHALTIC ASPHALTIC BASE COURSE AND ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  COURSE AND ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COURSE AND ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  AND ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AND ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COURSE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCORDANCE WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 450, 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  OF SECTIONS 450, 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD OF SECTIONS 450, 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  SECTIONS 450, 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SECTIONS 450, 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  450, 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD 450, 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD THE STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  OF WISCONSIN STANDARD OF WISCONSIN STANDARD  WISCONSIN STANDARD WISCONSIN STANDARD  STANDARD STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER,  FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER, FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER,  HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER, HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER,  AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER, AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER,  STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER, STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER,  CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER, CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER,  CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER, CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER,  EDITION. HEREAFTER, EDITION. HEREAFTER,  HEREAFTER, HEREAFTER, THIS PUBLICATION WILL BE REFERRED TO AS STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS. 2.2. WEATHER LIMITATIONS - APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° WEATHER LIMITATIONS - APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10°  LIMITATIONS - APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° LIMITATIONS - APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10°  - APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° - APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10°  APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10°  TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10°  COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10°  WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10°  AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10°  TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10°  IS ABOVE 50° F (10° IS ABOVE 50° F (10°  ABOVE 50° F (10° ABOVE 50° F (10°  50° F (10° 50° F (10°  F (10° F (10°  (10° (10° C) AND WHEN TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  AND WHEN TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY AND WHEN TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  WHEN TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY WHEN TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY  HOURS IMMEDIATELY HOURS IMMEDIATELY  IMMEDIATELY IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO APPLICATION. DO NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   TO APPLICATION. DO NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  TO APPLICATION. DO NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   APPLICATION. DO NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  APPLICATION. DO NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   DO NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  DO NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   EXCESS OF MOISTURE.  EXCESS OF MOISTURE.   OF MOISTURE.  OF MOISTURE.   MOISTURE.  MOISTURE.  CONSTRUCT ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE  ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE  CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE  SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE  COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE  WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE  ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE  TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE  IS ABOVE IS ABOVE  ABOVE ABOVE 40° F (4° C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  F (4° C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY F (4° C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  (4° C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY (4° C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY WHEN WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY WEATHER IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY IS NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY  RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY RAINY.  BASE COURSE MAY   BASE COURSE MAY  BASE COURSE MAY BASE COURSE MAY  COURSE MAY COURSE MAY  MAY MAY BE PLACED WHEN AIR TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 30° F (-1° C). 2.3. GRADE CONTROL - ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH GRADE CONTROL - ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH  CONTROL - ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH CONTROL - ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH  - ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH - ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH  ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH  AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH  MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH  REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH  LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH  AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH  ELEVATIONS FOR EACH ELEVATIONS FOR EACH  FOR EACH FOR EACH  EACH EACH COURSE DURING CONSTRUCTION. 2.4. CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE - THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE - THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  AGGREGATE BASE COURSE - THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO AGGREGATE BASE COURSE - THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  BASE COURSE - THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO BASE COURSE - THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  COURSE - THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO COURSE - THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  - THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO - THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO LAYER OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO OF BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  SHALL CONFORM TO SHALL CONFORM TO  CONFORM TO CONFORM TO  TO TO SECTIONS 301 AND 305, STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS. 2.5. BINDER COURSE AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO BINDER COURSE AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  COURSE AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO COURSE AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO THE BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO BINDER COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO  SHALL CONFORM TO SHALL CONFORM TO  CONFORM TO CONFORM TO  TO TO SECTIONS 460 AND 315, STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS. 2.6. SURFACE COURSE AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM SURFACE COURSE AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM  COURSE AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM COURSE AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM  AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM AGGREGATE - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM  - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM - THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM  THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM  AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM  FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM FOR THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM  THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM  SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM  COURSE SHALL CONFORM COURSE SHALL CONFORM  SHALL CONFORM SHALL CONFORM  CONFORM CONFORM TO SECTIONS 460 AND 465, STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS. 2.7. ASPHALTIC MATERIALS - THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460, ASPHALTIC MATERIALS - THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460,  MATERIALS - THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460, MATERIALS - THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460,  - THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460, - THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460,  THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460, THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460,  ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460, ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460,  MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460, MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460,  SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460, SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460,  CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460, CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460,  TO SECTION 455 AND 460, TO SECTION 455 AND 460,  SECTION 455 AND 460, SECTION 455 AND 460,  455 AND 460, 455 AND 460,  AND 460, AND 460,  460, 460, STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS. 3. CONCRETE PAVING SPECIFICATIONS CONCRETE PAVING SPECIFICATIONS 3.1. CONCRETE PAVING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND CONCRETE PAVING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND  PAVING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND PAVING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND  BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND  ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND  WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND  THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND  REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND  OF SECTIONS 415 AND OF SECTIONS 415 AND  SECTIONS 415 AND SECTIONS 415 AND  415 AND 415 AND  AND AND 416 OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS. 3.2. CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER  PAVEMENT SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER PAVEMENT SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER  SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER  BE REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER BE REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER  REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER  WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER  NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER  950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER  (OR EQUAL) FIBER (OR EQUAL) FIBER  EQUAL) FIBER EQUAL) FIBER  FIBER FIBER REINFORCEMENT AT A RATE OF 5 LBS/CUBIC YARD. 3.3. CURING COMPOUNDS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 415 OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS. CURING COMPOUNDS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 415 OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS. 3.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER  SHALL PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER SHALL PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER  PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER  CONTROL JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER CONTROL JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER  JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER  AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER  CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER  JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER  OF ONE-QUARTER OF ONE-QUARTER  ONE-QUARTER ONE-QUARTER CONCRETE THICKNESS AT AN EQUAL RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  THICKNESS AT AN EQUAL RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A THICKNESS AT AN EQUAL RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  AT AN EQUAL RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A AT AN EQUAL RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  AN EQUAL RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A AN EQUAL RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  EQUAL RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A EQUAL RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A RATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A  POSSIBLE WITH A POSSIBLE WITH A  WITH A WITH A  A A MAXIMUM LENGTH BETWEEN JOINTS OF 8' ON CENTER. 3.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINTS IN SIDEWALKS AT A MAXIMUM 24' ON CENTER. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINTS IN SIDEWALKS AT A MAXIMUM 24' ON CENTER. 3.6. EXTERIOR CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL BE BROOM FINISHED. EXTERIOR CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL BE BROOM FINISHED. 3.7. ALL CONCRETE SURFACES TO BE SEALED WITH TYPE TK-26UV CONCRETE SEALANT. ALL CONCRETE SURFACES TO BE SEALED WITH TYPE TK-26UV CONCRETE SEALANT. 4. PAVEMENT MARKING SPECIFICATIONS PAVEMENT MARKING SPECIFICATIONS 4.1. USE 4" WIDE, HIGH VISIBILITY YELLOW LATEX PAINT FOR STALL LINES. USE 4" WIDE, HIGH VISIBILITY YELLOW LATEX PAINT FOR STALL LINES. 4.2. MARK AND STRIPE ADA PARKING SPACES APPROPRIATELY. MARK AND STRIPE ADA PARKING SPACES APPROPRIATELY. 4.3. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS INCLUDING: STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS INCLUDING: STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING  PAVEMENT MARKINGS INCLUDING: STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING PAVEMENT MARKINGS INCLUDING: STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING  MARKINGS INCLUDING: STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING MARKINGS INCLUDING: STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING  INCLUDING: STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING INCLUDING: STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING  STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING  BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING  CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING  DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PARKING  ARROWS, PARKING ARROWS, PARKING  PARKING PARKING STALL LINES, ADA STALL MARKINGS, NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE  LINES, ADA STALL MARKINGS, NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE LINES, ADA STALL MARKINGS, NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE  ADA STALL MARKINGS, NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE ADA STALL MARKINGS, NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE  STALL MARKINGS, NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE STALL MARKINGS, NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE  MARKINGS, NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE MARKINGS, NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE  NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE NO PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE  PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE PARKING ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE  ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE ZONES, DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE  DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE DROP-OFF/PICK-UP ZONES SHALL BE  ZONES SHALL BE ZONES SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE PAINTED WITH LATEX PAINT PER SPECIFICATIONS. 4.4. 2' x 4' TRUNCATED DOME WARNING DETECTION FIELD SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL ADA RAMPS.2' x 4' TRUNCATED DOME WARNING DETECTION FIELD SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL ADA RAMPS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. ALL PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, ALL PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES,  PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES,  GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES,  SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES,  ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES,  FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES,  GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES,  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES,  SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES,  VERIFY ALL GRADES, VERIFY ALL GRADES,  ALL GRADES, ALL GRADES,  GRADES, GRADES, MAKE SURE ALL AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  SURE ALL AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER SURE ALL AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  ALL AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER ALL AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER  TO THE ENGINEER TO THE ENGINEER  THE ENGINEER THE ENGINEER  ENGINEER ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  SHALL ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES. SHALL ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES. ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES. SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES. RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES. FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES. COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES. OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  ALL GRADING QUANTITIES. ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  GRADING QUANTITIES. GRADING QUANTITIES.  QUANTITIES. QUANTITIES. WHILE JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  SERVICES, INC. ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO SERVICES, INC. ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  INC. ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO INC. ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO  APPROACH TO APPROACH TO  TO TO BALANCE EARTHWORK, GRADING DESIGN IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY,  EARTHWORK, GRADING DESIGN IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY, EARTHWORK, GRADING DESIGN IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY,  GRADING DESIGN IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY, GRADING DESIGN IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY,  DESIGN IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY, DESIGN IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY,  IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY, IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY,  BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY, BASED ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY,  ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY, ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY,  MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY, MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY,  FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY, FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY,  INCLUDING SAFETY, INCLUDING SAFETY,  SAFETY, SAFETY, AESTHETICS, AND COMMON ENGINEERING STANDARDS OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE  AND COMMON ENGINEERING STANDARDS OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE AND COMMON ENGINEERING STANDARDS OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE  COMMON ENGINEERING STANDARDS OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE COMMON ENGINEERING STANDARDS OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE  ENGINEERING STANDARDS OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE ENGINEERING STANDARDS OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE  STANDARDS OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE STANDARDS OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE  OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE  CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE  THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE  NO GUARANTEE CAN BE NO GUARANTEE CAN BE  GUARANTEE CAN BE GUARANTEE CAN BE  CAN BE CAN BE  BE BE MADE FOR A BALANCED SITE. 3. PARKING LOT AND DRIVEWAY ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES, PARKING LOT AND DRIVEWAY ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES,  LOT AND DRIVEWAY ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES, LOT AND DRIVEWAY ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES,  AND DRIVEWAY ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES, AND DRIVEWAY ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES,  DRIVEWAY ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES, DRIVEWAY ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES,  ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES, ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES,  ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES, ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES,  PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES, PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES,  GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES, GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES,  NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES,  TOP OF CURB GRADES, TOP OF CURB GRADES,  OF CURB GRADES, OF CURB GRADES,  CURB GRADES, CURB GRADES,  GRADES, GRADES, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4. ANY WORK WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE ANY WORK WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE  WORK WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE WORK WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE  WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE  RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE  SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE  BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE  PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE  PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WITH THE  AND COORDINATED WITH THE AND COORDINATED WITH THE  COORDINATED WITH THE COORDINATED WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE APPROPRIATE OFFICIALS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING  OFFICIALS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING OFFICIALS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING  PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING  TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING  COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING  OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING  ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING  CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING  ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING  ALL GRADING ALL GRADING  GRADING GRADING WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY IS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY SAID OFFICIALS. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NOTICE TO THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NOTICE TO THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING  SHALL PROVIDE NOTICE TO THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING SHALL PROVIDE NOTICE TO THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING  PROVIDE NOTICE TO THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING PROVIDE NOTICE TO THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING  NOTICE TO THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING NOTICE TO THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING  TO THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING TO THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING  THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING THE MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING  MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING MUNICIPALITY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING  IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING  ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING  OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING  ANY SOIL DISTURBING ANY SOIL DISTURBING  SOIL DISTURBING SOIL DISTURBING  DISTURBING DISTURBING ACTIVITIES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH MUNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS. 6. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  AREAS SHALL BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING AREAS SHALL BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  SHALL BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SHALL BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  FOLLOWING FOLLOWING GRADING ACTIVITIES. SOD/SEED MIX TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LANDSCAPE PLAN. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER ALL NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER ALL NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS  SHALL WATER ALL NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS SHALL WATER ALL NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS  WATER ALL NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS WATER ALL NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS  ALL NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS ALL NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS  NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS  SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS  AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS  DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS  THE SUMMER MONTHS THE SUMMER MONTHS  SUMMER MONTHS SUMMER MONTHS  MONTHS MONTHS WHENEVER THERE IS A 7 DAY LAPSE WITH NO SIGNIFICANT RAINFALL. 8. CONTRACTOR TO DEEP TILL ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR CONTRACTOR TO DEEP TILL ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR  TO DEEP TILL ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR TO DEEP TILL ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR  DEEP TILL ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR DEEP TILL ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR  TILL ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR TILL ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR  ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR  COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR  PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR  SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR  PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR  TO SODDING AND/OR TO SODDING AND/OR  SODDING AND/OR SODDING AND/OR  AND/OR AND/OR SEEDING AND MULCHING. 9. ALL SLOPES 20% OR GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF ALL SLOPES 20% OR GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF  SLOPES 20% OR GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF SLOPES 20% OR GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF  20% OR GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF 20% OR GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF  OR GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF OR GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF  GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF  SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF  BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF  TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF  SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF  MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF  OR OTHER MEANS OF OR OTHER MEANS OF  OTHER MEANS OF OTHER MEANS OF  MEANS OF MEANS OF  OF OF COVER PLACED ON THEM WITHIN 2 WEEKS OF DISTURBANCE. 10. ALL EXPOSED SOIL AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND ALL EXPOSED SOIL AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  EXPOSED SOIL AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND EXPOSED SOIL AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  SOIL AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND SOIL AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND  OR ON WHICH LAND OR ON WHICH LAND  ON WHICH LAND ON WHICH LAND  WHICH LAND WHICH LAND  LAND LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES WILL NOT BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND  ACTIVITIES WILL NOT BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND ACTIVITIES WILL NOT BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND  WILL NOT BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND WILL NOT BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND  NOT BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND NOT BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND  BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND  PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND  FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND  A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND  PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND  GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND  THAN 14 DAYS AND THAN 14 DAYS AND  14 DAYS AND 14 DAYS AND  DAYS AND DAYS AND  AND AND REQUIRE VEGETATIVE COVER FOR LESS THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION  VEGETATIVE COVER FOR LESS THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION VEGETATIVE COVER FOR LESS THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION  COVER FOR LESS THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION COVER FOR LESS THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION  FOR LESS THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION FOR LESS THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION  LESS THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION LESS THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION  THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION  1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION  YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION  REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION  TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION  SEEDING FOR EROSION SEEDING FOR EROSION  FOR EROSION FOR EROSION  EROSION EROSION CONTROL. SEEDING FOR EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL  SEEDING FOR EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL SEEDING FOR EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL  FOR EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL FOR EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL  EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL  CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL  BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL  IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL  ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL  WITH WDNR TECHNICAL WITH WDNR TECHNICAL  WDNR TECHNICAL WDNR TECHNICAL  TECHNICAL TECHNICAL STANDARD 1059 AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED  EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED  UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED  ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED  SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED  FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED  INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED  PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED  ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED  AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED  ARE NOT GUARANTEED ARE NOT GUARANTEED  NOT GUARANTEED NOT GUARANTEED  GUARANTEED GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN  BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN  ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN  OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN  ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN  INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN  RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN  FOR MAKING HIS OWN FOR MAKING HIS OWN  MAKING HIS OWN MAKING HIS OWN  HIS OWN HIS OWN  OWN OWN DETERMINATION AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE  AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE  TO THE TYPE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE TO THE TYPE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE  THE TYPE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE THE TYPE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE  TYPE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE TYPE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE  AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE  LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE  OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE  UTILITIES AS MAY BE UTILITIES AS MAY BE  AS MAY BE AS MAY BE  MAY BE MAY BE  BE BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE"  TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE"  AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE"  DAMAGE THERETO. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" DAMAGE THERETO. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE"  THERETO. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" THERETO. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE"  CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE"  SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE"  CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE"  "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" "DIGGER'S HOTLINE"  HOTLINE" HOTLINE" PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.  2. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE PRIME CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR: PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE PRIME CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR: EXAMINING ALL SITE CONDITIONS RELATIVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING  ALL SITE CONDITIONS RELATIVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING ALL SITE CONDITIONS RELATIVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING  SITE CONDITIONS RELATIVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING SITE CONDITIONS RELATIVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING  CONDITIONS RELATIVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING CONDITIONS RELATIVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING  RELATIVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING RELATIVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING  TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING  THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING  CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING  INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING  ON THE ENGINEERING ON THE ENGINEERING  THE ENGINEERING THE ENGINEERING  ENGINEERING ENGINEERING DRAWINGS. ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO  RESOLVED PRIOR TO RESOLVED PRIOR TO  PRIOR TO PRIOR TO  TO TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. OBTAINING ALL PERMITS INCLUDING PERMIT COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND  ALL PERMITS INCLUDING PERMIT COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND ALL PERMITS INCLUDING PERMIT COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND  PERMITS INCLUDING PERMIT COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND PERMITS INCLUDING PERMIT COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND  INCLUDING PERMIT COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND INCLUDING PERMIT COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND  PERMIT COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND PERMIT COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND  COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND  TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND  FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND  METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND  DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND  BONDS, AND BONDS, AND  AND AND ALL OTHER FEES REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED WORK TO OBTAIN OCCUPANCY. VERIFYING ALL ELEVATIONS, LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS  ALL ELEVATIONS, LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS ALL ELEVATIONS, LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS  ELEVATIONS, LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS ELEVATIONS, LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS  LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS  AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS  SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS  OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS  SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS  WATER AND STORM LATERALS WATER AND STORM LATERALS  AND STORM LATERALS AND STORM LATERALS  STORM LATERALS STORM LATERALS  LATERALS LATERALS AND CHECK ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY  CHECK ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY CHECK ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY  ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY  UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY  CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY  FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY  CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY   NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY  ENGINEER OF ANY ENGINEER OF ANY  OF ANY OF ANY  ANY ANY DISCREPANCY.  NO WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED UNTIL THE DISCREPANCY IS RESOLVED. NOTIFYING ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS. NOTIFYING THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF  THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF  DESIGN ENGINEER AND MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF DESIGN ENGINEER AND MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF  ENGINEER AND MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF ENGINEER AND MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF  AND MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF AND MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF  MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF  48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF  HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF  PRIOR TO THE START OF PRIOR TO THE START OF  TO THE START OF TO THE START OF  THE START OF THE START OF  START OF START OF  OF OF CONSTRUCTION TO ARRANGE FOR APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION. COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION  ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION  WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION  OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION  CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION  INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION  WITH CONSTRUCTION WITH CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES  THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES  DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES  AND FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES AND FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES  FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES  REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES  ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES  ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES  OR DISCREPANCIES OR DISCREPANCIES  DISCREPANCIES DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THESE PLANS AND PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS. 3. ALL UTILITY WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER ALL UTILITY WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  UTILITY WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER UTILITY WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER  FOR SEWER FOR SEWER  SEWER SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  IN WISCONSIN - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. IN WISCONSIN - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  WISCONSIN - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. WISCONSIN - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. - AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.  AND SPECIFICATIONS. AND SPECIFICATIONS.  SPECIFICATIONS. SPECIFICATIONS. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY,  IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY, IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY,  THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY, THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY,  CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY, CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY,  RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY, RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY,  TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY, TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY,  DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY, DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY,  WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY, WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY,  SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY, SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY,  AND CODES APPLY, AND CODES APPLY,  CODES APPLY, CODES APPLY,  APPLY, APPLY, AND TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE  TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE  COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE  ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE  CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE  ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE  WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE  THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE  APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE  LOCAL AND STATE LOCAL AND STATE  AND STATE AND STATE  STATE STATE AUTHORITIES.  4. SPECIFICATIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF STOUGHTON SPECIAL PROVISIONS.  SPECIFICATIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF STOUGHTON SPECIAL PROVISIONS.  5. LENGTHS OF ALL UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY LENGTHS OF ALL UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  OF ALL UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY OF ALL UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  ALL UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY ALL UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  MAY VARY SLIGHTLY MAY VARY SLIGHTLY  VARY SLIGHTLY VARY SLIGHTLY  SLIGHTLY SLIGHTLY FROM PLAN. LENGTHS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD DURING CONSTRUCTION.  6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SAFETY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SAFETY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS.  7. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN  SHALL INSTALL A PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN SHALL INSTALL A PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN  INSTALL A PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN INSTALL A PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN  A PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN A PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN  PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN  FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN  AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN  ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN  EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN  TO BE LEFT OPEN TO BE LEFT OPEN  BE LEFT OPEN BE LEFT OPEN  LEFT OPEN LEFT OPEN  OPEN OPEN OVER NIGHT AS REQUIRED IN CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  NIGHT AS REQUIRED IN CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY NIGHT AS REQUIRED IN CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  AS REQUIRED IN CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY AS REQUIRED IN CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  REQUIRED IN CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY REQUIRED IN CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  IN CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY IN CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY  PEDESTRIAN INJURY PEDESTRIAN INJURY  INJURY INJURY EXISTS.  8. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST AND/OR RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS, CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST AND/OR RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,  SHALL ADJUST AND/OR RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS, SHALL ADJUST AND/OR RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,  ADJUST AND/OR RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS, ADJUST AND/OR RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,  AND/OR RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS, AND/OR RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,  RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS, RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,  ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS, ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,  UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS, UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,  COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS, COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,  (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS, (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,  AS MANHOLE COVERS, AS MANHOLE COVERS,  MANHOLE COVERS, MANHOLE COVERS,  COVERS, COVERS, VALVE BOX COVERS, ETC.) TO MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  BOX COVERS, ETC.) TO MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE BOX COVERS, ETC.) TO MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  COVERS, ETC.) TO MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE COVERS, ETC.) TO MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  ETC.) TO MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE ETC.) TO MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  TO MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE TO MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  AREAS EFFECTED BY THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE  EFFECTED BY THE EFFECTED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE CONSTRUCTION. 9. THE PRIME CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER THE PRIME CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER  PRIME CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER PRIME CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER  RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER  FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER  COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER  ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER  CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER  WITH OTHER WITH OTHER  OTHER OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING  INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING INVOLVED WITH CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING WITH CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING  CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING  OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING  THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING  DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING  AND FOR REPORTING AND FOR REPORTING  FOR REPORTING FOR REPORTING  REPORTING REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THESE PLANS AND PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS.  10. ANY SANITARY SEWER, SANITARY SEWER SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER, ANY SANITARY SEWER, SANITARY SEWER SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER,  SANITARY SEWER, SANITARY SEWER SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, SANITARY SEWER SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER,  SEWER, SANITARY SEWER SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER, SEWER, SANITARY SEWER SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER,  SANITARY SEWER SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER,  SEWER SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER, SEWER SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER,  SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER, SERVICES, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER,  WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER, WATER MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER,  MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER, MAIN, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER,  WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER, WATER SERVICES, STORM SEWER,  SERVICES, STORM SEWER, SERVICES, STORM SEWER,  STORM SEWER, STORM SEWER,  SEWER, SEWER, OR OTHER UTILITIES, WHICH ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE  OTHER UTILITIES, WHICH ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE OTHER UTILITIES, WHICH ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE  UTILITIES, WHICH ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE UTILITIES, WHICH ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE  WHICH ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE WHICH ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE  ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE  DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE  BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE  THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE  CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE  SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE  BE REPAIRED TO THE BE REPAIRED TO THE  REPAIRED TO THE REPAIRED TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE OWNER'S SATISFACTION AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 11. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE  RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE  FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE  PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE  THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE  ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE  WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE  AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE  CONDITIONS OF THE CONDITIONS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE DESIGNATED IMPROVEMENTS IN ORDER THAT THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF  IMPROVEMENTS IN ORDER THAT THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF IMPROVEMENTS IN ORDER THAT THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF  IN ORDER THAT THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF IN ORDER THAT THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF  ORDER THAT THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF ORDER THAT THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF  THAT THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF THAT THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF  THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF  APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF  DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF  CAN BE PREPARED, IF CAN BE PREPARED, IF  BE PREPARED, IF BE PREPARED, IF  PREPARED, IF PREPARED, IF  IF IF REQUIRED.  ANY CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE   ANY CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE  ANY CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE ANY CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE  CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE  TO THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE TO THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE  THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE  DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE  OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE  ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE  ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE  MUST BE REPORTED TO THE MUST BE REPORTED TO THE  BE REPORTED TO THE BE REPORTED TO THE  REPORTED TO THE REPORTED TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE ENGINEER AS WORK PROGRESSES.  12. STORM SEWER SPECIFICATIONS -  STORM SEWER SPECIFICATIONS -  PIPE - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III  - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III  REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III  CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III  PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III  (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III  SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III  MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III  THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III  REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS III  OF ASTM CLASS III OF ASTM CLASS III  ASTM CLASS III ASTM CLASS III  CLASS III CLASS III  III III (MINIMUM) C-76 WITH RUBBER GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY  C-76 WITH RUBBER GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY C-76 WITH RUBBER GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY  WITH RUBBER GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY WITH RUBBER GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY  RUBBER GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY RUBBER GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY  GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY  JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY  CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY  TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY  ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY  C-443. HIGH DENSITY C-443. HIGH DENSITY  HIGH DENSITY HIGH DENSITY  DENSITY DENSITY DUAL-WALL POLYETHYLENE CORRUGATED PIPE SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH  POLYETHYLENE CORRUGATED PIPE SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH POLYETHYLENE CORRUGATED PIPE SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH  CORRUGATED PIPE SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH CORRUGATED PIPE SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH  PIPE SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH PIPE SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH  SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH  BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH  AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH  MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH  BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH  ADS OR EQUAL WITH ADS OR EQUAL WITH  OR EQUAL WITH OR EQUAL WITH  EQUAL WITH EQUAL WITH  WITH WITH WATER TIGHT JOINTS, AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  TIGHT JOINTS, AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE TIGHT JOINTS, AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  JOINTS, AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE JOINTS, AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE  M-294 TYPE M-294 TYPE  TYPE TYPE "S".  INLETS - INLETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  - INLETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD - INLETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  INLETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD INLETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD ACCORDANCE WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD WITH FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD FILE. NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD NO. 28 OF THE "STANDARD  28 OF THE "STANDARD 28 OF THE "STANDARD  OF THE "STANDARD OF THE "STANDARD  THE "STANDARD THE "STANDARD  "STANDARD "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS", OR APPROVED EQUAL WITH A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME &  OR APPROVED EQUAL WITH A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME & OR APPROVED EQUAL WITH A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME &  APPROVED EQUAL WITH A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME & APPROVED EQUAL WITH A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME &  EQUAL WITH A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME & EQUAL WITH A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME &  WITH A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME & WITH A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME &  A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME & A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME &  1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME & 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME &  X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME & X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME &  2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME & 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME &  MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME & MAXIMUM OPENING. CURB FRAME &  OPENING. CURB FRAME & OPENING. CURB FRAME &  CURB FRAME & CURB FRAME &  FRAME & FRAME &  & & GRATE SHALL BE NEENAH R-3067 WITH TYPE R GRATE, OR EQUAL.  BACKFILL AND BEDDING - STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  AND BEDDING - STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS AND BEDDING - STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  BEDDING - STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS BEDDING - STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  - STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS - STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS  BACKFILL AND CLASS BACKFILL AND CLASS  AND CLASS AND CLASS  CLASS CLASS "B" BEDDING IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  BEDDING IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. BEDDING IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  EDGE OF PAVEMENT. EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  OF PAVEMENT. OF PAVEMENT.  PAVEMENT. PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL  OF PAVEMENT SHALL OF PAVEMENT SHALL  PAVEMENT SHALL PAVEMENT SHALL  SHALL SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL  REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL  GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL  BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL  LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL  AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL  MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL  BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL  BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL  WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL  EXCAVATED MATERIAL EXCAVATED MATERIAL  MATERIAL MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS".  MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  FRAMES AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH FRAMES AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  NEENAH R-1550 WITH NEENAH R-1550 WITH  R-1550 WITH R-1550 WITH  WITH WITH TYPE "B" SELF SEALING LIDS, NON-ROCKING OR EQUAL. 13. WATER MAIN SPECIFICATIONS -  WATER MAIN SPECIFICATIONS -  PIPE - DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  - DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 - DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  IRON PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 IRON PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  AND CHAPTER 8.18.0 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0  CHAPTER 8.18.0 CHAPTER 8.18.0  8.18.0 8.18.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE  THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE  "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE  SPECIFICATIONS". POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE SPECIFICATIONS". POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE  POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE  CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE  (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE  PIPE SHALL MEET THE PIPE SHALL MEET THE  SHALL MEET THE SHALL MEET THE  MEET THE MEET THE  THE THE REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA STANDARD C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  OF AWWA STANDARD C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL OF AWWA STANDARD C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  AWWA STANDARD C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL AWWA STANDARD C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  STANDARD C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL STANDARD C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL  O.D. AND INTEGRAL O.D. AND INTEGRAL  AND INTEGRAL AND INTEGRAL  INTEGRAL INTEGRAL ELASTOMERIC BELL AND SPIGOT JOINTS. NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  BELL AND SPIGOT JOINTS. NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE BELL AND SPIGOT JOINTS. NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  AND SPIGOT JOINTS. NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE AND SPIGOT JOINTS. NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  SPIGOT JOINTS. NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE SPIGOT JOINTS. NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  JOINTS. NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE JOINTS. NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE NON-METALLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE BE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  INSTALLED WITH BLUE INSTALLED WITH BLUE  WITH BLUE WITH BLUE  BLUE BLUE INSULATION TRACER WIRE AND CONFORM WITH SPS 382.30(11)(h).  VALVES AND VALVE BOXES - GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE  AND VALVE BOXES - GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE AND VALVE BOXES - GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE  VALVE BOXES - GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE VALVE BOXES - GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE  BOXES - GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE BOXES - GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE  - GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE - GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE  GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE  VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE  SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE  BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE  AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE  GATE VALVES MEETING THE GATE VALVES MEETING THE  VALVES MEETING THE VALVES MEETING THE  MEETING THE MEETING THE  THE THE REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA C-500 AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  OF AWWA C-500 AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE OF AWWA C-500 AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  AWWA C-500 AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE AWWA C-500 AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  C-500 AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE C-500 AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  SPECIFICATIONS". GATE SPECIFICATIONS". GATE  GATE GATE VALVES AND VALVE BOXES SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES.  HYDRANTS - HYDRANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  - HYDRANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE - HYDRANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  HYDRANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE HYDRANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. THE  OF STOUGHTON. THE OF STOUGHTON. THE  STOUGHTON. THE STOUGHTON. THE  THE THE DISTANCE FROM THE GROUND LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  FROM THE GROUND LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST FROM THE GROUND LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  THE GROUND LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST THE GROUND LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  GROUND LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST GROUND LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST THE CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST CENTERLINE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST  AND THE LOWEST AND THE LOWEST  THE LOWEST THE LOWEST  LOWEST LOWEST CONNECTION OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  THE FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN 18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN  AND NO GREATER THAN AND NO GREATER THAN  NO GREATER THAN NO GREATER THAN  GREATER THAN GREATER THAN  THAN THAN 23-INCHES (SEE DETAIL).  BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  AND COVER MATERIAL - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED AND COVER MATERIAL - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  COVER MATERIAL - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED COVER MATERIAL - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  MATERIAL - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED MATERIAL - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED  BE SAND, CRUSHED BE SAND, CRUSHED  SAND, CRUSHED SAND, CRUSHED  CRUSHED CRUSHED STONE CHIPS OR CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD  CHIPS OR CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD CHIPS OR CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD  OR CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD OR CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD  CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD  STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD  SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD  CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD  TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD  CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD  8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD  OF THE "STANDARD OF THE "STANDARD  THE "STANDARD THE "STANDARD  "STANDARD "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS".  BACKFILL - BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  - BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 - BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0  CHAPTER 2.6.0 CHAPTER 2.6.0  2.6.0 2.6.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A  THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A  "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A  SPECIFICATIONS". GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A SPECIFICATIONS". GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A  GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A  BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A  IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A  REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A  IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A  ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A  PAVED AREAS AND TO A PAVED AREAS AND TO A  AREAS AND TO A AREAS AND TO A  AND TO A AND TO A  TO A TO A  A A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5  TO AND LESS THAN 5 TO AND LESS THAN 5  AND LESS THAN 5 AND LESS THAN 5  LESS THAN 5 LESS THAN 5  THAN 5 THAN 5  5 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS  LANDSCAPED AREAS LANDSCAPED AREAS  AREAS AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE  BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE  BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE  WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE  EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE  MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE  IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE  CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE  WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE  SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE  8.43.5 OF THE 8.43.5 OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". 14. SANITARY SEWER SPECIFICATIONS -  SANITARY SEWER SPECIFICATIONS -  PIPE - SANITARY SEWER PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING  - SANITARY SEWER PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING - SANITARY SEWER PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING  SANITARY SEWER PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING SANITARY SEWER PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING  SEWER PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING SEWER PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING  PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING  MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING  SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING  BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING  POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING  CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING  (PVC) MEETING (PVC) MEETING  MEETING MEETING REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D 3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  OF ASTM D 3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, OF ASTM D 3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  ASTM D 3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, ASTM D 3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  D 3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, D 3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, 3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,  JOINTS, JOINTS, MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D-3212. BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE  AND COVER MATERIAL - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE AND COVER MATERIAL - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE  COVER MATERIAL - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE COVER MATERIAL - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE  MATERIAL - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE  - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE  BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE  AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE  COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE  MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE  SHALL CONFORM TO THE SHALL CONFORM TO THE  CONFORM TO THE CONFORM TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE APPROPRIATE SECTIONS OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION:  SECTIONS OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION: SECTIONS OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION:  OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION: OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION:  THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION: THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION:  "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION: "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION:  SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION: SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION:  WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION: WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION:  THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION: THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION:  FOLLOWING MODIFICATION: FOLLOWING MODIFICATION:  MODIFICATION: MODIFICATION: "COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  MATERIAL SHALL BE THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION MATERIAL SHALL BE THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  SHALL BE THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION SHALL BE THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  BE THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION BE THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION  CONFORM TO SECTION CONFORM TO SECTION  TO SECTION TO SECTION  SECTION SECTION 8.43.2 (A). BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  (A). BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE (A). BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE  OF THREE SEPARATE OF THREE SEPARATE  THREE SEPARATE THREE SEPARATE  SEPARATE SEPARATE LIFTS, OR AS REQUIRED TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  OR AS REQUIRED TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF OR AS REQUIRED TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  AS REQUIRED TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF AS REQUIRED TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  REQUIRED TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF REQUIRED TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF  WITH ONE LIFT OF WITH ONE LIFT OF  ONE LIFT OF ONE LIFT OF  LIFT OF LIFT OF  OF OF BEDDING MATERIAL ENDING AT OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  MATERIAL ENDING AT OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE MATERIAL ENDING AT OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  ENDING AT OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ENDING AT OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  AT OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE AT OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE  SHALL TAKE SHALL TAKE  TAKE TAKE CARE TO COMPLETELY WORK BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  TO COMPLETELY WORK BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE TO COMPLETELY WORK BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  COMPLETELY WORK BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE COMPLETELY WORK BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  WORK BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE WORK BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  THE PIPE TO PROVIDE THE PIPE TO PROVIDE  PIPE TO PROVIDE PIPE TO PROVIDE  TO PROVIDE TO PROVIDE  PROVIDE PROVIDE ADEQUATE SIDE SUPPORT." BACKFILL - BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  - BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE - BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE  2.6.0 OF THE 2.6.0 OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS." GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5  SPECIFICATIONS." GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 SPECIFICATIONS." GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5  GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5  BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5  IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5  REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5  IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5  ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5  PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5  AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 AREAS AND TO A POINT 5  AND TO A POINT 5 AND TO A POINT 5  TO A POINT 5 TO A POINT 5  A POINT 5 A POINT 5  POINT 5 POINT 5  5 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  AND LESS THAN 5 FEET AND LESS THAN 5 FEET  LESS THAN 5 FEET LESS THAN 5 FEET  THAN 5 FEET THAN 5 FEET  5 FEET 5 FEET  FEET FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE  AREAS MAY BE AREAS MAY BE  MAY BE MAY BE  BE BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD  WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD  EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD  MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD  IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD  CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD  WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD  SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD  8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD  OF THE "STANDARD OF THE "STANDARD  THE "STANDARD THE "STANDARD  "STANDARD "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS." MANHOLES - MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  - MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 - MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 NOS. 12, 13 AND 15  12, 13 AND 15 12, 13 AND 15  13 AND 15 13 AND 15  AND 15 AND 15  15 15 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS" AND ALL SPECIAL PROVISIONS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON.  MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  FRAMES AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH FRAMES AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH BE NEENAH R-1550 WITH  NEENAH R-1550 WITH NEENAH R-1550 WITH  R-1550 WITH R-1550 WITH  WITH WITH TYPE "B" SELF SEALING LIDS, NON-ROCKING OR EQUAL. 15. WATERMAIN AND SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS WATERMAIN AND SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS  AND SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS AND SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS  SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS  SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS  SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS  BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS  INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS  WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS  THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS  DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS  OF COVER IS LESS OF COVER IS LESS  COVER IS LESS COVER IS LESS  IS LESS IS LESS  LESS LESS THAN 6 FEET. INSULATION AND INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  6 FEET. INSULATION AND INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER 6 FEET. INSULATION AND INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  FEET. INSULATION AND INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER FEET. INSULATION AND INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  INSULATION AND INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER INSULATION AND INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  AND INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER AND INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER  WITH CHAPTER WITH CHAPTER  CHAPTER CHAPTER 4.17.0 "INSULATION" OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN  "INSULATION" OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN "INSULATION" OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN  OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN  THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN  SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN  FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN  SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN  AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN  WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WATER CONSTRUCTION IN  CONSTRUCTION IN CONSTRUCTION IN  IN IN WISCONSIN 6TH EDITION UPDATED WITH ITS LATEST ADDENDUM (TYP.).



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO  IS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO IS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO  RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO  TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO  ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO  OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO  RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO  AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO AND OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO  OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO OFFICIALS OF ANY CHANGES TO  OF ANY CHANGES TO OF ANY CHANGES TO  ANY CHANGES TO ANY CHANGES TO  CHANGES TO CHANGES TO  TO TO THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND  EROSION CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND EROSION CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND  CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND  AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND  MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND  PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND  ENGINEER OF RECORD AND ENGINEER OF RECORD AND  OF RECORD AND OF RECORD AND  RECORD AND RECORD AND  AND AND APPROPRIATE CITY OF STOUGHTON OFFICIALS MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION  CITY OF STOUGHTON OFFICIALS MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION CITY OF STOUGHTON OFFICIALS MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION  OF STOUGHTON OFFICIALS MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION OF STOUGHTON OFFICIALS MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION  STOUGHTON OFFICIALS MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION STOUGHTON OFFICIALS MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION  OFFICIALS MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION OFFICIALS MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION  MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION  APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION  ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION  CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION CHANGES PRIOR TO DEVIATION  PRIOR TO DEVIATION PRIOR TO DEVIATION  TO DEVIATION TO DEVIATION  DEVIATION DEVIATION FROM THE APPROVED PLANS. 2. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN  CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN  MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN  BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN  CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN  AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN  MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN  BY THE CONTRACTOR IN BY THE CONTRACTOR IN  THE CONTRACTOR IN THE CONTRACTOR IN  CONTRACTOR IN CONTRACTOR IN  IN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL  WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL  THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL  WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL  DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL  OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL  NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL  RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL  (WDNR) TECHNICAL (WDNR) TECHNICAL  TECHNICAL TECHNICAL STANDARDS (REFERRED TO AS BMP'S) AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE  (REFERRED TO AS BMP'S) AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE (REFERRED TO AS BMP'S) AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE  TO AS BMP'S) AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE TO AS BMP'S) AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE  AS BMP'S) AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE AS BMP'S) AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE  BMP'S) AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE BMP'S) AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE  AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE AND CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE  CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE CITY OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE  OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE OF STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE  STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE STOUGHTON ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE  ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE ORDINANCE.  IT IS THE E.  IT IS THE   IT IS THE  IT IS THE IT IS THE  IS THE IS THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  RESPONSIBILITY TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBILITY TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  OBTAIN A COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE OBTAIN A COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  A COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE A COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO  FOR ANY ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO FOR ANY ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO  ANY ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO ANY ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO  ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO  CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO  MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO  WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO  MAY BE NECESSARY TO MAY BE NECESSARY TO  BE NECESSARY TO BE NECESSARY TO  NECESSARY TO NECESSARY TO  TO TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS. 5. INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE  PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE  CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE  MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE  (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE  AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE  ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE  SILT FENCE SILT FENCE  FENCE FENCE AND EXISTING INLET PROTECTION) PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  EXISTING INLET PROTECTION) PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE EXISTING INLET PROTECTION) PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  INLET PROTECTION) PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE INLET PROTECTION) PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  PROTECTION) PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE PROTECTION) PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  GRADING OR DISTURBANCE GRADING OR DISTURBANCE  OR DISTURBANCE OR DISTURBANCE  DISTURBANCE DISTURBANCE OF EXISTING SURFACE COVER, AS SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION  EXISTING SURFACE COVER, AS SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION EXISTING SURFACE COVER, AS SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION  SURFACE COVER, AS SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION SURFACE COVER, AS SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION  COVER, AS SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION COVER, AS SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION  AS SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION AS SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION  SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION SHOWN ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION  ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION ON PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION  PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION PLAN.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION   MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION  TO THE APPROVED EROSION TO THE APPROVED EROSION  THE APPROVED EROSION THE APPROVED EROSION  APPROVED EROSION APPROVED EROSION  EROSION EROSION CONTROL DESIGN IN ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  DESIGN IN ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS DESIGN IN ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  IN ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS IN ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS  IF MODIFICATIONS IF MODIFICATIONS  MODIFICATIONS MODIFICATIONS CONFORM TO BMP'S. ALL DESIGN MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  TO BMP'S. ALL DESIGN MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON TO BMP'S. ALL DESIGN MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  BMP'S. ALL DESIGN MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON BMP'S. ALL DESIGN MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  ALL DESIGN MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON ALL DESIGN MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  DESIGN MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON DESIGN MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  THE CITY OF STOUGHTON THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  CITY OF STOUGHTON CITY OF STOUGHTON  OF STOUGHTON OF STOUGHTON  STOUGHTON STOUGHTON PRIOR TO DEVIATION OF THE APPROVED PLAN.  4. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS, ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS, EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,  CONTROL MEASURES, AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS, CONTROL MEASURES, AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,  MEASURES, AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS, MEASURES, AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,  AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS, AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,  REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS, REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,  BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS, BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,  STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS, STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,  INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS, INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,  LOCAL INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,  INSPECTORS, INSPECTORS, COUNTY INSPECTORS AND/OR ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF  INSPECTORS AND/OR ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF INSPECTORS AND/OR ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF  AND/OR ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF AND/OR ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF  ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF  OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF  RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF  SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF  BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF  INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF  WITHIN 24 HOURS OF WITHIN 24 HOURS OF  24 HOURS OF 24 HOURS OF  HOURS OF HOURS OF  OF OF REQUEST. 5. INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER  AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER  MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER  OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER  ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER  CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER  MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER  SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER  BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER  ROUTINE (ONCE PER ROUTINE (ONCE PER  (ONCE PER (ONCE PER  PER PER WEEK MINIMUM) TO ENSURE PROPER FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION  MINIMUM) TO ENSURE PROPER FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION MINIMUM) TO ENSURE PROPER FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION  TO ENSURE PROPER FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION TO ENSURE PROPER FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION  ENSURE PROPER FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION ENSURE PROPER FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION  PROPER FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION PROPER FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION  FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION  OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION  EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION  CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION  AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION AT ALL TIMES.  EROSION  ALL TIMES.  EROSION ALL TIMES.  EROSION  TIMES.  EROSION TIMES.  EROSION   EROSION  EROSION EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE IN WORKING ORDER AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY.  6. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  SEDIMENT CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN SEDIMENT CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN  HOURS OF ALL RAIN HOURS OF ALL RAIN  OF ALL RAIN OF ALL RAIN  ALL RAIN ALL RAIN  RAIN RAIN EVENTS EXCEEDING 0.5 INCHES. ANY DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR  EXCEEDING 0.5 INCHES. ANY DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR EXCEEDING 0.5 INCHES. ANY DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR  0.5 INCHES. ANY DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR 0.5 INCHES. ANY DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR  INCHES. ANY DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR INCHES. ANY DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR  ANY DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR ANY DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR  DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR  CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR  MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR  SHALL BE REPAIRED OR SHALL BE REPAIRED OR  BE REPAIRED OR BE REPAIRED OR  REPAIRED OR REPAIRED OR  OR OR REPLACED IMMEDIATELY UPON INSPECTION. 7. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS  ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS  SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS  BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS  INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS  AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS  ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS  LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS  OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS  VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS  INGRESS/EGRESS INGRESS/EGRESS POINTS. ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS OTHER THAN AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS OTHER THAN AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS OTHER THAN AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  LOCATIONS OTHER THAN AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED LOCATIONS OTHER THAN AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  OTHER THAN AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED OTHER THAN AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  THAN AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED THAN AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED ON THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED THE PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED PLANS MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED MUST BE PRIOR APPROVED  BE PRIOR APPROVED BE PRIOR APPROVED  PRIOR APPROVED PRIOR APPROVED  APPROVED APPROVED BY THE MUNICIPALITY. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  THE MUNICIPALITY. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK THE MUNICIPALITY. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  MUNICIPALITY. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK MUNICIPALITY. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  ENTRANCES SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK ENTRANCES SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK SHALL BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK BE 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK 50' LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK LONG AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK AND NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  NO LESS THAN 12" THICK NO LESS THAN 12" THICK  LESS THAN 12" THICK LESS THAN 12" THICK  THAN 12" THICK THAN 12" THICK  12" THICK 12" THICK  THICK THICK BY USE OF 3" CLEAR STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE  USE OF 3" CLEAR STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE USE OF 3" CLEAR STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE  OF 3" CLEAR STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE OF 3" CLEAR STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE  3" CLEAR STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE 3" CLEAR STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE  CLEAR STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CLEAR STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE  STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE STONE.  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE   CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE  ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE  SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE  BE MAINTAINED BY THE BE MAINTAINED BY THE  MAINTAINED BY THE MAINTAINED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO WILL PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO PREVENT THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO THE TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO TRACKING OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  DRY SEDIMENT ONTO DRY SEDIMENT ONTO  SEDIMENT ONTO SEDIMENT ONTO  ONTO ONTO ADJACENT PUBLIC STREETS AFTER EACH WORKING DAY OR MORE FREQUENTLY AS REQUIRED. 8. PAVED SURFACES ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR PAVED SURFACES ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR  SURFACES ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR SURFACES ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR  ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR  TO CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR TO CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR  CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR  SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR  VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR  ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR  SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR  BE SWEPT AND/OR BE SWEPT AND/OR  SWEPT AND/OR SWEPT AND/OR  AND/OR AND/OR SCRAPED TO REMOVE ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY  TO REMOVE ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY TO REMOVE ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY  REMOVE ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY REMOVE ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY  ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY  SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY  DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY  AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY  DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY  AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY  THE END OF EACH WORK DAY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY  END OF EACH WORK DAY END OF EACH WORK DAY  OF EACH WORK DAY OF EACH WORK DAY  EACH WORK DAY EACH WORK DAY  WORK DAY WORK DAY  DAY DAY AND AS REQUESTED BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON. 9. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  PROTECTION SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND PROTECTION SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND  STORM SEWER AND STORM SEWER AND  SEWER AND SEWER AND  AND AND SILT FENCE SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  FENCE SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FENCE SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  TO PREVENT SEDIMENT TO PREVENT SEDIMENT  PREVENT SEDIMENT PREVENT SEDIMENT  SEDIMENT SEDIMENT DEPOSITION WITHIN STORM SEWER SYSTEMS. 10. INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS  EROSION CONTROLS ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS EROSION CONTROLS ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS  CONTROLS ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS CONTROLS ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS  ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS  THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS  DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS  SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS  OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS  STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS  IF STOCKPILE REMAINS IF STOCKPILE REMAINS  STOCKPILE REMAINS STOCKPILE REMAINS  REMAINS REMAINS UNDISTURBED FOR MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN  FOR MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN FOR MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN  MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN  THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN  SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN  (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN  DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN  TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN  SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN  AND STABILIZATION IN AND STABILIZATION IN  STABILIZATION IN STABILIZATION IN  IN IN ACCORDANCE WITH BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN  WITH BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN WITH BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN  BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN  MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN  PRACTICES IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN PRACTICES IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN  IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN  REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN  IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN  DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN  OCCURS BETWEEN OCCURS BETWEEN  BETWEEN BETWEEN NOVEMBER 15TH AND MAY 15TH, THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  15TH AND MAY 15TH, THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A 15TH AND MAY 15TH, THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  AND MAY 15TH, THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A AND MAY 15TH, THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  MAY 15TH, THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A MAY 15TH, THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  15TH, THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A 15TH, THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A  WITH A WITH A  A A "TACKIFIER." 11. DITCH CHECKS AND APPLICABLE EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER DITCH CHECKS AND APPLICABLE EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER  CHECKS AND APPLICABLE EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CHECKS AND APPLICABLE EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER  AND APPLICABLE EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER AND APPLICABLE EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER  APPLICABLE EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER APPLICABLE EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER  EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER  NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER  SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER  BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER  INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER  IMMEDIATELY AFTER IMMEDIATELY AFTER  AFTER AFTER COMPLETION OF GRADING EFFORTS WITHIN DITCHES/SWALES TO PREVENT SOIL TRANSPORTATION. 12. EROSION CONTROL FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION (STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN, ETC.):  EROSION CONTROL FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION (STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN, ETC.):  A. PLACE EXCAVATED TRENCH MATERIAL ON THE HIGH SIDE OF THE TRENCH.  PLACE EXCAVATED TRENCH MATERIAL ON THE HIGH SIDE OF THE TRENCH.  B. BACKFILL, COMPACT, AND STABILIZE THE TRENCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER PIPE CONSTRUCTION.  BACKFILL, COMPACT, AND STABILIZE THE TRENCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER PIPE CONSTRUCTION.  C. DISCHARGE TRENCH WATER INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE DISCHARGE TRENCH WATER INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE  TRENCH WATER INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE TRENCH WATER INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE  WATER INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE WATER INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE  INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE  A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE  SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE  BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE  OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE OR FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE  FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE  TANK IN ACCORDANCE TANK IN ACCORDANCE  IN ACCORDANCE IN ACCORDANCE  ACCORDANCE ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEWATERING TECHNICAL STANDARD NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM  THE DEWATERING TECHNICAL STANDARD NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM THE DEWATERING TECHNICAL STANDARD NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM  DEWATERING TECHNICAL STANDARD NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM DEWATERING TECHNICAL STANDARD NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM  TECHNICAL STANDARD NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM TECHNICAL STANDARD NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM  STANDARD NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM STANDARD NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM  NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM  1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM  PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM  TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM  RELEASE INTO THE STORM RELEASE INTO THE STORM  INTO THE STORM INTO THE STORM  THE STORM THE STORM  STORM STORM SEWER, RECEIVING STREAM, OR DRAINAGE DITCH. 13. ALL SLOPES 4:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR ALL SLOPES 4:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  SLOPES 4:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR SLOPES 4:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  4:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR 4:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR  B EROSION MATTING OR B EROSION MATTING OR  EROSION MATTING OR EROSION MATTING OR  MATTING OR MATTING OR  OR OR APPLICATION OF A WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL  OF A WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL OF A WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL  A WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL A WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL  WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL  OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL  TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL  (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL  APPROVED POLYMER SOIL APPROVED POLYMER SOIL  POLYMER SOIL POLYMER SOIL  SOIL SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENT OR A COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING  TREATMENT OR A COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING TREATMENT OR A COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING  OR A COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING OR A COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING  A COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING A COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING  COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING  THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING  AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING  REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING  WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING  7 DAYS OF REACHING 7 DAYS OF REACHING  DAYS OF REACHING DAYS OF REACHING  OF REACHING OF REACHING  REACHING REACHING FINAL GRADE AND/OR AS SOON AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED  GRADE AND/OR AS SOON AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED GRADE AND/OR AS SOON AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED  AND/OR AS SOON AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED AND/OR AS SOON AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED  AS SOON AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED AS SOON AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED  SOON AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED SOON AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED  AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED  CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED  ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED  DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED  SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED  SHALL BE STABILIZED SHALL BE STABILIZED  BE STABILIZED BE STABILIZED  STABILIZED STABILIZED WITH CLASS II, TYPE B EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  CLASS II, TYPE B EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL CLASS II, TYPE B EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  II, TYPE B EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL II, TYPE B EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  TYPE B EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL TYPE B EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  B EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL B EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL  USED ONSITE SHALL USED ONSITE SHALL  ONSITE SHALL ONSITE SHALL  SHALL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS  INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS  IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS  ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS  WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS  MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS  GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS  AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS  WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS  TECHNICAL STANDARDS TECHNICAL STANDARDS  STANDARDS STANDARDS 1052 AND 1053. 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION  SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION  TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION  ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION  NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION  STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION  TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION  CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION  DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION  ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION  FROM CONSTRUCTION FROM CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. REFER TO WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1068. 15. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  CONTROL MEASURES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  MEASURES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION MEASURES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY AT THE SITE HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  AT THE SITE HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER AT THE SITE HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  THE SITE HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER THE SITE HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  SITE HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER SITE HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER  VEGETATIVE COVER VEGETATIVE COVER  COVER COVER HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED WITH A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  BEEN ESTABLISHED WITH A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT BEEN ESTABLISHED WITH A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  ESTABLISHED WITH A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT ESTABLISHED WITH A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  WITH A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT WITH A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT 70% FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT FOR UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT UNPAVED AREAS AND AREAS NOT  AREAS AND AREAS NOT AREAS AND AREAS NOT  AND AREAS NOT AND AREAS NOT  AREAS NOT AREAS NOT  NOT NOT COVERED BY PERMANENT STRUCTURES OR THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION  BY PERMANENT STRUCTURES OR THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION BY PERMANENT STRUCTURES OR THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION  PERMANENT STRUCTURES OR THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION PERMANENT STRUCTURES OR THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION  STRUCTURES OR THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION STRUCTURES OR THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION  OR THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION OR THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION  THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION  EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION  EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION  PERMANENT STABILIZATION PERMANENT STABILIZATION  STABILIZATION STABILIZATION MEASURES. 16. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL FILE A NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL FILE A NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN  SHALL FILE A NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN SHALL FILE A NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN  FILE A NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN FILE A NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN  A NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN A NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN  NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN  OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN  TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN  UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN  COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN  OF THE PROJECT IN OF THE PROJECT IN  THE PROJECT IN THE PROJECT IN  PROJECT IN PROJECT IN  IN IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR REQUIREMENTS AND/OR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR  WITH WDNR REQUIREMENTS AND/OR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR WITH WDNR REQUIREMENTS AND/OR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR  WDNR REQUIREMENTS AND/OR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR WDNR REQUIREMENTS AND/OR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR  REQUIREMENTS AND/OR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR REQUIREMENTS AND/OR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR  AND/OR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR AND/OR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR  PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR  SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR  IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR  ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR  WITH WDNR WITH WDNR  WDNR WDNR REQUIREMENTS. 17. STABILIZATION PRACTICES: STABILIZATION PRACTICES: : 17.1. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF  MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF  SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF  BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF  INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF  AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF  SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF  AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF  PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF  IN PORTIONS OF IN PORTIONS OF  PORTIONS OF PORTIONS OF  OF OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED.  SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED. SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED.  WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED. WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED.  CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED.  ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED. ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED.  HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED. HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED.  TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED. TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED.  OR PERMANENTLY CEASED. OR PERMANENTLY CEASED.  PERMANENTLY CEASED. PERMANENTLY CEASED.  CEASED. CEASED. NO MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  SEVEN (7) DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT SEVEN (7) DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  (7) DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT (7) DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT  ACTIVITY IN THAT ACTIVITY IN THAT  IN THAT IN THAT  THAT THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS CEASED UNLESS: 17.2. THE INITIATION STABILIZATION MEASURES BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION THE INITIATION STABILIZATION MEASURES BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION  INITIATION STABILIZATION MEASURES BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION INITIATION STABILIZATION MEASURES BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION  STABILIZATION MEASURES BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION STABILIZATION MEASURES BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION  MEASURES BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION MEASURES BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION  BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION  THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION  SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION  (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION  DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION  AFTER CONSTRUCTION AFTER CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS CEASED IS  PRECLUDED BY SNOW COVER. IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION PRECLUDED BY SNOW COVER. IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION  BY SNOW COVER. IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION BY SNOW COVER. IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION  SNOW COVER. IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION SNOW COVER. IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION  COVER. IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION COVER. IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION  IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION  THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION  EVENT, STABILIZATION EVENT, STABILIZATION  STABILIZATION STABILIZATION SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE. 17.3. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WILL RESUME ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WILL RESUME ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  ACTIVITY WILL RESUME ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) ACTIVITY WILL RESUME ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  WILL RESUME ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) WILL RESUME ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  RESUME ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) RESUME ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)  FOURTEEN (14) FOURTEEN (14)  (14) (14) DAYS FROM WHEN ACTIVITY CEASED, (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  FROM WHEN ACTIVITY CEASED, (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION FROM WHEN ACTIVITY CEASED, (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  WHEN ACTIVITY CEASED, (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION WHEN ACTIVITY CEASED, (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  ACTIVITY CEASED, (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY CEASED, (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  CEASED, (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION CEASED, (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  THAT THE CONSTRUCTION THAT THE CONSTRUCTION  THE CONSTRUCTION THE CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS TEMPORARILY CEASED IS LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,  IS TEMPORARILY CEASED IS LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT, IS TEMPORARILY CEASED IS LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,  TEMPORARILY CEASED IS LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT, TEMPORARILY CEASED IS LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,  CEASED IS LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT, CEASED IS LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,  IS LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT, IS LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,  LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT, LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,  THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT, THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,  FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT, FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,  (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT, (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,  DAYS. IN THAT EVENT, DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,  IN THAT EVENT, IN THAT EVENT,  THAT EVENT, THAT EVENT,  EVENT, EVENT, STABILIZATION MEASURES DO NOT HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE  MEASURES DO NOT HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE MEASURES DO NOT HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE  DO NOT HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE DO NOT HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE  NOT HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE NOT HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE  HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE  TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE  BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE  INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE  ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE  THAT PORTION OF THE SITE THAT PORTION OF THE SITE  PORTION OF THE SITE PORTION OF THE SITE  OF THE SITE OF THE SITE  THE SITE THE SITE  SITE SITE BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED. 17.4. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME  MEASURES SHALL BE DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME MEASURES SHALL BE DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME  SHALL BE DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME SHALL BE DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME  BE DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME BE DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME  DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME  BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME  ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME  SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME  CONDITIONS AT THE TIME CONDITIONS AT THE TIME  AT THE TIME AT THE TIME  THE TIME THE TIME  TIME TIME OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS CEASED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER  CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS CEASED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS CEASED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER  ACTIVITY HAS CEASED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER ACTIVITY HAS CEASED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER  HAS CEASED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER HAS CEASED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER  CEASED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER CEASED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER  INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER  BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER  NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER  LIMITED TO WEATHER LIMITED TO WEATHER  TO WEATHER TO WEATHER  WEATHER WEATHER CONDITIONS AND LENGTH OF TIME MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE  AND LENGTH OF TIME MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE AND LENGTH OF TIME MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE  LENGTH OF TIME MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE LENGTH OF TIME MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE  OF TIME MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE OF TIME MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE  TIME MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE TIME MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE  MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE  MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE  BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE  EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE  THE FOLLOWING ARE THE FOLLOWING ARE  FOLLOWING ARE FOLLOWING ARE  ARE ARE ACCEPTABLE STABILIZATION MEASURES: PERMANENT SEEDING; IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION TEMPORARY SEEDING; MAY CONSIST OF SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT  SEEDING; MAY CONSIST OF SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT SEEDING; MAY CONSIST OF SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT  MAY CONSIST OF SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT MAY CONSIST OF SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT  CONSIST OF SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT CONSIST OF SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT  OF SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT OF SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT  SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT  OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT  AND/OR WHEAT AND/OR WHEAT  WHEAT WHEAT OR CEREAL RYE (150LB/ACRE) HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A TACKIFIER GEOTEXTILE EROSION MATTING SODDING







CREATE THE VISION


JSD PROJECT NO:


SHEET NUMBER:


SHEET TITLE:


PLAN MODIFICATIONS:


CLIENT:


PROJECT:


# Description:Date:


F
i
l
e


:
 
I
:
\
2


0
2


2
\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


\
D


W
G


\
C


i
v


i
l
 
S


h
e


e
t
s


\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


 
C


o
n


 
D


o
c


s
 
-
 
S


i
t
e


.
d


w
g


 
 
L


a
y


o
u


t
:
 
C


4
.
1


 
D


e
t
a


i
l
s


 
 
U


s
e


r
:
 
j
w


e
b


b
 
 
P


l
o


t
t
e


d
:
 
M


a
y


 
0


3
,
 
2


0
2


2
 
-
 
1


0
:
3


8
a


m
 
 
X


r
e


f
'
s


:


TELL THE STORY


TH
ES


E 
PL


AN
S 


AN
D


 D
ES


IG
N


S 
AR


E 
C


O
PY


R
IG


H
T 


PR
O


TE
C


TE
D


 A
N


D
 M


AY
 N


O
T 


BE
 U


SE
D


 IN
 W


H
O


LE
 O


R
 IN


 P
AR


T 
W


IT
H


O
U


T 
TH


E 
W


R
IT


TE
N


 C
O


N
SE


N
T 


O
F 


JS
D


 P
R


O
FE


SS
IO


N
AL


 S
ER


VI
C


ES
, I


N
C


.


CLIENT ADDRESS:


PROJECT LOCATION:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


Designed By:


Reviewed By:


Approved By:


MADISON REGIONAL OFFICE


161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101


VERONA, WISCONSIN 53593


P. 608.848.5060


jsdinc.com


AARM GROUP


STOUGHTON PROPERTIES


LLC


8605 W BRYN MOWN AVE, SUITE 309A


CHICAGO, IL 60631


POPEYES RESTAURANT


LOT 7-1 KETTLE PARK WEST


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY


WI 53589


22-11344


Toll Free (800) 242-8511


P


R


E


L


I


M


I


N


A


R


Y


 


N


O


T


F


O


R


 


C


O


N


S


T


R


U


C


T


I


O


N


SIP SUBMITTAL04.25.22


RESPONSE TO COMMENTS05.03.22


C4.1


DETAILS


MSS


MRH


MRH


CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE


FIBER SILT SOCK


SILT FENCE


SHEET 1  OF 1 


DWG NOSIZE


SCALE


REV


DRAWN BY


FRAMED INLET PROTECTION


AC IPP Flexstorm HD Specifications


18" REJECT CURB & GUTTER


18" STANDARD CURB


& GUTTER


CONCRETE BOLLARD


CONCRETE INLET COLLAR


ADA ACCESSIBLE RAMP -


FLUSH


EROSION MATTING


STORM INLET W/ SUMP - OIL


& GREASE FILTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

STONE TRACKING PAD SHALL BE UNDERLAIN WITH A WISDOT TYPE "R" GEOTEXTILE FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING ROAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" CLEAR STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 12-10-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION WITH OWNER.



AutoCAD SHX Text

EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT, AS SPECIFIED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXCAVATE SHALLOW TRENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

9 GAUGE GALVANIZED WIRE



AutoCAD SHX Text

FIBER ROLL



AutoCAD SHX Text

HARDWOOD POSTS 2" X 2" X 3'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. EXCAVATE A SHALLOW TRENCH SLIGHTLY BELOW BASEFLOW OR A 4" EXCAVATE A SHALLOW TRENCH SLIGHTLY BELOW BASEFLOW OR A 4" TRENCH ON SLOPE CONTOURS.  2. PLACE THE ROLL IN THE TRENCH AND ANCHOR WITH 2" X 2" POSTS PLACE THE ROLL IN THE TRENCH AND ANCHOR WITH 2" X 2" POSTS PLACED ON BOTH SIDES OF THE ROLL AND SPACED LATERALLY ON 2' TO 4' CENTERS.  TRIM THE TOP OF THE POSTS EVEN WITH THE EDGE OF THE ROLL, IF NECESSARY.  3. NOTCH THE POSTS AND TIE TOGETHER, ACROSS THE ROLL, WITH 9 GAUGE NOTCH THE POSTS AND TIE TOGETHER, ACROSS THE ROLL, WITH 9 GAUGE GALVANIZED WIRE OR 1/8" DIAMETER BRAIDED NYLON ROPE.  4. PLACE SOIL EXCAVATED FROM THE TRENCH BEHIND THE ROLL AND HAND PLACE SOIL EXCAVATED FROM THE TRENCH BEHIND THE ROLL AND HAND TAMP. PLANT WITH SUITABLE HERBACEOUS OR WOODY VEGETATION AS SPECIFIED. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 12-7-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW DIRECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOLD 3" MAX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. SILT FENCE SHALL BE ANCHORED BY SPREADING AT LEAST 8-INCHES OF FABRIC IN A  SILT FENCE SHALL BE ANCHORED BY SPREADING AT LEAST 8-INCHES OF FABRIC IN A  4-INCH WIDE AND 6-INCH DEEP TRENCH OR 6-INCH DEEP V-TRENCH ON THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF THE FENCE. TRENCHES SHALL NOT BE EXCAVATED WIDER OR DEEPER THAN NECESSARY FOR PROPER INSTALLATION.  2. FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH AND BACKFILL AND COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH AND BACKFILL AND COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL.  3. WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1.125-INCHES x 1.125-INCHES OF DRIED OAK WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1.125-INCHES x 1.125-INCHES OF DRIED OAK OR HICKORY.  4. SILT FENCE TO EXTEND ABOVE THE TOP OF PIPE. SILT FENCE TO EXTEND ABOVE THE TOP OF PIPE. 5. SILT FENCE CONSTRUCTION AND GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL CONFORM TO WDNR TECHNICAL SILT FENCE CONSTRUCTION AND GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL CONFORM TO WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1056. 6. POST SPACING SHALL BE SELECTED BASED ON GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (8-FEET FOR WOVEN POST SPACING SHALL BE SELECTED BASED ON GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (8-FEET FOR WOVEN & 3-FEET FOR NON-WOVEN) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

STEP 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

STEP 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

OR



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW DIRECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

**GEOTEXTILE FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW DIRECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW DIRECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST



AutoCAD SHX Text

**



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSLOPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXCESS FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

TIEBACK BETWEEN FENCE POST AND ANCHOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOOD POST (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT FENCE FABRIC SHALL BE STAPLED, USING AT LEAST 0.5-INCH STAPLES, TO THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF THE POSTS IN AT LEAST 3 PLACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ONLY



AutoCAD SHX Text

BACKFILL & COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

ANCHOR STAKE MIN. 18" LONG



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOOD POSTS LENGTH 3' - 4' 20" MIN. DEPTH IN GROUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

NYLON CORD



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEAM



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOOD POST (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 7-01-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT FENCE ALONG SLOPES & OUTFALLS



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRENCH DETAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE BACKS MAY BE REQUIRED IN UNSTABLE SOILS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT FENCE TIE BACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

(WHEN ADDITIONAL SUPPORT REQUIRED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPICAL SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROUND LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

JOINT  (TWIST METHOD) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

JOINT (HOOK METHOD) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PIPE FLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSLOPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

14" MIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

28" MAX



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'-0" MAX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE NOTE 6



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'-0" MAX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE NOTE 6



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW DIRECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%U(HB) HYBRID FILTER BAG SPECIFICATIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAINTENANCE GUIDELINES:  1. EMPTY THE SEDIMENT BAG IF MORE THAN HALF FILLED WITH EMPTY THE SEDIMENT BAG IF MORE THAN HALF FILLED WITH SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS  2. REMOVE THE GRATE, ENGAGE THE LIFTING POINTS, AND LIFT REMOVE THE GRATE, ENGAGE THE LIFTING POINTS, AND LIFT FILTER FROM THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE. 3. DISPOSE OF SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS BY THE ENGINEERING OR DISPOSE OF SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS BY THE ENGINEERING OR MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 4. ALTERNATIVELY, AN INDUSTRIAL VACUUM CAN BE USED TO COLLECT SEDIMENT FROM THE FILTER BAG



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS: 1. REMOVE GRATE FROM THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE REMOVE GRATE FROM THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 2. CLEAN STONE AND DIRT FROM LEDGE (LIP) OF DRAINAGE CLEAN STONE AND DIRT FROM LEDGE (LIP) OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURE  3. DROP THE INLET FILTER THROUGH THE CLEAR OPENING SUCH DROP THE INLET FILTER THROUGH THE CLEAR OPENING SUCH THAT THE HANGERS REST FIRMLY ON THE LIP OF THE STRUCTURE 4. REPLACE THE GRATE AND CONFIRM IT IS NOT ELEVATED MORE REPLACE THE GRATE AND CONFIRM IT IS NOT ELEVATED MORE THAN 1/8"



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLEXSTORM INLET FILTERS TO MEET DANE COUNTY EROSION CONTROL STANDARDS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REPLACEABLE FILTER BAG



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOVEN OUTER BAG LAYER



AutoCAD SHX Text

NON-WOVEN INNER BAG LINER (COVERING LOWER HALF OF BAG)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CURB BACK EXTENSION



AutoCAD SHX Text

GALVANIZED STEEL FRAMING



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 7-01-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 12-17-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. 3"R



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. 2 1/2"R



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED DENSE AGGREGATE BASE, 1  "14"



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 12-17-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. 3"R



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. 2 1/2"R



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED DENSE AGGREGATE BASE, 1  "14"



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCHEDULE 40 STEEL PIPE FILLED WITH CONCRETE, PROVIDE BLACK POLYETHYLENE COVER TO FIT OVER 8" STEEL PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROVIDE 1/2" EXP. JOINT W/ SEALANT AT BOLLARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

24" DIA. (MIN.) CONCRETE FOOTING



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED DENSE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE 6" DEPTH MIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 12-17-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

BACK OF CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CURB FLANGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 11-20-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

5'-0" LANDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETECTABLE WARNING 



AutoCAD SHX Text

BACK EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NEW CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

10:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

12:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

10:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2%



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 11-20-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

5:1 SLOPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. EROSION MAT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN DNR EROSION MAT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1052 "NON-CHANNEL EROSION MAT". 2. ONLY WisDOT EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST (PAL) APPROVED ONLY WisDOT EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST (PAL) APPROVED MATS SHALL BE ALLOWED. REFER TO EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR EXACT MAT CLASSIFICATION. 3. APPLY PERMANENT SEEDING BEFORE PLACING BLANKETS. APPLY PERMANENT SEEDING BEFORE PLACING BLANKETS. 4. LAY BLANKETS LOOSELY AND STAKE OR STAPLE TO MAINTAIN DIRECT CONTACT LAY BLANKETS LOOSELY AND STAKE OR STAPLE TO MAINTAIN DIRECT CONTACT WITH THE SOIL. DO NOT STRETCH. 5. ONLY WisDOT EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST (PAL) APPROVED ONLY WisDOT EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST (PAL) APPROVED MATS SHALL BE ALLOWED. REFER TO EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR EXACT MAT CLASSIFICATION.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TAMP SOIL OVER MAT/BLANKET



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATS/BLANKETS SHOULD BE INSTALLED VERTICALLY DOWNSLOPE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 11-19-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

BERM



AutoCAD SHX Text

ISOMETRIC VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPICAL SLOPE SOIL STABILIZATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

STAPLES



AutoCAD SHX Text

3'



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" MIN. OVERLAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" MIN. GRANULAR BACKFILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" MIN. GRANULAR BACKFILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

BACK OF CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF CURB BOX SEE PLAN FOR ELEV.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOIL STABILIZATION FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRECAST CONC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADJUST TO FINISH  GRADE WITH CONCRETE GRADE RINGS



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/2" POINTING



AutoCAD SHX Text

PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLET PIPE SEE PLAN FOR SIZE AND I.E.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 11-26-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

  STRUCTURE



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" MAX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FRAME AND GRATE. SEE STORM SEWER SCHEDULE



AutoCAD SHX Text

* INSTALL FLEXSTORM PC PERMANENT OIL AND GREASE INLET FILTER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

*INSTALL FLEXSTORM PURE CATCH BASIN FILTER INSERT AS MANUFACTURED BY INLET & PIPE PROTECTION, INC. FILTER SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS.







CREATE THE VISION


JSD PROJECT NO:


SHEET NUMBER:


SHEET TITLE:


PLAN MODIFICATIONS:


CLIENT:


PROJECT:


# Description:Date:


F
i
l
e


:
 
I
:
\
2


0
2


2
\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


\
D


W
G


\
C


i
v


i
l
 
S


h
e


e
t
s


\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


 
C


o
n


 
D


o
c


s
 
-
 
S


i
t
e


.
d


w
g


 
 
L


a
y


o
u


t
:
 
C


4
.
2


 
D


e
t
a


i
l
s


 
 
U


s
e


r
:
 
j
w


e
b


b
 
 
P


l
o


t
t
e


d
:
 
M


a
y


 
0


3
,
 
2


0
2


2
 
-
 
1


0
:
3


7
a


m
 
 
X


r
e


f
'
s


:


TELL THE STORY


TH
ES


E 
PL


AN
S 


AN
D


 D
ES


IG
N


S 
AR


E 
C


O
PY


R
IG


H
T 


PR
O


TE
C


TE
D


 A
N


D
 M


AY
 N


O
T 


BE
 U


SE
D


 IN
 W


H
O


LE
 O


R
 IN


 P
AR


T 
W


IT
H


O
U


T 
TH


E 
W


R
IT


TE
N


 C
O


N
SE


N
T 


O
F 


JS
D


 P
R


O
FE


SS
IO


N
AL


 S
ER


VI
C


ES
, I


N
C


.


CLIENT ADDRESS:


PROJECT LOCATION:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


Designed By:


Reviewed By:


Approved By:


MADISON REGIONAL OFFICE


161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101


VERONA, WISCONSIN 53593


P. 608.848.5060


jsdinc.com


AARM GROUP


STOUGHTON PROPERTIES


LLC


8605 W BRYN MOWN AVE, SUITE 309A


CHICAGO, IL 60631


POPEYES RESTAURANT


LOT 7-1 KETTLE PARK WEST


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY


WI 53589


22-11344


Toll Free (800) 242-8511


P


R


E


L


I


M


I


N


A


R


Y


 


N


O


T


F


O


R


 


C


O


N


S


T


R


U


C


T


I


O


N


SIP SUBMITTAL04.25.22


RESPONSE TO COMMENTS05.03.22


C4.2


DETAILS


MSS


MRH


MRH


SPACETHIS


ADA SIGN


RESERVED


PARKING


ADA PARKING STALL MARKING


PAVEMENT SECTIONS


INVERTED-U BIKE RACK


CONCRETE STAIRS W/


HANDRAIL


 SEWER CLEANOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

MIN. 5'-0" @ CAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

VET OR DIS PLATES OR



AutoCAD SHX Text

STATE DISABLED CARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

VEHICLES WITH



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGNAGE - COMPLY WITH TRANS 200.07 HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGNS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REQUIRED @ VAN ACCESSIBLE STALL ONLY



AutoCAD SHX Text

2"X2"X12 GA. GALVANIZED SQUARE STEEL TUBE BREAKAWAY TYPE SIGN POST



AutoCAD SHX Text

12 GA. GALVANIZED SQUARE STEEL TUBE ANCHOR POST SLEEVE (ONE SIZE LARGER THAN SIGN POST)



AutoCAD SHX Text

10" CONCRETE FILLED POST HOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

OPTION: DRIVEN POST MAY BE UTILIZED IN LIEU OF CONCRETE BASE. PROVIDE MIN. 3'-0" LONG ANCHOR POST SLEEVE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 7-01-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

VAN ACCESSIBLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SLOPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

5'-8" @ VAN 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYMBOL DETAILS ARE SHOWN FOR INTENT ONLY. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXACT REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.



AutoCAD SHX Text

4"x4" GRID FOR LAYOUT PURPOSES ONLY FOR ALL ACCESSIBLE AND VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 11-20-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. REFER TO PAVEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS IN THE GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION REPORT PREPARED FOR LOT 7-4, PREPARED BY CGC, INC PROJECT NUMBER REFER TO PAVEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS IN THE GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION REPORT PREPARED FOR LOT 7-4, PREPARED BY CGC, INC PROJECT NUMBER C16528 DATED NOVEMBER 29, 2016.  IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THIS DETAIL AND THE PAVEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS PROVIDED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION REPORT, THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT SHALL GOVERN. 2. WISDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS, COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS: WISDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS, COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS: - BITUMINOUS CONCRETE: REFER TO SECTION 460-3. - BASE COURSE: REFER TO SECTION 301.3.4.2, STANDARD COMPACTION. 3. CONCRETE EQUIPMENT PADS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 7" THICK PORTLAND CEMENTER CONCRETE OVER COMPACTED 4" THICK DENSE GRADED BASE WITH CONCRETE EQUIPMENT PADS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 7" THICK PORTLAND CEMENTER CONCRETE OVER COMPACTED 4" THICK DENSE GRADED BASE WITH REINFORCEMENT FOR CRACK CONTROL.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.5" BITUMINOUS SURFACE COURSE PER WISDOT SECTION 460, TABLE 460-1, LT 58.28S



AutoCAD SHX Text

5" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" DENSE AGGREGATE BASE 1  " PER WISDOT 14" PER WISDOT SECTIONS 301 AND 305, 31.5 MM



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.5" BITUMINOUS BINDER COURSE PER WISDOT SECTION 460, TABLE 460-1, LT 58.28S



AutoCAD SHX Text

10" DENSE AGGREGATE BASE PER WISDOT SECTIONS 301 AND 305, 75 MM AND 31.5 MM UPPER 4" 1.25 DGB LOWER SHALL CONSIST OF 3"DGB



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 7-01-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE SIDEWALK  SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASPHALT  PAVEMENT SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

LAG BOLT



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. DO NOT SCALE DRAWING. DO NOT SCALE DRAWING. 2. INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 12-10-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2X 6" X 6" X .25" SQUARE FLANGE MOUNTING PLATE WITH 4   5/8"MOUNTING HOLES



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURFACE FLANGE MOUNT (SF) SECTION VIEWS



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATION VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

"A"



AutoCAD SHX Text

"A"



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/2" COMPRESSIBLE FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/2" RAD. NOSINGS SLOPE ALL TREADS 1/4"



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" MIN. COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" CONC. SLAB WITH #4 REBAR @ 8" O.C. EACH WAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"x2"x12 GA. GALVANIZED PAINTED SQUARE STEEL TUBE RAILING - EMBED 5" MINIMUM INTO CONCRETE. GROUT WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT & BEVEL GROUT UP TOWARD POSTS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/2" COMPRESSIBLE FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 11-20-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTER AND/OR EQUALLY SPACE INTERMEDIATE POSTS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Comm Table 82.35 Min Dia of  Min Dia of  Min Dia of  Dia of Lateral Cleanout Riser Riser Cap Cleanout Riser Riser Cap r Riser Cap Riser Cap 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 2 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 3 3 2.5 3 2.5 2.5 4 4 3.5 4 3.5 3.5 5 5 4 5 4 4 6 6 5 6 5 5 8+ 6 66 66



AutoCAD SHX Text

Neenah Grates R-5900A 12-inch Pipe12-inch Pipe



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE: CLEANOUT PIPING AND FITTINGS SHALL MATCH SANITARY SEWER LATERAL MATERIAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"x6" PVC WYE FITTING



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" PVC 45°ELBOW FITTING



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" PVC RISER PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" PVC FROST SLEEVE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

WATER TIGHT REMOVABLE CAP. TOP OF CAP TO BE SET 4" MAXIMUM BELOW FINISH GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NEENAH R-5900A DROP IN FRAME & SOLID COVER. COVER SHALL BE SET A MINIMUM OF 1/2" BELOW FINISH GRADE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

MIN 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAN VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 12-6-2018



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.







(1) OST VIR


(1) OST VIR


(1) OST VIR


(1) GLE INE


(1) PLA OCC


(1) PLA OCC


(5) JUN MCD


(3) ARO AUT


(5) TAX DEN


(6) TAX DEN


(1) HAM VIR


(7) ARO AUT


(5) JUN MCD


(9) RHU GRO


(5) PHY TI6


TRASH


ENCLOSURE


(1) HAM VIR


(1) TAX DEN


(5) ARO AUT


CREATE THE VISION


JSD PROJECT NO:


SHEET NUMBER:


SHEET TITLE:


PLAN MODIFICATIONS:


CLIENT:


PROJECT:


# Description:Date:


F
i
l
e


:
 
C


:
\
U


s
e


r
s


\
m


j
a


k
e


l
-
h


o
b


a
r
t
\
a


p
p


d
a


t
a


\
l
o


c
a


l
\
t
e


m
p


\
A


c
P


u
b


l
i
s


h
_


4
4


5
2


\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


 
L


a
n


d
s


c
a


p
e


.
d


w
g


 
 
L


a
y


o
u


t
:
 
L


1
.
0


 
O


V
E


R
A


L
L


 
 
U


s
e


r
:
 
m


j
a


k
e


l
-
h


o
b


a
r
t
 
 
P


l
o


t
t
e


d
:
 
M


a
y


 
0


3
,
 
2


0
2


2
 
-
 
1


2
:
4


7
p


m
 
 
X


r
e


f
'
s


:


CLIENT ADDRESS:


PROJECT LOCATION:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


Designed By:


Reviewed By:


Approved By:


MADISON REGIONAL OFFICE


161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101


VERONA, WISCONSIN 53593


P. 608.848.5060


jsdinc.com


AARM GROUP


STOUGHTON PROPERTIES


LLC


8605 W BRYN MOWN AVE, SUITE 309A


CHICAGO, IL 60631


POPEYES RESTAURANT


LOT 7-1 KETTLE PARK WEST


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY


WI 53589


22-11344


Toll Free (800) 242-8511


P


R


E


L


I


M


I


N


A


R


Y


 


N


O


T


F


O


R


 


C


O


N


S


T


R


U


C


T


I


O


N


SIP SUBMITTAL04.25.22


RESPONSE TO COMMENTS05.03.22


L1.0


LANDSCAPE PLAN


MJH


KY


KY


PROPOSED BUILDING


ACCESS DRIVE


K
E


T
T


L
E


 
P


A
R


K
 
W


A
Y


LEGEND


GENERAL NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

INL-21.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TELL THE STORY



AutoCAD SHX Text

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING MULTI-USE PATH



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIGHT-OF-WAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

EASEMENT LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING OUTLINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PAVEMENT SETBACK LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EDGE OF PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

REJECT CURB AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS BLEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. REFER TO THE EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY FOR REFER TO THE EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTES AND LEGEND. 2. ALL WORK IN THE ROW SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE ALL WORK IN THE ROW SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICIPAL STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 3. JSD SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AND DOES NOT JSD SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AND DOES NOT WARRANT ANY DEVIATIONS BY THE OWNER/CONTRACTOR FROM THE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION PLANS THAT MAY RESULT IN DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS BY ANY OR ALL REGULATORY AGENCIES. 4. DRAWING FOR REVIEW - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION DRAWING FOR REVIEW - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE TITLE BLOCK. 5. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL FINE GRADING AND TOPSOILING WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR 6. REFER TO "LANDSCAPE DETAILS AND NOTES" SHEET REFER TO "LANDSCAPE DETAILS AND NOTES" SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS, NOTES AND SPECIFICATION INFORMATION INCLUDING MATERIALS, GUARANTEE AND EXECUTION RELATED TO LANDSCAPE PLAN 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW SITE CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW SITE CONDITIONS FOR UTILITY CONFLICTS, DRAINAGE ISSUES, SUBSURFACE ROCK, AND PLANT PLACEMENT CONFLICTS PRIOR TO PLANT INSTALLATION. REPORT ANY CONDITIONS THAT MAY HAVE ADVERSE IMPACT ON PLANTING OPERATIONS TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT 8. DO NOT COMMENCE PLANTING OPERATIONS UNTIL ALL DO NOT COMMENCE PLANTING OPERATIONS UNTIL ALL ADJACENT SITE IMPROVEMENTS, IRRIGATION INSTALLATION (IF APPLICABLE), AND FINISH GRADING ARE COMPLETE







MJH


KY


KY


L2.0


LANDSCAPE  NOTES &


DETAILS


PERENNIAL/ORNAMENTAL GRASS


PLANTING DETAIL


SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL


LANDSCAPE MATERIAL NOTES


CONTRACTOR AND OWNER RESPONSIBILITY NOTES


GENERAL NOTES


CLIMAX TREE CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME ROOT CONDITION SIZE AT PLANTING


PLA OCC 2


Platanus occidentalis / American Sycamore
B & B 2"Cal


MEDIUM DECIDUOUS TREE CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME ROOT CONDITION SIZE AT PLANTING


OST VIR 3


Ostrya virginiana / American Hophornbeam #10/10 gal.


6` Tall


TALL DECIDUOUS TREE CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME ROOT CONDITION SIZE AT PLANTING


GLE INE 1


Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Skycole' TM / Skyline Honey Locust
B & B 1.5"Cal


LOW DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SIZE AT PLANTING


RHU GRO 9


Rhus aromatica `Gro-Low` / Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac #03/3 gal.


18" Tall


LOW EVERGREEN SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SIZE AT PLANTING


JUN MCD 10


Juniperus sabina 'Mini Arcade' / Mini Arcade Juniper #03/3 gal.


12" Tall/Wide


MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SIZE AT PLANTING


ARO AUT 14


Aronia melanocarpa `Autumn Magic` / Autumn Magic Black


Chokeberry


#05/5 gal.
24" Tall


PHY TI6 5


Physocarpus opulifolius `SMPOTW` TM / Tiny Wine Ninebark #05/5 gal.


24" Tall


MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUBCODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SIZE AT PLANTING


TAX DEN 12


Taxus x media 'Densiformis' / Dense Anglo-Japanese Yew #05/5 gal.


18" Tall/Wide


TALL DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SIZE AT PLANTING


HAM VIR 2


Hamamelis virginiana / Common Witch Hazel #05/5 gal.


36" Tall


DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL


ALUMINUM LANDSCAPE EDGING


DETAIL


CREATE THE VISION


JSD PROJECT NO:


SHEET NUMBER:


SHEET TITLE:


PLAN MODIFICATIONS:


CLIENT:


PROJECT:


# Description:Date:


F
i
l
e


:
 
C


:
\
U


s
e


r
s


\
m


j
a


k
e


l
-
h


o
b


a
r
t
\
a


p
p


d
a


t
a


\
l
o


c
a


l
\
t
e


m
p


\
A


c
P


u
b


l
i
s


h
_


4
4


5
2


\
2


2
1


1
3


4
4


 
L


a
n


d
s


c
a


p
e


.
d


w
g


 
 
L


a
y


o
u


t
:
 
L


2
.
0


 
D


E
T


A
I
L


S
 
 
U


s
e


r
:
 
m


j
a


k
e


l
-
h


o
b


a
r
t
 
 
P


l
o


t
t
e


d
:
 
M


a
y


 
0


3
,
 
2


0
2


2
 
-
 
1


2
:
4


7
p


m
 
 
X


r
e


f
'
s


:


CLIENT ADDRESS:


PROJECT LOCATION:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


Designed By:


Reviewed By:


Approved By:


MADISON REGIONAL OFFICE


161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101


VERONA, WISCONSIN 53593


P. 608.848.5060


jsdinc.com


AARM GROUP


STOUGHTON PROPERTIES


LLC


8605 W BRYN MOWN AVE, SUITE 309A


CHICAGO, IL 60631


POPEYES RESTAURANT


LOT 7-1 KETTLE PARK WEST


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY


WI 53589


22-11344


Toll Free (800) 242-8511


P


R


E


L


I


M


I


N


A


R


Y


 


N


O


T


F


O


R


 


C


O


N


S


T


R


U


C


T


I


O


N


SIP SUBMITTAL04.25.22


RESPONSE TO COMMENTS05.03.22



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 01-03-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE NOTES FOR MULCH SPECIFICATIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANTING MIXTURE (WATER TAMP TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE ENTIRE CONTAINER FROM ROOTS AND SPREAD ROOTS OUT CAREFULLY



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAUCER MOUND AROUND SHRUB



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. ROOT FLARE TO BE EXPOSED



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 01-03-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE NOTES FOR MULCH SPECIFICATIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANTING MIXTURE (WATER TAMP TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE BURLAP, TWINE AND WIRE FROM UPPER HALF OF BALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAUCER MOUND AROUND SHRUB



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. ROOT FLARE TO BE EXPOSED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. MATERIALS - PLANTING MIXTURE: ALL HOLES EXCAVATED FOR TREES, SHRUBS, PERENNIALS AND MATERIALS - PLANTING MIXTURE: ALL HOLES EXCAVATED FOR TREES, SHRUBS, PERENNIALS AND ORNAMENTAL GRASSES SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH TWO (2) PARTS TOPSOIL, ONE (1) PART SAND AND ONE (1) PART COMPOST.  SOIL MIXTURE SHALL BE WELL BLENDED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 2. MATERIALS - TOPSOIL: TOPSOIL TO BE CLEAN, FRIABLE LOAM FROM A LOCAL SOURCE, FREE FROM MATERIALS - TOPSOIL: TOPSOIL TO BE CLEAN, FRIABLE LOAM FROM A LOCAL SOURCE, FREE FROM STONES OR DEBRIS OVER 3/4" IN DIAMETER, AND FREE FROM TOXINS OR OTHER DELETERIOUS DEBRIS OVER 3/4" IN DIAMETER, AND FREE FROM TOXINS OR OTHER DELETERIOUS MATERIALS.  TOPSOIL SHALL HAVE A pH VALUE BETWEEN 6 AND 7.  TOPSOIL AND PLANTING SOIL SHALL BE TESTED TO ENSURE CONFORMANCE WITH THESE SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL BE AMENDED TO MEET THESE SPECIFICATIONS.  PROVIDE TEST RESULTS TO OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT.  DO NOT PLACE FROZEN OR MUDDY TOPSOIL.  APPLY SOIL AMENDMENTS TO ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS PER SOIL TEST. 3. MATERIALS - SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH: ALL PLANTING AREAS LABELED ON PLAN SHALL MATERIALS - SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH: ALL PLANTING AREAS LABELED ON PLAN SHALL RECEIVE CERTIFIED WEED FREE  SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH INSTALLED TO A MINIMUM AND CONSISTENT DEPTH OF 3-INCHES. SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH SIZE & COLOR TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. FERTILIZER SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE LOCAL, COUNTY AND STATE REQUIREMENTS. SHREDDED HARDWOOD SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH AREAS SHALL NOT RECEIVE WOVEN WEED BARRIER FABRIC.  4. MATERIALS - TREE & SHRUB RINGS: ALL TREES AND/OR SHRUBS PLANTED IN SEEDED LAWN AREAS MATERIALS - TREE & SHRUB RINGS: ALL TREES AND/OR SHRUBS PLANTED IN SEEDED LAWN AREAS TO BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM 4' DIAMETER SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH TREE RING SPREAD TO A CONSISTENT DEPTH OF 3-INCHES. ALL TREE RINGS SHOULD BE INSTALLED WITH A 5" DEPTH SHOVEL CUT EDGE, ANGLED 45 DEGREES INTO SOIL AT A 5' DIAMETER ABOUT THE CENTER OF THE TREE PLANTING. A PRE-EMERGENT GRANULAR HERBICIDE WEED-PREVENTER SHOULD BE MIXED WITH MULCH USED TO INSTALL TREE RING AS WELL AS TOPICALLY APPLIED TO COMPLETED INSTALLATION OF TREE RING.   5. MATERIALS - TREE PROTECTION:  ALL TREES TO BE INSTALLED WITH LDPE TREE GUARDS AS MATERIALS - TREE PROTECTION:  ALL TREES TO BE INSTALLED WITH LDPE TREE GUARDS AS MANUFACTURED BY A.M. LEONARD HORTICULTURAL TOOL & SUPPLY CO., OR APPROVED EQUAL. 6. MATERIALS - ALUMINUM EDGING: EDGING SHALL BE 1/8" X 4", ALUMINUM EDGING, MILL FINISH. MATERIALS - ALUMINUM EDGING: EDGING SHALL BE 1/8" X 4", ALUMINUM EDGING, MILL FINISH. OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE SHALL APPROVE PRODUCT SPECIFICATION PROVIDED BY LANDSCAPE  SHALL APPROVE PRODUCT SPECIFICATION PROVIDED BY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. GUARANTEE:  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANTS THROUGH ONE (1) YEAR AFTER GUARANTEE:  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANTS THROUGH ONE (1) YEAR AFTER ACCEPTANCE BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  PLANTS SHALL BE ALIVE AND IN HEALTHY AND FLOURISHING CONDITION AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE (AT NO COST TO OWNER) ANY PLANTS THAT ARE DEAD OR NOT IN A VIGOROUS THRIVING CONDITION.  REPLACEMENT PLANTS SHALL BE OF THE SAME KIND AND SIZE AS ORIGINALLY SPECIFIED UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. RESTORE BEDS AS NECESSARY FOLLOWING PLANT REPLACEMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BEDDING, EDGING, MULCH, ETC.  REPLACE PLANTS DAMAGED AT TIME OF PLANTING.  REPAIR AREAS DISTURBED IN ANY WAY DURING PLANT REPLACEMENT AT NO COST TO OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A ONE (1)-YEAR STRAIGHTENING GUARANTEE FOR ALL TREES. 2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STAKING THE PLANT MATERIALS FOR REVIEW BY OWNER'S CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STAKING THE PLANT MATERIALS FOR REVIEW BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DIGGING AND PLACEMENT AND SHALL COORDINATE ALL FINE GRADING AND RESTORATION WITH THE GRADING CONTRACTOR. 3. MAINTENANCE: (CONTRACTOR) FOR ALL PLANTINGS, SEEDED AND/OR SODDED LAWN AREAS:  THE MAINTENANCE: (CONTRACTOR) FOR ALL PLANTINGS, SEEDED AND/OR SODDED LAWN AREAS:  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL PLANTINGS AND LAWN AREAS FOR A MINIMUM TIME PERIOD OF 60 DAYS, UNTIL FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATELY WATERING PLANTS AND LAWN/TURFGRASS DURING THIS 60 DAY ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF HEALTHY VIGOROUS PLANT MATERIALS AND LAWN/TURFGRASS GROWTH. CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY PRUNING OF PLANT MATERIALS, AND SHAPING AND/OR REPLACEMENT OR SUPPLEMENT OF DEFICIENT SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH DURING THIS PERIOD.  LONG TERM PLANT MATERIALS AND LAWN/TURFGRASS MAINTENANCE AND ANY PROGRAM FOR SUCH IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER. ALL PLANTINGS AND LAWN/TURFGRASS AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A MANICURED CONDITION UNTIL THE TIME WHEN THE OWNER'S ACCEPTANCE IS GIVEN. 4. MAINTENANCE: (OWNER) THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE, REPAIR MAINTENANCE: (OWNER) THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF ALL LANDSCAPING MATERIALS AND WEED BARRIER FABRIC AS NECESSARY FOLLOWING THE ONE (1) YEAR CONTRACTOR GUARANTEE PERIOD.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. GENERAL:  ALL WORK IN THE R-O-W AND PUBLIC EASEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERAL:  ALL WORK IN THE R-O-W AND PUBLIC EASEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS.  JSD SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AND DOES NOT WARRANT ANY DEVIATIONS BY THE OWNER/CONTRACTOR FROM THE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION PLANS THAT MAY RESULT IN DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS BY ANY OR ALL REGULATORY AGENCIES.  LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE DONE TO UTILITIES.  CONTRACTOR MUST CALL 1-800-242-8511 FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS AT LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR TO DIGGING.  HAND DIG AND INSTALL ALL PLANTS THAT ARE NEAR EXISTING UTILITIES. PROTECT PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED WORK OF OTHER TRADES. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STAKING THE PLANT MATERIALS FOR REVIEW BY OWNER PRIOR TO DIGGING AND PLACEMENT AND SHALL COORDINATE ALL FINE GRADING AND RESTORATION WITH THE GRADING CONTRACTOR. 2. DELIVERY AND HANDLING: DO NOT DELIVER MORE PLANT MATERIALS THAN CAN BE PLANTED IN ONE DELIVERY AND HANDLING: DO NOT DELIVER MORE PLANT MATERIALS THAN CAN BE PLANTED IN ONE DAY, UNLESS ADEQUATE, APPROPRIATE AND SECURE STORAGE IS PROVIDED AND APPROVED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. AT ALL TIMES, PROTECT ALL PLANT MATERIALS FROM WIND AND DIRECT SUN.  DELIVER PLANTS WITH LEGIBLE IDENTIFICATION LABELS.  PROTECT PLANTS DURING DELIVERY AND DO NOT PRUNE PRIOR TO DELIVERY.  ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY; IF THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, PROTECT THE PLANT MATERIALS NOT PLANTED BY STORING THEM IN A SHADED, SECURE AREA, PROTECTING THE ROOT MASS WITH WET SOIL, MULCH, HAY OR OTHER SUITABLE MEDIUM.  CONTRACTOR TO KEEP ALL PLANT MATERIALS ADEQUATELY WATERED TO PREVENT ROOT DESICCATION.  DO NOT REMOVE CONTAINER GROWN STOCK FROM CONTAINERS BEFORE TIME OF PLANTING.  DO NOT PICK UP CONTAINER OR BALLED PLANTS BY STEM OR ROOTS.  ALL PLANTS SHALL BE LIFTED AND HANDLED FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE CONTAINER OR BALL. PERFORM ACTUAL PLANTING ONLY WHEN WEATHER AND SOIL CONDITIONS ARE SUITABLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCALLY ACCEPTED BEST HORTICULTURAL PRACTICES. 3. MATERIALS - PLANTS: ALL PLANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST VERSION OF THE AMERICAN MATERIALS - PLANTS: ALL PLANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST VERSION OF THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK ANSI Z60.1.  PLANTS SHALL BE TRUE TO SPECIES AND VARIETY SPECIFIED AND NURSERY GROWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOOD HORTICULTURAL PRACTICES UNDER CLIMATIC CONDITIONS SIMILAR TO THOSE IN THE LOCALITY OF THE PROJECT FOR AT LEAST 2 YEARS.  PLANTS SHALL BE FRESHLY DUG (DURING THE MOST RECENT FAVORABLE HARVEST SEASON).  PLANTS SHALL BE SO TRAINED IN DEVELOPMENT AND APPEARANCE AS TO BE UNQUESTIONABLY SUPERIOR IN FORM, COMPACTNESS, AND SYMMETRY.  PLANTS SHALL BE SOUND, HEALTHY, VIGOROUS, WELL BRANCHED AND DENSELY FOLIATED WHEN IN LEAF, AND FREE OF DISEASE AND INSECTS (ADULT EGGS, PUPAE OR LARVAE).  THEY SHALL HAVE HEALTHY, WELL-DEVELOPED ROOT SYSTEMS AND SHALL BE FREE FROM PHYSICAL DAMAGE OR OTHER CONDITIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT THRIVING GROWTH OR PREMATURE MORTALITY. PLANTS SHALL BE OF THE HIGHEST QUALITY, POSSESS TYPICAL GROWTH HABITS AND FORM FOR THEIR SPECIES AND BE FREE OF INJURY. PARKWAY TREES AND PARKING LOT TREES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM BRANCHING HEIGHT OF SIX (6) FEET ABOVE THE GROUND TO ALLOW ADEQUATE VISUAL AND PHYSICAL CLEARANCE. 4. PRUNING: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRUNE ALL TREES AND REPAIR ANY INJURIES THAT OCCURRED PRUNING: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRUNE ALL TREES AND REPAIR ANY INJURIES THAT OCCURRED DURING THE PLANTING PROCESS. DOUBLE LEADERS, DEAD BRANCHES, AND LIMBS DAMAGED OR BROKEN DURING THE PLANTING PROCESS, SHALL BE PRUNED.  THIS SHALL BE THE ONLY PRUNING ALLOWED AT PLANTING.  PRUNING SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST VERSION OF THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR TREE CARE OPERATIONS, ANSI A300.  PRUNE TREES IN ACCORDANCE WITH NAA GUIDELINES.  DO NOT TOP TREES.  PRUNE SHRUBS ACCORDING TO STANDARD HORTICULTURAL PRACTICES.  ON CUTS OVER 3/4" IN DIAMETER AND BRUISES OR SCARS ON BARK, TRACE THE INJURED CAMBIUM LAYER BACK TO LIVING TISSUE AND REMOVE.  SMOOTH AND SHAPE WOUNDS SO AS NOT TO RETAIN WATER.  TREAT THE AREA WITH AN APPROVED INCONSPICUOUS LATEX BASED ANTISEPTIC TREE PAINT, IF PRUNING OCCURS "IN SEASON". DO NOT PRUNE ANY OAK TREES DURING THE MONTHS FROM APRIL TO OCTOBER. 5. CLEANUP: THE WORK AREA SHALL BE KEPT SAFE AND NEAT AT ALL TIMES.  DISPOSED OF EXCESS CLEANUP: THE WORK AREA SHALL BE KEPT SAFE AND NEAT AT ALL TIMES.  DISPOSED OF EXCESS SOIL.  REMOVE ALL CUTTINGS AND WASTE MATERIALS. SOIL AND BRANCHES. BIND AND WRAP THESE MATERIALS, ANY REJECTED PLANTS, AND ANY OTHER DEBRIS RESULTING FROM ALL PLANTING TASKS AND PROMPTLY CLEAN UP AND REMOVE FROM THE PROJECT SITE.  UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE ACCUMULATION OF SOIL, BRANCHES OR OTHER DEBRIS BE ALLOWED UPON A PUBLIC PROPERTY IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO RESULT IN A PUBLIC SAFETY HAZARD OR DAMAGE.  LIKEWISE, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL ANY DEBRIS OR INCIDENTAL MATERIALS BE ALLOWED UPON ADJACENT PRIVATE PROPERTY. 6. ANY SUBSTITUTIONS IN PLANT TYPE, LOCATION, OR SIZE SHALL BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ANY SUBSTITUTIONS IN PLANT TYPE, LOCATION, OR SIZE SHALL BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  7. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PLANT MATERIAL QUANTITIES AND SQUARE FOOTAGES. QUANTITIES SHOWN ON CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PLANT MATERIAL QUANTITIES AND SQUARE FOOTAGES. QUANTITIES SHOWN ON PLAN TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER THOSE ON SCHEDULE. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANT SCHEDULE



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 10-29-2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROOT FLARE SHALL BE EXPOSED



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE NOTES FOR MULCH SPECIFICATIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALL 3" WATERING SAUCER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANTING MIXTURE (WATER TAMP  TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE BURLAP, TWINE, AND WIRE FROM UPPER HALF OF BALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDISTURBED GROUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. DIG HOLE NO DEEPER THAN DIG HOLE NO DEEPER THAN BASE OF ROOT BALL TO FLARE.  ROOT BALL TO BE SET ON UNDISTURBED SOIL UNLESS COMPACTED AGGREGATE STONE REMAINS FROM SITE EXCAVATOR.  REMOVE REMAINING AGGREGATE STONE UNTIL SOIL LAYER IS REACHED. 2. TREE PIT DIAMETER SHALL TREE PIT DIAMETER SHALL BE AT LEAST TWO-TIMES ROOT BALL DIAMETER IN ALL DIRECTIONS.  SLOPE SIDES OF TREE PIT FROM PROPOSED GRADE TO BOTTOM OF ROOT BALL IN ALL DIRECTIONS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SET TREE PLUMB



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV. 01-03-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE NOTES FOR MULCH SPECIFICATIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE NOTES FOR ALUMINUM EDGING SPECIFICATIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

TELL THE STORY



AutoCAD SHX Text

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.







24
"x


60
"


4T
IE


RS


24
"x


60
"


4T
IE


RS


24
"x


48
"


4T
IE


RS


24
"x


48
"


4T
IE


RS


24"x48"


4TIERS


24"x48"


4TIERS


24"x48"


4TIERS


24"x48"


4TIERS


24"x48"


4TIERS


24
"x


48
"


4T
IE


RS


24"x36"


4TIERS


24
"x


60
"


4T
IE


RS


1 1/2"


17'-10"


74'-5 1/2"


SHEATHING TO SHEATHING


1/2"


22'-4"
3"


12'-2"


6"


5'-10" 7"


1
 
1
/
2
"


3
'
-
9
"


3
'
-
1
0
"


2
'
-
8
 
1
/
2
"


1
9
'
-
3
"


6
"


1
 
1
/
2
"


1 1/2" 10 1/2"
20'-10 1/2" 6'-5" 1'-6 1/2" 6'-0" 21'-9 1/2" 6'-0" 1'-9" 9'-2 1/2"


74'-5 1/2"


SHEATHING TO SHEATHING


3
0
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"


S
H


E
A


T
H


I
N


G
 
T


O
 
S


H
E


A
T


H
I
N


G


8
"


2
'
-
0
"


4
"


W1


8
'
-
6
 
1
/
2
"


6
'
-
9
 
1
/
2
"


6
"


5
'
-
1
0
"


5
'
-
1
0
"


7
"


1
 
1
/
2
"


W2


W3W4


W5W6


W7


27


101


27


101a


W5a


24


24


7
'
-
2
"


7'-6"


101b


103 104


4 1/2"


4 1/2" 7'-6"


4
 
1
/
2
"


1
3
'
-
4
 
1
/
2
"


4
 
1
/
2
"


5
'
-
2
 
1
/
2
"


17'-6 1/2"4 1/2"7'-5 1/2"4 1/2"10'-9 1/2"


13'-4"11'-8 1/2"11'-3 1/2"


3
'
-
1
1
"


4 1/2"8'-0"


5
'
-
7
"


5
'
-
7
"


5"3'-4"3'-0"


1
4
'
-
2
 
1
/
2
"


4
 
1
/
2
"


4
 
1
/
2
"


1
2
'
-
7
 
1
/
2
"


11'-4 1/2"8 1/2"8'-4 1/2"4'-9 1/2"
6 1/2"


9'-11 1/2"


4
 
1
/
2
"


2
'
-
6
 
1
/
2
"


8
'
-
1
"


4
'
-
6
"


7'-0"


S/S PANEL


3'-5"2'-2"2'-8 1/2" 5'-11 1/2"


S/S PANEL


6
 
1
/
2
"


11 1/2"


4
'
-
6
"


2
'
-
1
0
"


1
5
'
-
6
"


2'-10"


7
"


2'-5 1/2"


1
4
'
-
1
1
"


9'-11"
4 1/2"


10'-1" 4 1/2" 4'-3 1/2" 3'-0"4'-0 1/2"


9"


1
0
'
-
7
 
1
/
2
"


1
5
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"


S
/
S


 
P


A
N


E
L


105


1
5
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"


17


17


3
'
-
4
"


2


5'-8"


S/S PANEL


10 8


5'-1"


4 1/2"


7


39


20


2


2


2


9


1


A6.1


EX1


2


A6.1


EX1


3


A6.1


1


A6.2


2


A6.2


3


A6.2


2


A6.2


2


A6.2


SIM.


2


A6.2


SIM.


3


A6.1


SIM.


3'-4" 5'-10" 5'-10"


27'-9 1/2"


CENTERLINE OF DT WINDOW TO DT WINDOW


25


EX1


EX2


EX3


EX1 EX4


EX1


EX1


EX4


EX1


EX1


106


3636641


2


A5


1


A5


2


A5.1


1


A5.1


27


3


41


13


47


33


22


22


2


W5a W5a


W5a


W3a


W3a


W5a


W6a


W7a


W3a


W1a


W8a


W4a


W4b


W4a


1


A9


2


A9


3


A9


4


A9


5


A9


6


A9


3


A9.1


4


A9.1


5


A9.1


6


A9.1


7


A9.1


8


A9.1


9


A9.1


10


A9.1


11


A9.1


1


2


26


4


44


4


4


4 4


4


4


4


4


12


12


15


16


17


18


45


22


TYP.


22


TYP.


TYP.


23


29


29


29


31


32


37


37


BELOWABOVE


BELOWABOVE


ABOVE


BELOW


W2a


W7a


W8


W9


EX5


ABOVE


EX5ABOVE


5"


6'-5"


2


48


5
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"


2'-3 1/2"


3
'
-
1
0
"


4
 
1
/
2
"


4'-11"


1


A7.1


2


A7.1


3


A7.1


4


A7.1


5


A7.1


6


A7.1


8


A7.1


9


A7.1


W4c


1 1/2"


41


41


41


41


41


41


40


42


1'-6 1/2"


4
 
1
/
2
"


5
'
-
2
 
1
/
2
"


2
7
'
-
1
1
 
1
/
2
"


S
H


E
A


T
H


I
N


G
 
T


O
 
S


H
E


A
T


H
I
N


G


5
'
-
1
"


S
H


E
A


T
H


I
N


G


 
T


O
 
S


H
E


A
T


H
I
N


G


1
 
1
/
2
"


8'-3" 4'-11" 8'-3"


2


A6.0


1


A6.0


14 14


14


14


2


2


A6.3


3
'
-
0
"


S
H


E
A


T
H


I
N


G


T
O


S
H


E
A


T
H


I
N


G


3
"


1
2
'
-
2
 
1
/
2
"


7
'
-
6
"


7
'
-
1
1
"


5
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"


3"18'-1"16'-2 1/2"39'-11"


1'-1"5 1/2"


1
4
'
-
9
"


1
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"


2
'
-
8
"


6
"


28


1


A9.1


2


A9.1


12


A9.1


4
 
1
/
2
"


4
'
-
0
"


1


A6.0


2


A6.0


SIM.


2


47


45 45


31


A


D


E


F


14 23 1.1


A.1


B


C


1:1


A2.1


FLOOR PLAN


1


2


3


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


:


C
L


I
E


N
T


:


P
o
p
e
y
e
s
 
L
K


L
o


t
 
7


-
1


 
K


e
t
t
l
e


 
P


a
r
k


S
t
o


u
g


h
t
o


n
,
 
W


I


R
y
a


n
 
M


a
t
t
h


e
w


s


SHEET NUMBER


DATE


SHEET TITLE


OWNER APPROVAL


FILE


JOB NO.


REVISIONS


PLOT SCALE


Signature


Date


Sugar Grove, Illinois  60554
769 Heartland Drive, Unit A


Fax: 630-466-8760
Phone: 630-466-8740


E-mail:  thadgleason@gleasonarchitectspc.com


GLEASON
ARCHITECTS, P.C.


ISSUED


FOR APPROVAL


FOR PERMIT


FOR BID


FOR CONST.


DATE


DATE


SCALE:


FLOOR PLAN


1/4" = 1'-0"


FLOOR PLAN NOTES


15


14


13


8


12


11


10


9


5


7


6


4


3


1


2


25


19


18


16


APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF FRONT COUNTER. CONSULT MILLWORK DRAWINGS FOR ACTUAL


LOCATION. G.C TO ENSURE FLOOR TILE TRANSITION FALLS UNDERNEATH MILLWORK


COUNTERS. G.C TO COORDINATE WITH MILLWORK COMPANY FOR ACTUAL LOCATION.


G.C TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL 2" X 2" (4FT LIGHT DUTY 20 GAUGE "#4 BRUSHED") S/S CORNER


GUARDS FROM 4" A.F.F AND 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" PLASTIC CORNER GUARDS (FROM FRP SUPPLIER)


FROM 4'-4" TO U/S OF CEILINGS AND BULKHEADS ON ALL OUTSIDE CORNERS.


G.C TO COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES FOR PLACEMENT / LOCATION OF BOLLARDS .


G.C TO PROVIDE 6" DIA. METAL BOLLARD FILL W/ CONCRETE AND PAINTED. REFER TO DETAIL


13/AS2.3 & EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS A5 & A5.1.


PROVIDE PLYWOOD BACKING / BLOCKING IN WALL AS REQUIRED TO SUPPORT WALL MOUNTED


ITEM.


N/A.


6" DIA. METAL BOLLARD FILL W/ CONCRETE AND PAINTED. REFER TO DETAIL 13/AS2.3 &


EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS A5 & A5.1.


NO TILE REQUIRED ON FLOOR AT FREEZER. FREEZER TO HAVE INSULATED FLOOR. G.C TO


PROVIDE & INSTALL 2" RIGID INSULATION UNDER SLAB FOR ENTIRE AREA OF COOLER /


FREEZER. G.C TO COORDINATE SIZE WITH WALK-IN MANUFACTURER.


PROVIDE 


1


2


" FIRE RATED PLYWOOD FROM FINISHED FLOOR TO 8'-0" BEHIND ELECTRICAL PANEL.


PAINT PLYWOOD W/ 1 COAT OF PRIMERX PEEL BONDING PRIMER & 2 FINISH COATS OF WHITE


LATEX PAINT W/ CLASS A RATING (BY SHERWIN WILLIAMS).


INTERIOR ROOF ACCESS LADDER AND ROOF HATCH. REFER TO DETAIL 1/A6.3.


8" DEEP x 6" HIGH CONCRETE HOUSE KEEPING PAD @ LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL PANELS.


PROVIDE TILE FINISH ON HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL SURFACES.


N/A.


HOT WATER TANK C/W EXPANSION TANK (IF REQUIRED) MOUNTED ABOVE MOP SINK. REFER TO


MECHANICAL DRAWINGS.


G.C TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL SURFACE MOUNTED MOP SINK. WALLS AROUND MOP SINK TO


RECEIVE 


1


2


" CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD FROM FLOOR TO 4'-0" A.F.F.  REFER TO


MECHANICAL DWGS.


G.C. TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL SOUND BATT INSULATION ON ALL PUBLIC WASHROOM WALLS.


GAS METER. REFER TO MECHANICAL DRAWINGS. COORDINATE LOCATION WITH CIVIL


DRAWINGS AND LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY.


FURR OUT WALL W/ 1 LAYER 


1


2


" PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2"X6" WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. CARRY


STUDS & PLYWOOD SHEATHING TO 6" ABOVE CEILING.


WALL TO BE COMPLETE W/ 1 LAYER 


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD ON 2"X6" METAL


STUDS @ 16" O.C. CARRY STUDS & CEMENT BOARD TO 6" ABOVE CEILING.


PROVIDE PROPER NON-COMBUSTIBLE SUPPORT IN WALL AS REQUIRED TO SUPPORT EXHAUST


HOOD. COORDINATE WITH HOOD VENDOR.


N/A.


INSTALL FLOOR TILE AFTER INSTALLATION OF COOLER UNIT. G.C TO COORDINATE WITH


COOLER/ FREEZER MANUFACTURER.


N/A.


PROVIDE & INSTALL SCHLUTER STRIP AT TILED CORNERS. REFER TO SHEET A10 FOR


SPECIFICATIONS.


WATER FILTRATION SYSTEM BY EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER. REFER TO MEP DRAWINGS. WATER


FILTRATION SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED TIGHT AGAINST THE CORNER.


REFER TO SHEET A9.3 FOR WASHROOM ELEVATIONS.


DASHED LINE INDICATES LOCATION OF FIXED SEATING. REFER TO MILLWORK DRAWINGS.


PROVIDE BACKING/BLOCKING IN WALL AS REQUIRED TO SUPPORT WALL MOUNTED LED


SCREENS.


DASHED LINE INDICATES LOCATION OF FROST SLAB (FOR COLDER CLIMATE REGIONS). REFER


TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR SIZE.


1/2" CEMENT BOARD EXTEND 24" A.F.F AND 1/2" GYPSUM WALL BOARD ABOVE ON 3 5/8" METAL


STUDS.


G.C TO PROVIDE LEVEL 5 DRYWALL FINISH (AT A LOCATION BEHIND WALL GRAPHIC) C/W 2


COATS OF PRIMER OR 1 COAT OF LATEX PAINT.


N/A.


WALL MOUNTED FIRE EXTINGUISHER TO BE SUPPLY AND INSTALL BY G.C. G.C. TO VERIFY


LOCATION WITH FIRE MARSHALL.


SEMI- RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER AND CABINET. REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATION 5/A9.


PROVIDE PLYWOOD BEHIND PORTAL OFFICE CABINET. REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATION 12/A9.1.


N/A.


N/A.


DRIVE THRU WINDOW SUPPLY AND INSTALL BY G.C.


PROVIDE MIN. 2" AIR SPACE BETWEEN COOLER / FREEZER AND FACE OF WALL.


N/A.


COOLER / FREEZER UNIT PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY MANUFACTURER. INTERIOR RAMP TO BE


PROVIDED INSIDE FREEZER UNIT BY MANUFACTURER. G.C TO COORDINATE.


6" METAL STUD @ 16" O.C. FURR-OUT WALL COMPLETE WITH 1/2" CEMENT BOARD EXTEND 24"


A.F.F. AND 1/2" GWB EXTEND TO 6" ABOVE CEILING. PROVIDE PLYWOOD SHEATHING IN BETWEEN


STUDS.


CROSS HATCH INDICATES LOCATION OF SHEAR WALLS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.


3 5/8" METAL STUD @ 16" O.C. FURR-OUT WALL COMPLETE WITH 1/2" CEMENT BOARD EXTEND


24" A.F.F. AND 1/2" GWB EXTEND TO 6" ABOVE CEILING. PROVIDE PLYWOOD SHEATHING IN


BETWEEN STUDS.


N/A.


N/A.


G.C TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL S/S PANELS BEHIND AND BESIDE FRY STATION AS INDICATED.


REFER TO DETAIL 1/A8 AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 9/A9.1.


N/A.


RAIN WATER LEADER. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS.


WATER METER AND BACK FLOW PREVENTER. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS. EXACT


LOCATION OF WATER METER TO BE COORDINATED WITH CIVIL PLANS.


17


20


21


22


23


24


26


27


28


29


30


31


32


33


34


35


36


37


38


39


40


41


42


43


44


45


46


47


48


WALL TYPE LEGEND


EX1


DOTTED LINE INDICATES LOCATION OF FIBREGLASS REINFORCED PANEL (FRP) LOCATION.


EX3


EXTERIOR WALL AT NICHIHA SIDING (VINTAGEBRICK):


- NICHIHA VINTANGE BRICK: COLOR: ALEXANDRIA BUFF; 17 


7


8


" HIGH X 71 


9


16


" LONG X 


3


4


" THICK. COMES WITH


STARTER TRACK AND JOINT CLIP.


- 1 LAYER 


1


2


" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD


- 2"X6" WOOD STUDS @16" O.C.


- STO GOLD COAT FLUID APPLIED MEMBRANE AIR BARRIER. ALL TRANSITIONS AT FOUNDATION, ROUGH


OPENINGS, SHEATHING JOINTS, FLASHINGS, WALL PENETRATIONS AND PARAPETS  TO BE SEALED W/ STO


RAPID GUARD PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF FLUID APPLIED  MEMBRANE AIR


BARRIER.


- 1 LAYER 


1


2


" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD


- 2"X6" WOOD STUDS @16" O.C.


- UNFACED BATT INSULATION (R-20) UP TO 10'-0" MAX C/W 2"X6" FIRE STOP.


- FSK FOIL FACED FLAME SPREAD 25 BATT INSULATION (R-20) FROM 10'-0" TO U/S OF DECK C/W 2"X6" FIRE STOP.


- UNFACED BATT INSULATION (R-20) FROM U/S OF DECK TO 18" MIN. ABOVE DECK.


- 1 LAYER OF 


1


2


" GYPSUM BOARD SHEATHING ON CONTINUOUS 6 MIL. POLYETHYLENE  VAPOR BARRIER TO (U/S


OF DECK).


- PROVIDE 


1


2


" CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD INSTEAD OF GYPSUM BOARD TO 2'-0" ABOVE FLOOR SLAB C/W


ACOUSTICAL SEALANT AT BASE.


EX2


EXTERIOR WALL AT STUCCO (EIFS):


- STOTHERM CI LOTUSAN EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISHING SYSTEM (EIFS): 1" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE


INSULATION BOARD W/ 


1


8


" BASE COAT, REINFORCING MESH AND 


3


16


" FINISH. (REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS).


- STO GOLD COAT FLUID APPLIED MEMBRANE AIR BARRIER. ALL TRANSITIONS AT FOUNDATION, ROUGH


OPENINGS, SHEATHING JOINTS, FLASHINGS, WALL PENETRATIONS AND PARAPETS  TO BE SEALED W/ STO


RAPID GUARD PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF FLUID APPLIED  MEMBRANE AIR


BARRIER.


- 1 LAYER 


1


2


" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD


- 2"X6" WOOD STUDS @16" O.C.


- UNFACED BATT INSULATION (R-20) UP TO 10'-0" MAX C/W 2"X6" FIRE STOP.


- FSK FOIL FACED FLAME SPREAD 25 BATT INSULATION (R-20) FROM 10'-0" TO U/S OF DECK C/W 2"X6" FIRE STOP.


- UNFACED BATT INSULATION (R-20) FROM U/S OF DECK TO 18" MIN. ABOVE DECK.


- 1 LAYER OF 


1


2


" GYPSUM BOARD SHEATHING ON CONTINUOUS 6 MIL. POLYETHYLENE  VAPOR BARRIER TO (U/S


OF DECK).


- PROVIDE 


1


2


" CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD INSTEAD OF PLYWOOD SHEATHING TO 12" ABOVE FLOOR SLAB


C/W ACOUSTICAL SEALANT AT BASE.


NOTE:


1. PROVIDE DOUBLE LAYER OF REINFORCING MESH TO MIN. 2'-0" ABOVE GRADE AT ALL EIFS LOCATIONS.


2. G.C TO ENSURE DARK COLOURED EIFS NOT TO BE INSTALLED IN DIRECT SUNLIGHT (COORDINATE WITH


    MANUFACTURER)


HIDDEN LINE INDICATES LOCATION OF BLOCKING IN BETWEEN THE STUDS FOR THE MILLWORK


EXTERIOR WALL AT NICHIHA SIDING (VINTAGEBRICK) EXTEND 9'-0" A.F.F.:


- NICHIHA VINTANGE BRICK: COLOR: ALEXANDRIA BUFF; 17 


7


8


" HIGH X 71 


9


16


" LONG X 


3


4


" THICK. COMES WITH


STARTER TRACK AND JOINT CLIP. EXTEND 9'-0" A.F.F.


- STO GOLD COAT FLUID APPLIED MEMBRANE AIR BARRIER. ALL TRANSITIONS AT FOUNDATION, ROUGH


OPENINGS, SHEATHING JOINTS, FLASHINGS, WALL PENETRATIONS AND PARAPETS  TO BE SEALED W/ STO


RAPID GUARD PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF FLUID APPLIED  MEMBRANE AIR


BARRIER.


- 1 LAYER 


1


2


" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD EXTEND 9'-0" A.F.F.


- 2"X4" WOOD STUDS @16" O.C. EXTEND 9'-0"A.F.F.


- UNFACED BATT INSULATION (R-20) UP TO 10'-0" MAX C/W 2"X6" FIRE STOP.


- FSK FOIL FACED FLAME SPREAD 25 BATT INSULATION (R-20) FROM 10'-0" TO U/S OF DECK C/W 2"X6" FIRE STOP.


- UNFACED BATT INSULATION (R-20) FROM U/S OF DECK TO 18" MIN. ABOVE DECK.


- 1 LAYER OF 


1


2


" GYPSUM BOARD SHEATHING ON CONTINUOUS 6 MIL. POLYETHYLENE  VAPOR BARRIER TO (U/S


OF DECK).


- PROVIDE 


1


2


" CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD INSTEAD OF PLYWOOD SHEATHING TO 12" ABOVE FLOOR SLAB


C/W ACOUSTICAL SEALANT AT BASE.


EX4


EXTERIOR WALL AT NICHIHA SIDING (VINTAGEWOOD) EXTEND 9'-3" A.F.F.:


- NICHIHA VINTANGE WOOD: COLOR: CEDAR; 17 


7


8


" HIGH X 119 


5


16


" LONG X 


5


8


" THICK. COMES WITH STARTER


TRACK AND JOINT CLIP. EXTEND 9'-3" A.F.F.


- STO GOLD COAT FLUID APPLIED MEMBRANE AIR BARRIER. ALL TRANSITIONS AT FOUNDATION, ROUGH


OPENINGS, SHEATHING JOINTS, FLASHINGS, WALL PENETRATIONS AND PARAPETS  TO BE SEALED W/


STO RAPID GUARD PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF FLUID APPLIED


MEMBRANE AIR BARRIER.


- 1 LAYER 


1


2


" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD EXTEND 9'-3" A.F.F.


- 2"X6" WOOD STUDS @16" O.C. EXTEND 9'-3"A.F.F.


- UNFACED BATT INSULATION (R-20) UP TO 10'-0" MAX C/W 2"X6" FIRE STOP.


- FSK FOIL FACED FLAME SPREAD 25 BATT INSULATION (R-20) FROM 10'-0" TO U/S OF DECK C/W 2"X6" FIRE


STOP.


- UNFACED BATT INSULATION (R-20) FROM U/S OF DECK TO 18" MIN. ABOVE DECK.


- 1 LAYER OF 


1


2


" GYPSUM BOARD SHEATHING ON CONTINUOUS 6 MIL. POLYETHYLENE  VAPOR BARRIER


TO (U/S OF DECK).


- PROVIDE 


1


2


" CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD INSTEAD OF PLYWOOD SHEATHING TO 12" ABOVE FLOOR


SLAB C/W ACOUSTICAL SEALANT AT BASE.


EX5


EXTERIOR WALL AT NICHIHA SIDING (VINTAGEBRICK):


- NICHIHA VINTANGE BRICK: COLOR: WHITEWASH (SITE PAINT); 17 


7


8


" HIGH X 71 


9


16


" LONG X 


3


4


" THICK.


COMES WITH STARTER TRACK AND JOINT CLIP.


- STO GOLD COAT FLUID APPLIED MEMBRANE AIR BARRIER. ALL TRANSITIONS AT FOUNDATION, ROUGH


OPENINGS, SHEATHING JOINTS, FLASHINGS, WALL PENETRATIONS AND PARAPETS  TO BE SEALED W/


STO RAPID GUARD PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF FLUID APPLIED


MEMBRANE AIR BARRIER.


- 1 LAYER 


1


2


" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD


- 2"X6" WOOD STUDS @16" O.C.


- UNFACED BATT INSULATION (R-20) UP TO 10'-0" MAX C/W 2"X6" FIRE STOP.


- FSK FOIL FACED FLAME SPREAD 25 BATT INSULATION (R-20) FROM 10'-0" TO U/S OF DECK C/W 2"X6" FIRE


STOP.


- UNFACED BATT INSULATION (R-20) FROM U/S OF DECK TO 18" MIN. ABOVE DECK.


- 1 LAYER OF 


1


2


" GYPSUM BOARD SHEATHING ON CONTINUOUS 6 MIL. POLYETHYLENE  VAPOR BARRIER


TO (U/S OF DECK).


- PROVIDE 


1


2


" CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD INSTEAD OF PLYWOOD SHEATHING TO 12" ABOVE FLOOR


SLAB C/W ACOUSTICAL SEALANT AT BASE.


NOTE:


1. PROVIDE DOUBLE LAYER OF REINFORCING MESH TO MIN. 2'-0" ABOVE GRADE AT ALL EIFS LOCATIONS.


2. G.C TO ENSURE DARK COLOURED EIFS NOT TO BE INSTALLED IN DIRECT SUNLIGHT (COORDINATE


WITH MANUFACTURER)


*NOTE:


"a" DENOTES 2


X 4 METAL


STUDS


"b" DENOTES 2


X 6 METAL


STUDS


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" GYPSUM BOARD FROM 2'-0" A.F.F. TO U/S


OF CEILING (PUBLIC AREA SIDE)


- METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C.


-


1


2


" PLYWOOD BACKING (BETWEEN STUDS @ LOCATION OF WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENTS)


-


1


2


" CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD (SERVICE AREA SIDE)


W1*


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" MOLD RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD FROM


2'-0" A.F.F. TO 48" A.F.F. (SERVICE AREA SIDE)


- METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C.


-


1


2


" PLYWOOD BACKING (BETWEEN STUDS @ LOCATION OF WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENTS)


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" MOLD RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD FROM


2'-0" A.F.F. TO 48" A.F.F.(KITCHEN SIDE)


W2*


*NOTE:


"a" DENOTES 2


X 4 METAL


STUDS


"b" DENOTES 2


X 6 METAL


STUDS


W3*


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" GYPSUM BOARD FROM 2'-0" A.F.F. TO U/S


OF CEILING (PUBLIC AREA SIDE)


- METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C.


-


1


2


" PLYWOOD BACKING (BETWEEN STUDS @ LOCATION OF WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENTS)


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" MOLD RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD FROM


2'-0" A.F.F. (KITCHEN SIDE)


W4*


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" MOLD RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD FROM


2'-0" A.F.F. (KITCHEN SIDE)


-


1


2


" PLYWOOD BACKING (BETWEEN STUDS @ LOCATION OF WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENTS)


- METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C.


-


1


2


" PLYWOOD BACKING (BETWEEN STUDS @ LOCATION OF WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENTS)


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" MOLD RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD FROM


2'-0" A.F.F. (KITCHEN SIDE)


W5*


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD (WASHROOM SIDE)


-


1


2


" PLYWOOD BACKING (BETWEEN STUDS @ LOCATION OF WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENTS)


- WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C.


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" GYPSUM BOARD FROM 2'-0" A.F.F. TO U/S


OF CEILING (PUBLIC AREA SIDE)


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD (WASHROOM SIDE)


-


1


2


" PLYWOOD BACKING (BETWEEN STUDS @ LOCATION OF WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENTS)


- WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C.


-


1


2


" PLYWOOD BACKING (BETWEEN STUDS @ LOCATION OF WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENTS)


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" MOLD RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD FROM


2'-0" A.F.F. (KITCHEN SIDE)


W6*


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" GYPSUM BOARD FROM 2'-0" A.F.F. TO 29"


A.F.F. (PUBLIC AREA SIDE)


- METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C.


-


1


2


" PLYWOOD BACKING (BETWEEN STUDS @ LOCATION OF WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENTS)


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO 2'-0" A.F.F. AND  


1


2


" MOLD RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD FROM


2'-0" A.F.F. (SERVICE AREA SIDE)


W7*


"c" DENOTES


2 X 8 METAL


STUDS


-


1


2


" FIRE-RATED GYPSUM WALL BOARD EXTEND UP TO 6" ABOVE CEILING. (KITCHEN SIDE)


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO U/S OF DECK.


- METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C.  EXTEND UP TO U/S OF DECK.


-


1


2


" DUROCK NEXT GEN CEMENT BOARD UP TO U/S OF DECK.


-


1


2


" FIRE-RATED GYPSUM WALL BOARD EXTEND UP TO 6" ABOVE CEILING. (KITCHEN SIDE)


W8*


NOTE:


1. PROVIDE FULL PLYWOOD BACKING INSTEAD OF


DRYWALL IN BACK OF HOUSE WHERE PERMITTED


BY CODE.


2. G.C TO ENSURE THE FOLLOWING SHOP


DRAWINGS ARE SUBMITTED:


- BULKHEADS (FRONT COUNTER, MENU SCREEN &


PUBLIC AREA SUSPENDED GB CEILING) (P. ENG.


STAMPED)


- ROOF ACCESS LADDER/CAGE/ROOF HATCH (P.


ENG. STAMPED)


- CURTAIN WALL (P. ENG. STAMPED)


- LIST OF HARDWARE / DOORS


- DRIVE THRU WINDOW


- ROOFING MATERIALS


REFER ALSO TO SPECIFICATION SECTIONS FOR


SHOP DRAWINGS REQUIREMENTS.


3. PRIME CONSULTANT TO REQUEST THE


FOLLOWING SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE RELATED


VENDOR FOR REVIEW:


- REFRIGERATION BOXES


- MILLWORK


- GRAPHICS


4. REFER TO MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND


STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR MECHANICAL,


ELECTRICAL AND STRUCTURAL REQUIREMENTS.


GENERAL NOTES:


1. ALL INTERIOR NON-STRUCTURAL PARTITION SHALL BE 2 X 4 METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. FROM


SLAB TO 6" ABOVE FINISHED CEILING, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. DIAGONALLY BRACE TOP OF


WALL TO ROOF STRUCTURE AS REQUIRED TO SUPPORT ADDITIONAL LOADS.


2. REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION & EXTENTS OF SIDEWALKS ETC.


3. ALL EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE FRAMED WITH 2 X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C. REFER TO STRUCTURAL


DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR LAYOUT, DIMENSIONS, DETAILS, MATERIAL INFORMATION


& SPECIFIC STRUCTURAL DESIGN REQUIREMENTS.


4. G.C TO PROVIDE SOLID WOOD BLOCKING BEHIND ALL WALL MOUNTED FIXTURES AND


ACCESSORIES.


5. FOR ANOMALIES, REFER TO WALL SECTIONS REFERENCE KEYED ON PLANS.


6. LOCATION OF CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD INDICATES LOCATION OF WALL TILE FINISH.


VERIFY WITH INT. ELEVATIONS ON SHEET A9 & A9.1 FOR WALL TILE LOCATIONS.


7. GYPSUM BOARD, PLYWOOD & CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD TO EXTEND TO 4" ABOVE T-BAR


CEILING & TO U/S OF CEILING IN LOCATIONS WITH GYPSUM BOARD CEILING.


1. REFER TO MANUFACTURE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ALL INSTALLATION PROCEDURE.


2. G.C TO PERFORM AN AIR BARRIER TEST (LEAKAGE TEST) ON THE BUILDING ENVELOPE PRIOR


TO THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NYS ENERGY CODE.


3. G.C TO SEAL/CAULK ALL BUILDING PENETRATIONS PRIOR TO PERFORMING AN AIR BARRIER


TEST.


4. PROVIDE FIRE CAULKING ALL PIPES, CONDUITS, WIRES AND FRAMING PENETRATIONS


THROUGH FIRE RATED SEPARATIONS. FIRE CAULK TOP & BOTTOM OF FIRE RATED


SEPARATIONS. HILTI USA FS-ONE MAX FIRESTOP INTUMESCENT SEALANT, HILTI USA


1-800-879-8000 FIRE CAULK TOP & BOTTOM OF FIRE RATED SEPARATIONS.


5. G.C TO PROVIDE & INSTALL 1/2" CEMENTITIOUS  BACKER BOARD INSTEAD OF GYPSUM BOARD


TO 2-0" ABOVE FLOOR SLAB ( FOR ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS).


6. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

02/23/2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/17/13



AutoCAD SHX Text

THESE DRAWINGS, INCLUDING ALL DESIGNS, DETAILS, SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION, ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY AND COPYRIGHT OF GLEASON ARCHITECTS, P.C. AND ARE FOR USE ON THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED ON ANY OTHER  WORK WITHOUT THE AGREEMENT AND WRITTEN PERMISSION OF GLEASON ARCHITECTS, P.C.











GLEASON ARCHITECTS, P.C.


Lot 7 Kettle Park Subdivision


Stoughton, WI


Popeye's LK


769 Heartland Drive, Unit A  Sugar Grove, Illinois
Phone: 630-466-8740    Fax: 630-466-8760



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE CAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

#5 VERT. @ 32" O.C. SOLID  GROUT - FULL WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

NEW CONCRETE SLAB W/ 6x6 #10 W.W.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" MIN. COMPACT GRAVEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" CONCRETE CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CMU PAINTED TO MATCH BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROVIDE WIRE REINFORCING    LADDER @ 16" O.C. VERTICAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" EXPANSION JOINT FILL W/  COMPRESSIBLE EXPANSION  JOINT MATERIAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" CMU BLOCK 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRELIMINARY SCHEMATIC DESIGN. COPYRIGHT 2020 GLEASON ARCHITECTS, P.C. DATE: JOB NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

4/22/2022











Luminaire Schedule


Symbol Qty Label Arrangement LMF Lum. Lumens Lum. Watts Part Number


1 4M-2(180) 2 @ 180° 1.000 22100 132 OSQL-B-22L-57K7-4M-UL-NM-BZ w/OSQ-ML-B-AA-BZ


3 4M-2(90) 2 @ 90° 1.000 22100 132 OSQL-B-22L-57K7-4M-UL-NM-BZ w/OSQ-ML-B-AA-BZ


Calculation Summary; 1.00 LLF


Label Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min


All Calc Points Fc 2.04 9.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.


Paved Parking Fc 5.33 9.2 1.2 4.44 7.67


0Footcandles calculated at grade Filename: POP-220419STWICJW.AGI


Scale 1" = 16'


32 64


Illumination results shown on this lighting design
are based on project parameters provided to
Cree Lighting used inconjunction with luminaire
test procedures conducted under laboratory
conditions.  Actual project conditions differing
from these design parameters may affect field
results. The customer is responsible for
verifying dimensional accuracy along with
compliance with any applicable electrical,
lighting,or energy code.


9201 Washington Ave, Racine, WI 53406  https://creelighting.com - (800) 236-6800


CREE GHTINGLI_______________________
A COMPANY OF IDEAL INDUSTRIES, INC.


Project Name: Popeyes Lot 7 Stoughton, WI - EXT


Date:4/19/2022


Layout By:
Collin Witherow


Case #: 00491901


Fixture Mounting Height: 27' AFG (25' Pole + 2.0' Base)


Pole Schedule
(4) CL-SSP-4011-25-OT-BZ (25' x 4" x 11ga; STEEL SQUARE POLE, Tenon)


Proposed poles meet 100 MPH sustained winds.


Additional Equipment:
 (8) OSQ-ML-B-AA-BZ (Adjustable Arm Mount)
 (4) PB-2A4 (Twin Head Tenon)


*** CUSTOMER TO VERIFY ORDERING INFORMATION AND
CATALOGUE NUMBER PRIOR TO PLACING ORDER ***


0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0


0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0


0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0


0.4 0.5 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.4 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0


0.5 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.4 2.6 2.4 2.2 2.1 1.9 1.6 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0


0.6 1.0 1.5 1.9 2.4 3.8 3.4 3.3 3.0 2.6 2.1 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.4 2.2 1.9 1.7 1.6 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0


1.1 1.4 2.0 2.6 4.2 5.7 4.6 3.9 3.2 2.8 2.4 2.1 2.3 2.6 3.0 3.2 3.1 2.8 2.9 2.1 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0


2.1 3.0 4.1 5.0 6.8 6.2 5.1 4.2 3.2 2.7 2.3 2.2 2.4 2.6 3.1 3.6 4.2 4.1 4.1 3.1 2.5 2.1 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0


2.4 3.5 5.0 5.7 9.2 8.6 7.3 5.6 4.0 2.9 2.4 2.4 2.5 2.9 3.5 4.2 5.2 6.9 5.7 4.3 3.5 3.0 2.5 1.8 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0


2.8 3.9 5.0 5.6 8.5 8.2 7.4 6.0 4.0 3.1 2.6 2.5 2.8 3.2 4.1 4.6 5.8 8.3 5.8 4.8 3.8 3.2 2.8 2.1 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0


3.5 4.5 5.0 5.9 7.7 7.7 7.4 6.4 3.8 3.0 2.7 2.6 2.7 3.6 4.6 5.3 7.8 8.6 5.7 5.1 4.2 3.5 3.0 2.2 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0


3.8 4.7 4.9 5.7 7.0 7.4 7.8 4.6 3.6 2.9 2.5 2.6 3.0 3.2 4.9 6.8 9.2 8.3 6.4 5.8 4.7 4.1 3.5 2.4 1.4 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0


3.7 4.7 4.9 5.3 6.7 7.4 7.7 3.3 6.5 8.0 8.2 7.2 6.1 4.9 4.6 3.9 2.6 1.4 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0


3.1 4.3 4.9 5.4 6.9 7.8 7.5 6.7 8.1 7.8 7.9 6.9 5.5 5.0 4.1 2.6 1.3 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0


2.5 3.6 4.6 5.6 7.0 8.2 7.6 3.0 6.1 7.4 7.8 8.5 7.7 6.6 5.5 4.1 2.4 1.2 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0


2.2 3.3 4.7 5.4 7.5 8.2 7.7 5.5 0.4 1.0 1.9 3.0 5.2 6.5 8.0 9.0 8.0 6.5 5.2 3.7 2.2 1.2 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0


1.8 2.9 4.3 6.0 8.7 8.3 7.1 5.4 3.9 2.8 2.0 1.4 1.4 2.1 3.3 4.7 6.3 8.1 9.0 8.9 6.8 5.3 3.6 2.2 1.2 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0


0.9 1.3 2.1 2.9 5.4 5.4 4.9 3.9 2.9 2.4 1.8 1.3 1.3 2.0 2.8 3.7 4.9 5.8 6.8 6.7 4.5 3.2 2.2 1.4 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0


0.7 1.2 1.6 2.2 3.9 4.9 4.2 3.7 2.9 2.3 1.8 1.3 1.3 1.8 2.3 2.9 3.9 4.8 5.5 4.7 2.7 2.1 1.4 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0


0.6 0.8 1.2 1.3 2.5 3.2 3.1 3.2 2.8 2.4 1.7 1.2 1.3 1.9 2.5 3.0 3.5 3.6 4.0 2.9 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0


0.4 0.6 0.8 0.8 1.7 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1 1.8 1.3 1.0 1.1 1.6 2.2 2.6 2.7 2.6 2.8 2.1 1.0 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0


0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 1.0 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.3 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0


0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0


25'


2'-0"


OSQ Series







3'-0"


3'-0"


1
'
-
0


"


2'-0"


8'-5"


1
'
-
0


"


14'-7"


1
'
-
1


0
 
1


/
2


"


LOUISIANA KITCHEN


3'-0" 3'-0"


SLIDESLIDE


1
'
-
0


"


1
'
-
0


"


1'-1 1/2"


2
'
-
1


0
"


EQ
8'-0" 8'-0"


1
2


'
-
8


"


4'-9"


3


A6.2


2


A6


T/O CONC. SLAB
0'-0"


T/O WINDOWS


9'-0"


T/O PARAPET
18'-0"


T/O TOWER
19'- 0"


T/O LOW PARAPET
15'-0"


U/S CANOPY
9'-0"


U/S OF DECK


@ HIGH POINT


14'-0"


U/S OF DECK


@ LOW POINT


13'-5"


SLIDESLIDE


1
'
-
0


"


EQ


T/O CONC. SLAB
0'-0"


T/O PARAPET
18'-0"


T/O TOWER
19'- 0"


U/S OF DECK


@ HIGH POINT


14'-0"


U/S OF DECK


@ LOW POINT


13'-5"


PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION
1


A5
SCALE:   1/4"=1' - 0"


PROPOSED DT ELEVATION
2


A5
SCALE:   1/4"=1' - 0"


EP-1


1


EP-2


1


MC-1


1


EP-1


1


EP-1


1


TYP.


2


EB-2


4


EP-2


4


E-1


5


EP-1


5


EP-1


5


EP-1


5


TYP.


6


TYP.


7


TYP.


7


TYP.


2


TYP.


2


EB-2


3


1010 18


10


13


13


FC-3


12


EF-1


12 1014 14


18


20


TYP.


25


TYP.


2529


TYP.


33


33


34


34


FC-4


35


36


36


37


37


SIM.


1


A6.2


SIM.


3


A6.2


3


A6.1


3


A6.1


SIM.


2
'
-
3


"


27'-9 1/2"


1
'
-
6


"


30 30 30 30


3
'
-
9


 
1


/
2


"
3


'
-
3


"
1


'
-
1


1
 
1


/
2


"


EQ.
4'-6 1/2" 2'-0" 1'-11" 2'-0" 1'-11" 2'-0" 4'-6 1/2"


EQ.


2
'
-
6


 
1


/
2


"
5


'
-
5


 
1


/
2


"


T/O CONC. SLAB
0'-0"


9
'
-
0


"


EP-1


5


EQ.EQ.


EP-6


DP-1


EQ. EQ.


EP-5EP-4 EP-5EP-5


22


1


A6


2


A6.3


1:1


A3.1


EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


(FRONT AND DRIVE THRU)


1


2


3


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


:


C
L


I
E


N
T


:


P
o
p
e
y
e
s
 
L
K


L
o


t
 
7


-
1


 
K


e
t
t
l
e


 
P


a
r
k


S
t
o


u
g


h
t
o


n
,
 
W


I


R
y
a


n
 
M


a
t
t
h


e
w


s


SHEET NUMBER


DATE


SHEET TITLE


OWNER APPROVAL


FILE


JOB NO.


REVISIONS


PLOT SCALE


Signature


Date


Sugar Grove, Illinois  60554
769 Heartland Drive, Unit A


Fax: 630-466-8760
Phone: 630-466-8740


E-mail:  thadgleason@gleasonarchitectspc.com


GLEASON
ARCHITECTS, P.C.


ISSUED


FOR APPROVAL


FOR PERMIT


FOR BID


FOR CONST.


DATE


DATE


GENERAL NOTES


1. SEALANT / CAULKING AROUND DOOR / WINDOW FRAMES. COLOUR: TO MATCH WINDOW / DOOR FRAMES.


2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BECOME FAMILIAR WITH AND FOLLOW ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.


SYMBOL LEGEND


NOTE REFERENCE


REFER TO ELEVATION NOTES


1


FINISH TYPE


FN#


EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES


PRE-FINISHED METAL CAP FLASHING C/W DRIP.


G.C TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL DOUBLE LAYER OF REINFORCING MESH TO MIN. 2'-2" ABOVE GRADE AT ALL EIFS LOCATIONS (TYP.) IN


ORDER TO ATTAIN ABUSE RESISTANCE STUCCO SYSTEM.


NICHIHA VINTAGEBRICK, COLOR: ALEXANDRIA BUFF. REFER TO POPEYES MASTER SCHEDULE.


NICHIHA VINTAGEBRICK, COLOR: WHITE WASH. REFER TO POPEYES MASTER SCHEDULE.


EIFS. REFER TO POPEYES MASTER SCHEDULE.


PRE-FINISHED 'BLACK ANODIZED' ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH INSULATED GLAZING.


EXPOSED FOUNDATION TO BE PARGED AND FREE OF IMPERFECTIONS.


GAS UTILITY METER.


REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR FOUNDATION WALL AND FOOTING DETAILS.


INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED BUILDING SIGNAGE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY SIGN COMPANY. G.C TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL 


3


4


"


EXTERIOR GRADE PRESSURE TREATED PLYWOOD BACKING AND ALL FINAL ELECTRICAL CONNECTION. SIGN MANUFACTURER SHALL


OBTAIN STRUCTURALLY SEALED DRAWINGS AND SIGNAGE PERMITS FROM THE CITY BASED ON LOCAL REQUIREMENTS. G.C SHALL


VERIFY ACTUAL LOCATION & SIZE OF SIGNS WITH SIGN MANUFACTURER'S APPROVED DRAWINGS AND COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF


BLOCKING AND UTILITIES. G.C TO COORDINATE WITH SIGN INSTALLER TO USE VHM DRILL BIT WHILE DRILLING FOR ELECTRICAL FEED


LINES AND SIGNAGE FASTENERS. ALL ELEMENTS PROVIDED BY SIGNAGE FABRICATOR TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY


POPEYES PRIOR TO PRODUCTION


NON-ILLUMINATED BUILDING SIGNAGE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY SIGN COMPANY. G.C TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL 


3


4


" EXTERIOR


GRADE PRESSURE TREATED PLYWOOD BACKING.. SIGN MANUFACTURER SHALL OBTAIN STRUCTURALLY SEALED DRAWINGS AND


SIGNAGE PERMITS FROM THE CITY BASED ON LOCAL REQUIREMENTS. G.C SHALL VERIFY ACTUAL LOCATION & SIZE OF SIGNS WITH


SIGN MANUFACTURER'S APPROVED DRAWINGS AND COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF BLOCKING AND UTILITIES. G.C TO COORDINATE


WITH SIGN INSTALLER TO USE VHM DRILL BIT WHILE DRILLING FOR ELECTRICAL FEED LINES AND SIGNAGE FASTENERS. ALL


ELEMENTS PROVIDED BY SIGNAGE FABRICATOR TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY POPEYES PRIOR TO PRODUCTION


NICHIHA VINTAGE WOOD, COLOR: CEDAR. REFER TO POPEYES MASTER SCHEDULE.


PROVIDE & INSTALL 6" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE BOLLARD TOP AT 4'-6" A.F.F. G.C. TO PAINT "SAFETY YELLOW". REFER TO POPEYES


MASTER SCHEDULE.


DRIVE-THRU WINDOW. REFER TO DRIVE-THRU WINDOW SCHEDULE ON SHEET A11.


N/A.


PRE-FINISHED GALVANIZED STEEL DOWNSPOUT & COLLECTOR BOX. G.C. TO COORDINATE WITH CIVIL ENGINEERS TO CONFIRM IF


DOWNSPOUTS ARE SPLASHING ON CONCRETE PAD OR TIED TO THE STORM SEWER LINE. REFER TO MECHANICAL DRAWINGS.


N/A.


DASHED LINE INDICATES T/O OF ROOF BEHIND PARAPET.


C/T CABINET AND METER.


LINE OF PARAPET WALLS BEYOND.


GENERAL PURPOSE EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES.


WALK-IN COOLER/FREEZER FINISH TO BE COMPLETED BY MANUFACTURER.


N/A.


PRE-FINISHED GALVANIZED STEEL DOWNSPOUT & COLLECTOR BOX. G.C. TO COORDINATE CIVIL ENGINEERS TO CONFIRM IF


DOWNSPOUTS ARE SPLASHING ON CONCRETE PAD OR TIED TO THE STORM SEWER LINE. REFER TO MECHANICAL DRAWINGS.


ALL BASE FLASHING TO MATCH ADJACENT MATERIAL COLORS.


HOSE BIB. G.C. TO PAINT. COLOUR TO MATCH ADJACENT STUCCO COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION WITH G.C. REFER TO MECHANICAL


DRAWINGS.


1


2


" X 


1


2


" REVEAL LINE IN STUCCO FINISH. REFER TO DETAIL 3/A5.


DECORATIVE PANELS SUPPLY AND INSTALL BY SIGN COMPANY.


G.C TO PROVIDE CONCRETE CURB ALONG DRIVE-THRU LANE. CURB TO PROJECT 8" FROM FACE OF PANELS AND LENGTH OF CURB


IS EXTENT OF FEATURE WALL.


MURAL GRAPHIC SUPPLY AND INSTALL BY SIGN COMPANY.


REAR EXIT DOOR TO BE PAINT WHITE.


WALL SCONCE SUPPLY AND INSTALL BY SIGN COMPANY.


PRE-FABRICATED CANOPIES W/ PRE-WIRED RECESSED LIGHTS ABOVE DRIVE-THRU SUPPLY BY SIGN COMPANY AND INSTALL BY G.C.


ALL CANOPIES IN WALL SUPPORT BY G.C. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.


VERTICAL SIMULATED WOOD SLATS. REFER TO POPEYES MASTER SCHEDULE.


WALL SCONCE LIGHTING. REFER TO ELECTRICAL SCHEDULE.


CONCRETE SIDEWALK (BY G.C). REFER TO SITE PLAN.


HORIZONTAL WOOD GRAIN ENTRANCE CANOPY W/ TEAL VERTICAL & HORIZONTAL SUPPORTS SUPPLY BY SIGN COMPANY AND


INSTALL BY G.C. PRE-WIRED LED LIGHT GLOBE FIXTURE.


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25


26


27


28


29


30


31


32


33


34


35


36


37



AutoCAD SHX Text

02/23/2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/17/13



AutoCAD SHX Text

THESE DRAWINGS, INCLUDING ALL DESIGNS, DETAILS, SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION, ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY AND COPYRIGHT OF GLEASON ARCHITECTS, P.C. AND ARE FOR USE ON THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED ON ANY OTHER  WORK WITHOUT THE AGREEMENT AND WRITTEN PERMISSION OF GLEASON ARCHITECTS, P.C.







2'-11"


3'-0"


1
'
-
0


"


EQ EQ
12'-6 1/2"


E
Q


.


1
'
-
0


"


4'-10"


22'-4"


E
Q


E
Q


3'-9"


2


A6.1


2


A6


T/O CONC. SLAB
0'-0"


U/S CANOPY


9'-0"


T/O PARAPET
18'-0"


T/O TOWER
19'- 0"


U/S OF DECK


@ HIGH POINT


14'-0"


U/S OF DECK


@ LOW POINT


13'-5"


3


A6.2


2


A6.2


1


A6.2


1


A6.1


T/O CONC. SLAB
0'-0"


T/O WINDOWS


9'-0"


T/O PARAPET
18'-0"


T/O TOWER
19'- 0"


U/S OF DECK


@ HIGH POINT


14'-0"


U/S OF DECK


@ LOW POINT


13'-5"


PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION
1


A5.1
SCALE:   1/4"=1' - 0"


PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION
2


A5.1
SCALE:   1/4"=1' - 0"


TYP.


2


EP-1


1


EP-2


1 1


EP-1


1 1


EP-2


1


TYP.


2


EB-2


4


EP-1


5


EP-1


5 5


TYP.


6


TYP.


6


TYP.


7


TYP.


7


TYP.


78


TYP.


2


TYP.


2


EB-2


3 1110


EF-1


12


18


1820


9
'
-
6


"


T
Y


P
.


C


L


21


TYP.


25


TYP.


25


27


29 13


34


34


FC-4


35


33


36


36


37


37


31


28 2832


2422


22


EP-1 EP-1


EP-5


EP-4EP-4


DP-1


4
'
-
7


"
4


'
-
7


"


EP-1


EQ.
2'-6"


EQ.


E
Q


.


8
'
-
9


 
1


/
2


"


3
'
-
2


"


1


A6


1:1


A3.2


EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


(SIDE AND REAR)


1


2


3


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


:


C
L


I
E


N
T


:


P
o
p
e
y
e
s
 
L
K


L
o


t
 
7


-
1


 
K


e
t
t
l
e


 
P


a
r
k


S
t
o


u
g


h
t
o


n
,
 
W


I


R
y
a


n
 
M


a
t
t
h


e
w


s


SHEET NUMBER


DATE


SHEET TITLE


OWNER APPROVAL


FILE


JOB NO.


REVISIONS


PLOT SCALE


Signature


Date


Sugar Grove, Illinois  60554
769 Heartland Drive, Unit A


Fax: 630-466-8760
Phone: 630-466-8740


E-mail:  thadgleason@gleasonarchitectspc.com


GLEASON
ARCHITECTS, P.C.


ISSUED


FOR APPROVAL


FOR PERMIT


FOR BID


FOR CONST.


DATE


DATE


GENERAL NOTES


1. SEALANT / CAULKING AROUND DOOR / WINDOW FRAMES. COLOUR: TO MATCH WINDOW / DOOR FRAMES.


2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BECOME FAMILIAR WITH AND FOLLOW ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.


SYMBOL LEGEND


NOTE REFERENCE


REFER TO ELEVATION NOTES


1


FINISH TYPE


FN#


EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES


PRE-FINISHED METAL CAP FLASHING C/W DRIP.


G.C TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL DOUBLE LAYER OF REINFORCING MESH TO MIN. 2'-2" ABOVE GRADE AT ALL EIFS LOCATIONS (TYP.) IN


ORDER TO ATTAIN ABUSE RESISTANCE STUCCO SYSTEM.


NICHIHA VINTAGEBRICK, COLOR: ALEXANDRIA BUFF. REFER TO POPEYES MASTER SCHEDULE.


NICHIHA VINTAGEBRICK, COLOR: WHITE WASH. REFER TO POPEYES MASTER SCHEDULE.


EIFS. REFER TO POPEYES MASTER SCHEDULE.


PRE-FINISHED 'BLACK ANODIZED' ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH INSULATED GLAZING.


EXPOSED FOUNDATION TO BE PARGED AND FREE OF IMPERFECTIONS.


GAS UTILITY METER.


REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR FOUNDATION WALL AND FOOTING DETAILS.


INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED BUILDING SIGNAGE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY SIGN COMPANY. G.C TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL 


3


4


"


EXTERIOR GRADE PRESSURE TREATED PLYWOOD BACKING AND ALL FINAL ELECTRICAL CONNECTION. SIGN MANUFACTURER SHALL


OBTAIN STRUCTURALLY SEALED DRAWINGS AND SIGNAGE PERMITS FROM THE CITY BASED ON LOCAL REQUIREMENTS. G.C SHALL


VERIFY ACTUAL LOCATION & SIZE OF SIGNS WITH SIGN MANUFACTURER'S APPROVED DRAWINGS AND COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF


BLOCKING AND UTILITIES. G.C TO COORDINATE WITH SIGN INSTALLER TO USE VHM DRILL BIT WHILE DRILLING FOR ELECTRICAL FEED


LINES AND SIGNAGE FASTENERS. ALL ELEMENTS PROVIDED BY SIGNAGE FABRICATOR TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY


POPEYES PRIOR TO PRODUCTION


NON-ILLUMINATED BUILDING SIGNAGE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY SIGN COMPANY. G.C TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL 


3


4


" EXTERIOR


GRADE PRESSURE TREATED PLYWOOD BACKING.. SIGN MANUFACTURER SHALL OBTAIN STRUCTURALLY SEALED DRAWINGS AND


SIGNAGE PERMITS FROM THE CITY BASED ON LOCAL REQUIREMENTS. G.C SHALL VERIFY ACTUAL LOCATION & SIZE OF SIGNS WITH


SIGN MANUFACTURER'S APPROVED DRAWINGS AND COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF BLOCKING AND UTILITIES. G.C TO COORDINATE


WITH SIGN INSTALLER TO USE VHM DRILL BIT WHILE DRILLING FOR ELECTRICAL FEED LINES AND SIGNAGE FASTENERS. ALL


ELEMENTS PROVIDED BY SIGNAGE FABRICATOR TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY POPEYES PRIOR TO PRODUCTION


NICHIHA VINTAGE WOOD, COLOR: CEDAR. REFER TO POPEYES MASTER SCHEDULE.


PROVIDE & INSTALL 6" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE BOLLARD TOP AT 4'-6" A.F.F. G.C. TO PAINT "SAFETY YELLOW". REFER TO POPEYES


MASTER SCHEDULE.


DRIVE-THRU WINDOW. REFER TO DRIVE-THRU WINDOW SCHEDULE ON SHEET A11.


N/A.


PRE-FINISHED GALVANIZED STEEL DOWNSPOUT & COLLECTOR BOX. G.C. TO COORDINATE WITH CIVIL ENGINEERS TO CONFIRM IF


DOWNSPOUTS ARE SPLASHING ON CONCRETE PAD OR TIED TO THE STORM SEWER LINE. REFER TO MECHANICAL DRAWINGS.


N/A.


DASHED LINE INDICATES T/O OF ROOF BEHIND PARAPET.


C/T CABINET AND METER.


LINE OF PARAPET WALLS BEYOND.


GENERAL PURPOSE EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES.


WALK-IN COOLER/FREEZER FINISH TO BE COMPLETED BY MANUFACTURER.


N/A.


PRE-FINISHED GALVANIZED STEEL DOWNSPOUT & COLLECTOR BOX. G.C. TO COORDINATE CIVIL ENGINEERS TO CONFIRM IF


DOWNSPOUTS ARE SPLASHING ON CONCRETE PAD OR TIED TO THE STORM SEWER LINE. REFER TO MECHANICAL DRAWINGS.


ALL BASE FLASHING TO MATCH ADJACENT MATERIAL COLORS.


HOSE BIB. G.C. TO PAINT. COLOUR TO MATCH ADJACENT STUCCO COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION WITH G.C. REFER TO MECHANICAL


DRAWINGS.


1


2


" X 


1


2


" REVEAL LINE IN STUCCO FINISH. REFER TO DETAIL 3/A5.


DECORATIVE PANELS SUPPLY AND INSTALL BY SIGN COMPANY.


G.C TO PROVIDE CONCRETE CURB ALONG DRIVE-THRU LANE. CURB TO PROJECT 8" FROM FACE OF PANELS AND LENGTH OF CURB


IS EXTENT OF FEATURE WALL.


MURAL GRAPHIC SUPPLY AND INSTALL BY SIGN COMPANY.


REAR EXIT DOOR TO BE PAINT WHITE.


WALL SCONCE SUPPLY AND INSTALL BY SIGN COMPANY.


PRE-FABRICATED CANOPIES W/ PRE-WIRED RECESSED LIGHTS ABOVE DRIVE-THRU SUPPLY BY SIGN COMPANY AND INSTALL BY G.C.


ALL CANOPIES IN WALL SUPPORT BY G.C. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.


VERTICAL SIMULATED WOOD SLATS. REFER TO POPEYES MASTER SCHEDULE.


WALL SCONCE LIGHTING. REFER TO ELECTRICAL SCHEDULE.


CONCRETE SIDEWALK (BY G.C). REFER TO SITE PLAN.


HORIZONTAL WOOD GRAIN ENTRANCE CANOPY W/ TEAL VERTICAL & HORIZONTAL SUPPORTS SUPPLY BY SIGN COMPANY AND


INSTALL BY G.C. PRE-WIRED LED LIGHT GLOBE FIXTURE.


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25


26


27


28


29


30


31


32


33


34


35


36


37



AutoCAD SHX Text

02/23/2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/17/13



AutoCAD SHX Text

THESE DRAWINGS, INCLUDING ALL DESIGNS, DETAILS, SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION, ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY AND COPYRIGHT OF GLEASON ARCHITECTS, P.C. AND ARE FOR USE ON THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED ON ANY OTHER  WORK WITHOUT THE AGREEMENT AND WRITTEN PERMISSION OF GLEASON ARCHITECTS, P.C.







McComb Rd


Silverado


Hoiby R


Dv
or


ak
Ct


¬«138


£¤51


Jackson St


2440


2480


2420


2400


2460







UPDATED MASTER PLAN
EXHIBIT FOR THE GDP AREA,


SHOWING A POTENTIAL
LAYOUT WITH THE NEW


MAXIMUM BUILDING COUNTS


2440







[- 1 -] 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON      RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT        DIRECTOR 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589    (608) 873-6619 
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning          fax: (608) 873-5519 


       
 
 


May 4, 2022 
 
JSD Professional Services, Inc. 
Kevin Yeska 
161 Horizon Drive, Suite 101 
Verona, WI. 53593 
 
 
Dear Mr. Yeska: 
 
I have completed a final review of the proposed Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) for Popeye’s 
Restaurant, 2440 State Highway 138 (Lot 7-1) – Plans updated 5/3/22.  The Plan Commission 
will review this request on May 9, 2022 of which you will receive notice the week prior.  
Meetings are hybrid (in-person and by Zoom).   
 
1. This property is zoned PD – Planned Development with an approved General Development 


Plan (GDP) dated 7/11/2017.  The portions of the undeveloped GDP will expire after five 
years which is July 11, 2022 unless an extension is granted by the Common Council 
after public hearing. This SIP will be reviewed according to zoning code section 78-914(8), 
PD process Step 4: Specific Implementation Plan and 78-908, Site Plan Review.   
 
Indoor commercial entertainment (restaurant) and in-vehicle sales uses (drive-thru) are 
permitted as conditional uses in the PB district.  The conditional use process is waived since 
the use was listed as a permitted use during the GDP approval process.  The most comparable 
zoning district for these types of uses is PB – Planned Business.   
 
According to the approved GDP, Lot 7 (2400 – 2480 State Highway 138) is approved for up 
to 5 buildings and up to 30,000 square feet of gross floor area for all buildings combined.   
Lot 7 includes lots 7-1 (this proposal), 7-2 (developed), 7-3, 7-4 (developed), and 7-5. 
 


2. The Planned Development: Specific Implementation Plan requirements per zoning code 
section 78-914(8) are as follows: 


A. A location map of the subject property as depicted on the planned land use map shall 
be provided.  Provided  


B. A map of subject property showing all lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the 
subject property, together with the names and addresses of the owners of all lands on 
said map including indication of current zoning of subject property.  N/A  


C. A general description of the specific implementation plan including: 


a. Specific project themes and images; Provided 


b. The specific mix of dwelling units and/or land uses; Provided 



http://www.cityofstoughton.com/planning





[- 2 -] 
 


c. Specific densities and intensities as described by dwelling units per acre, 
floor area ratio and impervious surface area ratio; Provided 


d. Specific treatment of natural resources; GDP 


e. Specific relationship to nearby properties and streets; Provided 


f. A statement of rationale as to why the PD zoning is proposed which 
identifies barriers the applicant perceives in the form of requirements of 
standard zoning districts and opportunities for community betterment the 
applicant suggests are available through the proposed PD zoning; GDP 


g. A complete list of zoning standards which will not be met and which will be 
more than met by the proposed SIP and the locations in which they apply 
shall be identified as compared to the most comparable zoning district.  (In 
this case, the PB – Planned Business zoning district). Provided 


D. A specific implementation plan drawing shall be provided with at least the following 
information in sufficient detail to make an evaluation against criteria for approval:  


a. A site plan conforming to all requirements of subsection 78-908(3), site plan 
review and approval requirements.  If the proposed development is a large 
development per section 78-205(11), a proposed preliminary plat or 
conceptual plat may be required by the zoning administrator; Site plan 
provided – see below for site plan review.  


b. Location of recreational and open spaces areas and facilities; Provided as 
part of the detailed neighborhood plan process. 


c. Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the precise area of 
all development lots and pads, density/intensity of various parts of the 
development, floor area ratio, impervious surface area ratio and landscape 
surface area ratio of various land uses, expected staging, and any other plans 
required by the plan commission or common council; and  
Determined as part of the GDP approval. 


d. Notations related to the written information provided in C a) through g) 
above to specific areas on the GDP drawing. Provided. 


E. A landscaping plan for subject property, specifying location, species, and installed 
size of all trees and shrubs.  The plan shall include a chart which provides cumulative 
totals for each species, type and required location (foundation, yard, street, paved area 
and bufferyard) of all trees and shrubs.  Provided and reviewed below 


F. A series of building elevations for the entire exterior of the buildings including notes 
on materials and colors proposed.  Provided 


G. A general signage plan for the subject property. Provided 


H. A general outline of the intended organizational structure for a property owners 
association, if any; deed restrictions and provisions for private provision of common 
services. If applicable. 


I. A written description which demonstrates the full consistency of the proposed SIP 
with the approved GDP. This review will check for consistency with the approved 
GDP. 


J. All variations between the requirements of the approved GDP zoning district and the 
proposed SIP development. This review is based on the proposed single story 
building at lot 7-1 or 2440 State Highway 138.   







[- 3 -] 
 


K. Proof of financing capability pertaining to construction and maintenance and 
operation of public works elements of the proposed development. N/A. 


L. The area of the SIP may be only a portion of the area included in a previously 
approved GDP. The submittal complies with this requirement. 


M. The SIP submission may include site plan and design information, allowing the plan 
commission to combine the design review and SIP review.  Design review may, at the 
choice of the applicant, be deferred until a later time when specific site and building 
developments will be brought forth.  Site and design review is proposed. 


N. The plan commission or common council may specify other plans, documents, or 
schedules that must be submitted prior to consideration of approval of the SIP. If 
applicable. 


O. The process for review and approval shall be identical to that for site plans per section 
78-908, site plan review and approval and if the land is being divided per Chapter 66, 
Land Division.  See below. 


P. All portions of the SIP not fully developed within 5 years of final council approval 
shall expire.  The common council may extend this 5 year period by up to 5 
additional years via a majority vote following public hearing.  Completed portions of 
the GDP shall retain the GDP status.   


 
Planned Business District Requirements 


1. An indoor commercial entertainment use is defined as follows: Indoor commercial 
entertainment land uses include all land uses which provide entertainment services primarily 
within an enclosed building. Outdoor seating or patio areas associated with a proposed indoor 
commercial entertainment land use shall be allowed subject to city approval of a site plan 
showing any such proposed outdoor seating or patio area. Such activities often have 
operating hours which extend significantly later than most other commercial land uses. 
Examples of such land uses include restaurants, taverns, theaters, health or fitness centers, all 
forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.), bowling alleys, arcades, roller rinks, 
and pool halls. Indoor Commercial Entertainment (restaurant/bar) uses are allowable as 
a conditional use.  Indoor Commercial Entertainment is listed as a permitted use within 
the approved GDP so the conditional use process is waived.  Any future planned 
outdoor seating will need to be approved by the Plan Commission. 
 


2. Regulations applicable to indoor commercial entertainment is as follows: 
a. If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially  zoned property, no 


customer entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible, 
of a residentially zoned property.  N/A 


b. Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the 
property abutting residentially zoned property (see section 78-610).  N/A 


 
3. Parking requirements for indoor commercial entertainment uses are one space per every three 


patron seats or lockers (whichever is greater); or one space per three persons at the maximum 
capacity of the establishment; (whichever is greater). 
We have been advised that the number of seats will be 20.  Seven stalls are required 
while 11 stalls are provided. 
 



https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTVILABURE_S78-610LAREBU





[- 4 -] 
 


4. In-vehicle sales and service uses in conjunction with an indoor commercial entertainment use 
are considered accessory to that use.  Regulations applicable for in-vehicle sales and service 
are as follows: 
a. Clearly marked pedestrian crosswalks shall be provided for each walk-in customer 


access to the facility adjacent to the drive-through lane(s).  Site plan meets this 
requirement.  See b. below. 
 


b.  The drive-through facility shall be designed so as to not impede or impair vehicular 
and pedestrian traffic movement, or exacerbate the potential for pedestrian/vehicular 
conflicts.  18 feet of width is required for drive lanes.  We believe the 10-foot 
width for the drive-thru lanes are adequate.  The aisle width requirement for 60 
degree parking requires 16 feet and 90 degree parking requires 24 feet. 


 
c.  In no instance shall a drive-through facility be permitted to operate which endangers 


the public safety, even if such land use has been permitted under the provisions of 
this section.  Expected 


 
d.  The setback of any overhead canopy or similar structure shall be a minimum of ten 


feet from all street rights-of-way lines, a minimum of 20 feet from all residentially-
zoned property lines, and shall be a minimum of five feet from all other property 
lines. The total height of any overhead canopy or similar structure shall not exceed 
20 feet per the measurement of roof height. N/A 


 
e.  All vehicular areas of the facility shall provide a surface paved with concrete or 


bituminous material which is designed to meet the requirements of a minimum four 
ton axle load.  Expected 


 
f.  Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .60 along all property 


borders abutting residentially zoned property (section 78-610).  N/A 
 
g.  Interior curbs shall be used to separate driving areas from exterior fixtures such as 


fuel pumps, vacuums, menu boards, canopy supports and landscaped islands. Said 
curbs shall be a minimum of six inches high and be of a non-mountable design. No 
curb protecting an exterior fixture shall be located closer than 25 feet to all property 
lines.  Expected. 


In-vehicle sales uses are allowable as a conditional use.  In-vehicle sales is listed as a 
permitted use within the approved GDP so the conditional use process is waived.  
  


5. The parking requirements for in-vehicle sales is the same as for the indoor commercial 
entertainment use.  Each drive-up lane shall have a minimum stacking length of 100 feet 
behind the pass through window and 40 feet beyond the pass through window. This 
requirement may be adjusted by the plan commission through the conditional use process.  
The plan meets these requirements.  See also #3 above. 
 



https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTVILABURE_S78-610LAREBU





[- 5 -] 
 


6. Public sidewalk is required along all public frontages and shall be delineated on the site plan.  
Sidewalk shall be 5 feet wide and a minimum of 6” through driveways and a minimum of 5” 
thick otherwise.  The pedestrian path is existing. 
 


7. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather 
surface and completed prior to building occupancy.  All parking spaces shall be clearly 
marked to indicate required spaces.  Expected.  
 


8. Accessible parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as 
specified by state and federal regulations.  Expected. 
 


9. Except for accessible parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a 
minimum width of 9 feet.  The plan meets this requirement. 
 


10. The parking aisle width for 90 degree parking shall be a minimum of 24 feet and 45 degree 
parking requires 12 feet.  The plan appears to meet these requirements. 
 


11. The building minimum setback and maximum height requirements are as follows:  Front: 20 
feet; Side: 10 feet; Rear: 20 feet; Maximum building height: 45 feet.  The plan meets these 
requirements.   


 
12. The minimum required landscape surface ratio (LSR) is 25%.  The GDP was approved 


with the intent to have an LSR of 25% for the whole site.  This will need to be revisited 
as the other lots are developed. 
 


13. The maximum floor area ratio is 1.  This is calculated by dividing the total floor area of all 
buildings by the gross site area.  The plan meets this requirement. 
 


14. All access drives shall have a minimum width of 18 feet.  The plan meets this requirement. 
 


15. All curb openings for access drives shall have a maximum width of 30 feet for non-
residential uses, as measured at the right-of-way line.  Access drives may be flared between 
the right-of-way line and the roadway up to a maximum of five additional feet and may be 
exceeded with explicit Plan Commission approval.    The drive access is existing. 
 


16. The off-street loading standards for large truck deliveries shall meet the zoning standards of 
78-705 and Table 78-705(4).  If large trucks are anticipated, details will need to be 
provided to confirm this requirement. 
 


17. The minimum paved surface setback from a side and rear lot line is 5 feet while the 
minimum is 10 feet from a right-of-way line.  The approved GDP allows 0 setback for 
sites that have shared parking and access drives.   
 


18. Per section 78-704 (13) (a), bicycle parking is required equal to 10% of the automobile 
parking space requirement.  This requirement has been met. 
 







[- 6 -] 
 


19. Except for exposed foundations not to exceed three feet in height from adjacent grade, non-
single family development shall employ only high-quality, decorative exterior construction 
materials on the visible exterior of the following portions of all structures: 


• Any portion of the structure within 50 feet of an adjacent residentially zoned 
property; 


• Any portion of the structure located within 50 feet of a public right-of-way; 
• Any other portion of the structure visible from a public street…  The following 


exterior construction materials shall not be considered “high quality, decorative”: 
non-decorative concrete or cinder block, non-decorative concrete foundation walls or 
panels, non-decorative plywood, asphaltic siding, or other materials using exposed 
fastener systems or non-decorative surfaces as determined by the Planning 
Commission.  However, such materials may be allowed by the Planning Commission 
as decorative elements.   


The proposed exterior materials appear to meet these requirements. 
 


20. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and 
community standards and shall minimize user specific elements as determined by the plan 
commission.  Metal panels with exposed exterior fasteners of the same color may be used on 
a maximum of 50 percent of the front side of the building.  This material is not allowed 
within 50 feet of any customer or visitor entrance.   As determined by the Plan 
Commission. 
 


21. A landscaping plan is required to meet Article VI of the zoning code.   
The plan appears to meet all requirements. 
 


22. Section 78-707, Exterior lighting standards, requires a maximum average on-site lighting of 
2.4 footcandles.  The maximum lighting as measured at the property line is 0.5 footcandles.  
The maximum fixture height shall be 25 feet from grade.  The lighting element cannot be 
seen from any property zoned residential.  The photometric plan appears to meet these 
requirements. 
 


23. A gated trash enclosure with 6-foot fencing shall be delineated on the plan for the handling of 
waste.  The trash enclosure shall be constructed of some or all of the materials used on 
the main building.  Details provided.   
 


24. A stormwater management and erosion control plan, application and fees are required.  Dane 
County Land and Water Resources, the City’s consultant, will review the plan and perform 
inspections.  The plan, application and fees have been submitted.  
 


25. Proposed utilities-including electrical transformers, water and sanitary sewer services, and 
storm sewer locations shall be shown on the plan.  Contact Jill Weiss, Stoughton Utilities 
Director at 608-873-3379 for questions related to electric, water and wastewater 
services.   
 


26. Required off-street parking shall not be used for snow storage.  This is expected. 
 







[- 7 -] 
 


27. Any proposed signage will require a detailed plan and permit prior to installation.  Expected. 
 


28. State of Wisconsin approved building plans will be necessary prior to issuance of a building 
permit but are not necessary to begin the City review process.  The building setbacks will 
need to be staked and verified by a surveyor prior to pouring footings.  An as-built 
survey will be required to confirm setbacks after construction. 
 
 


 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421 


 


    Sincerely, 
   City of Stoughton 
 
   Michael P. Stacey 
 
   Michael P. Stacey 


Zoning Administrator 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


s:\planning\property log folder\2440 state highway 138\popeyes chix sip plans 4.22.22\popeyes final review may 2022.doc 





		Sheets and Views

		Layout1



		22-11344_KPW Lot 7-1 Popeyes Photometric.pdf

		Sheets and Views

		Model





		O-7-2017- Approving a General Development Plan for Outlot 1, Lots 3, 4, 5 and 7 signed 7.11.17.pdf

		9a-O-7-2017-KPW GDP Ordinance Attorney Dregne approved 6-12-17.pdf

		9b-Exhibit A - KPW GDP.pdf

		9c-Kettle Park West  GDP.pdf



		22-11344_KPW Lot 7-1 Civil Landscape Plan Updates (05.03.2022) .pdf

		Sheets and Views

		C1.0 Lot 7











